Planning Commission

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION
Click here to view the entire Agenda Packet

Wednesday, April 6, 2022
7:00 PM

PUBLIC ADVISORY: THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED EXCLUSIVELY THROUGH
VIDEOCONFERENCE AND TELECONFERENCE. Pursuant to Government Code Section
54953(e) and the state declared emergency, this meeting of the Planning Commission will be
conducted exclusively through teleconference and Zoom videoconference. The COVID-19 state
of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the members to meet safely in person and
presents imminent risks to the health of attendees. Therefore, no physical meeting location will be
available.

To access the meeting remotely: Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone, or Android device:
Please use this URL https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/87834737155. If you do not wish for your name
to appear on the screen, then use the drop down menu and click on "rename” to rename
yourself to be anonymous. To request to speak, use the “raise hand” icon by rolling over the
bottom of the screen.

To join by phone: Dial 1 669 900 6833 and enter Meeting ID: 878 3473 7155. If you wish to
comment during the public comment portion of the agenda, Press *9 and wait to be recognized by
the Chair.

Please be mindful that the video conference and teleconference will be recorded. All rules of
procedure and decorum that apply for in-person Planning Commission meetings apply for
Planning Commission meetings conducted by teleconference or videoconference.

See “MEETING PROCEDURES?” below.
All written materials identified on this agenda are available on the Planning Commission

webpage:https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/Commissions/Commissions __Planning C
ommission _Homepage.aspx

PRELIMINARY MATTERS

1. Roll Call: Wiblin, Brad, appointed by Councilmember Kesarwani, District 1
Vincent, Jeff, appointed by Councilmember Taplin, District 2
Moore lll, John E. “Chip”, appointed by Councilmember Bartlett, District 3

Page 1 of 217


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87834737155
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/Commissions/Commissions__Planning_Commission_Homepage.aspx
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/Commissions/Commissions__Planning_Commission_Homepage.aspx

5.

Oatfield, Christina, appointed by Councilmember Harrison, District 4
Mikiten, Elisa, Chair, appointed by Councilmember Hahn, District 5

Kapla, Robb, appointed by Councilmember Wengraf, District 6

Twu, Alfred, appointed by Councilmember Robinson, District 7

Hauser, Savlan, Vice Chair, appointed by Councilmember Droste, District 8
Ghosh, Barnali, appointed by Mayor Arreguin

Consent Calendar.

. Order of Agenda: The Commission may rearrange the agenda or place items on the

Public Comment: Comments on subjects not included on the agenda. Speakers may
comment on agenda items when the Commission hears those items. (See “Public
Testimony Guidelines” below):

Planning Staff Report including Future Agenda Items: In addition to the items below,
additional matters may be reported at the meeting.

Chairperson’s Report: Report by Planning Commission Chair.

6. Committee Reports: Reports by Commission committees or liaisons. In addition to the
items below, additional matters may be reported at the meeting.

7. Approval of Minutes: Approval of Draft Minutes from the meeting on March 2, 2022.

8. Other Planning-Related Events:

AGENDA ITEMS: All agenda items are for discussion and possible action. Public Hearing items
require hearing prior to Commission action.

9.

Action:

Recommendation:

Written Materials:
Presentation:

Public Hearing: Ashby and North Berkeley BART
Station Areas: Zoning and General Plan
Amendments, Joint Vision and Priorities and Final
EIR

Conduct a public hearing and make a recommendation to
City Council regarding adoption of an Ordinance
amending the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map, and a
Resolution amending the General Plan, adopting the
City-BART Joint Vision and Priorities document, and
adopting CEQA findings, including certification of the
Final EIR and adoption of the Mitigation Monitoring and
Reporting Program (MMRP) and Statement of Overriding
Considerations.

Attached

N/A

Page 2 of 217



10. Action: Public Hearing: Zoning Ordinance Amendments that

Address Technical Edits and Corrections to Berkeley
Municipal Code (BMC) Title 23 — Package #2

Recommendation: Conduct a public hearing on technical edits and
corrections to the new Zoning Ordinance and make a
recommendation to City Council.

Written Materials:  Attached

Presentation: N/A

ADDITIONAL AGENDA ITEMS: In compliance with Brown Act regulations, no action may be
taken on these items. However, discussion may occur at this meeting upon Commissioner
request.

Information Iltems:

e March 15, 2022 City Council Worksession: Housing Element
o Report
e March 17, 2022 Local ADU Ordinance (effective date)
o See updated web page with resources and documentation
e March 22, 2022 City Council Meeting: Research & Development Referral

o Report
o Annotated Agenda

e March 22, 2022 City Council Referral to Map High Risk Safety Areas
o Report

Communications:

e General
° BART

Late Communications: (Received after the packet deadline):

e Supplemental Packet One — received by noon two days before the meeting
e Supplemental Packet Two
e Supplemental Packet Three

ADJOURNMENT
*xk  MEETING PROCEDURES ****

Public Testimony Guidelines:

All persons are welcome to attend the virtual meeting and will be given an opportunity to address
the Commission. Speakers are customarily allotted up to three minutes each. The Commission
Chair may limit the number of speakers and the length of time allowed to each speaker to ensure
adequate time for all items on the Agenda. Customarily, speakers are asked to address agenda
items when the items are before the Commission rather than during the general public comment

Page 3 of 217


https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/City_Council/2022/03_Mar/Documents/2022-03-15_Item_01_Housing_Element_pdf.aspx
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Planning_and_Development/Home/New_Accessory_Dwelling_Unit_Rules.aspx
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/City_Council/2022/03_Mar/Documents/2022-03-22_Item_39_Research_and_Development_Definition.aspx
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/City_Council/2022/03_Mar/Documents/03-22_Annotated_Agenda_-_Council_pdf.aspx
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/City_Council/2022/03_Mar/Documents/2022-03-22_Item_24_High_Risk_Safety_Areas.aspx

period. Speakers are encouraged to submit comments in writing. See “Procedures for
Correspondence to the Commissioners” below.

Procedures for Correspondence to the Commissioners:

All persons are welcome to attend the virtual hearing and will be given an opportunity to address
the Commission. Comments may be made verbally at the public hearing and/or in writing before
the hearing. The Commission may limit the time granted to each speaker.

Written comments must be directed to the Planning Commission Clerk at the Land Use Planning
Division (Attn: Planning Commission Clerk), 1947 Center Street, Second Floor, Berkeley CA
94704, or via e-mail to: zcovello@cityofberkeley.info. All materials will be made available via
the Planning Commission agenda page online at this address:
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/PC/.

Correspondence received by 12 noon, nine days before this public meeting, will be included as
a Communication in the agenda packet. Correspondence received after this deadline will be
conveyed to the Commission and the public in the following manner:

e Correspondence received by 12 noon two days before this public meeting, will be
included in a Supplemental Packet, which will be posted to the online agenda as a Late
Communication and emailed to Commissioners one day before the public meeting.

e Correspondence received after the above deadline and before the meeting will be
included in a second and/or third Supplemental Packet, as needed, which will be posted
to the online agenda as a Late Communication and emailed to the Commissioners by
5pm on the day of the public meeting.

Note: It will not be possible to submit written comments at the meeting.

Communications are Public Records: Communications to Berkeley boards, commissions, or
committees are public records and will become part of the City’s electronic records, which are
accessible through the City’s website. Please note: e-mail addresses, names, addresses, and
other contact information are not required, but if included in any communication to a City
board, commission, or committee, will become part of the public record. If you do not want
your e-mail address or any other contact information to be made public, you may deliver
communications via U.S. Postal Service, or in person, to the Secretary of the relevant board,
commission, or committee. If you do not want your contact information included in the public
record, please do not include that information in your communication. Please contact the
Secretary to the relevant board, commission, or committee for further information.

Communication Access: To request a meeting agenda in large print, Braille, or on audiocassette,
or to request a sign language interpreter for the meeting, call (510) 981-7410 (voice), or 981-6903
(TDD). Notice of at least five (5) business days will ensure availability.

Meeting Access: To request a disability-related accommodation(s) to participate in the

meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the Disability Services Specialist, at
981-6418 (V) or 981-6347 (TDD), at least three (3) business days before the meeting date.

Page 4 of 217


https://www.cityofberkeley.info/PC/

| hereby certify that the agenda for this regular meeting of the Planning Commission was posted
at the display case located near the walkway in front of the Maudelle Shirek Building, 2134 Martin
Luther King Jr. Way, as well as on the City’s website, on March 31, 2022.

Alene Pearson
Planning Commission Secretary

Page 5 of 217



Page 6 of 217



10

11

12

13
14
15
16
17

18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25
26
27

28

ltem 7
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

Planning Commission

DRAFT MINUTES OF THE REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
March 2, 2022

The meeting was called to order at 7:01 p.m.
Location: Virtual meeting via Zoom

1. ROLL CALL:
Commissioners Present: Savlan Hauser, Robb Kapla, Elisa Mikiten, Chip Moore, Christina
Oatfield, Alfred Twu, Jeff Vincent, and Brad Wiblin.

Commissioner with Leave of Absence: Barnali Ghosh.

Staff Present: Secretary Alene Pearson, Clerk Zoe Covello, Alisa Shen, Justin Horner, and
Margot Ernst.

2. ORDER OF AGENDA: No changes.
3. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD: 0

4. PLANNING STAFF REPORT:

e April 20 — Staff requests Commissioners hold April 20 for a Special Meeting to discuss
preliminary capacity analysis and potential programs and policies to be included in the
Public Draft of the Housing Element.

Information ltems:

e February 16 — Planning Commission Zoning Ordinance Revision Project (ZORP)
Subcommittee Agenda Packet

Communications:
e General.
Late Communications: See agenda for links.

e Supplemental Packet One
e Supplemental Packet Two
e Supplemental Packet Three

5. CHAIR REPORT:

Page 7 of 217



29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37

38

39
40
41
42
43

44
45
46

47

48

49
50
51

52
53
54
55
56

57

58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66

ltem 7
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

e Chair Mikiten thanked members of the public for attending and participating in this
evening’'s Commission meeting.

6. COMMITTEE REPORT: Reports by Commission committees or liaisons. In addition to the
items below, additional matters may be reported at the meeting.

e ZORP Subcommittee 2/16 Meeting — Commissioner Vincent provided an overview of the
meeting, which focused on objective standards for missing middle development projects,
as well as options to consider for allowable uses and permits.

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Motion/Second/Carried (Vincent/Hauser) to approve the Planning Commission Meeting
Minutes from February 9, 2022.

Ayes: Hauser, Kapla, Mikiten, Oatfield, Twu, Vincent, and Wiblin. Noes: None. Abstain: Moore.
Absent: Ghosh. (7-0-1-1)

8. OTHER PLANNING RELATED EVENTS:

e None.
AGENDA ITEMS
9. Public Hearing on Amendments to Citywide Affordable Housing Requirements

The Commission conducted a public hearing on proposed amendments to comprehensively
update the City’s affordable housing requirements and provided a recommendation to the City
Council.

Motion/Second/Carried (Moore/Wiblin) to close the public hearing at 8:05pm.

Ayes: Kapla, Mikiten, Moore, Oatfield, Twu, Vincent, and Wiblin. Noes: None. Abstain: Hauser.
Absent: Ghosh. (7-0-1-1)

Public Comments: 7

Motion/Second/Carried  (Mikiten/Vincent) to recommend the adoption of staff’s

recommendation with the following edits:

1. Provide 80% (not 100%) of the Very Low-Income (VLI) units to voucher holders.

2. Tie rent increases to Area Median Income (AMI) for 2 years after ordinance adoption.

3. Conduct a feasibility analysis within 2 years to ensure fees are not a constraint to housing
production.

4. Change “Compliance Plan” to “Agreement Plan”

5. Confirm residential square footage uses net (not gross) calculations and that terms are

defined in the Glossary or ordinance.

Page 8 of 217




67
68
69
70

71

72
73
74

75
76
77
78
79

80
81
82
83
84
85

86

87

88
89
90
91

92

93

94
95

96
97
98
99
100
101
102

ltem 7
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

Ayes: Hauser, Kapla, Mikiten, Oatfield, Vincent, and Wiblin. Noes: Moore, Twu. Abstain: None.
Absent: Ghosh. (6-2-0-1)

10. Public Hearing on Technical Edits and Corrections to the New Zoning Ordinance

The Commission conducted a public hearing on technical edits and corrections to the new
Zoning Ordinance, presented by associate planner Justin Horner. Staff discussed and issued
a recommendation to City Council.

Motion/Second/Carried (Twu/Mikiten) to close the public hearing at 9:35pm.

Ayes: Hauser, Kapla, Mikiten, Moore, Oatfield, Twu, Vincent, and Wiblin. Noes: None. Abstain:
None. Absent: Ghosh. (8-0-0-1)

Motion/Second/Carried (Twu/Vincent) to recommend that the City Council adopt the technical
edits and corrections to the Zoning Ordinance as recommended by staff at 7:36pm.

Ayes: Hauser, Kapla, Mikiten, Moore, Oatfield, Twu, Vincent, and Wiblin. Noes: None. Abstain:
None. Absent: Ghosh. (8-0-0-1)

Public Comments: 0

11. Discussion: Approach to Bird Safe Berkeley Requirements Referral

Assistant planner Zoe Covello presented on staff's planned approach to the Bird Safe
Berkeley Requirements Referral. After the presentation, the Commission asked questions,
provided comments, confirmed staff's approach to the referral, and asked that this project
move forward quickly.

Public Comments: 10

12. Planning Commission 2022-2023 Work Plan Subcommittee Selection

The Commission discussed and established the Work Plan Subcommittee, and appointed
four Planning Commissioners by a vote.

Motion/Second/Carried (Mikiten/Wiblin) to appoint Chair Mikiten, Commissioner Twu,
Commissioner Vincent and Commissioner Ghosh (if interested) as members of the Work Plan
Subcommittee at 10:34pm.

Ayes: Hauser, Kapla, Mikiten, Moore, Oatfield, Twu, Vincent, and Wiblin. Noes: None. Abstain:
None. Absent: Ghosh. (8-0-0-1)

Page 9 of 217




103

104

105
106

107
108
109
110
111
112

113

114
115
116
117
118
119

120
121
122

ltem 7
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

Public Comments: 0

13. ZORP Subcommittee Election of a 4" Member

The Commission discussed and elected a fourth subcommittee member to allow additional
input into this project.

Motion/Second/Carried (Oatfield/Wiblin) to appoint Chair Mikiten to the ZORP Subcommittee
at 10:35pm.

Ayes: Hauser, Kapla, Mikiten, Moore, Oatfield, Twu, Vincent, and Wiblin. Noes: None. Abstain:
None. Absent. Ghosh. (8-0-0-1)

Public Comments: 0

Motion/Second/Carried (Twu/Vincent) to adjourn the Planning Commission meeting at
10:36pm.

Ayes: Hauser, Kapla, Mikiten, Moore, Oatfield, Twu, Vincent, and Wiblin. Noes: None. Abstain:
None. Absent: Ghosh. (8-0-0-1)

Members in the public in attendance: 24
Public Speakers: 17
Length of the meeting: 3 hr 35 minutes

Page 10 of 217



Item 9
Planning Commission
en April 6, 2022

»

Planning and Development Department
Land Use Planning Division

DATE: April 6, 2022
TO: Members of the Planning Commission
FROM: Alisa Shen, Principal Planner

Justin Horner, Associate Planner

SUBJECT: Ashby and North Berkeley BART Station Areas: Zoning and General Plan
Amendments, Joint Vision and Priorities, and Final EIR

RECOMMENDATION

Conduct a public hearing and make a recommendation to City Council to:
1. Adopt an Ordinance amending the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map to incorporate
the R-BART Mixed Use Zoning District (Attachment 1);

2. Adopt a Resolution to:

a. Amend the General Plan to include the Ashby and North Berkeley BART Mixed
Use Transit Oriented Development General Plan Land Use Classification text
and map amendments (Attachment 2, Exhibits A, B and C);

b. Adopt the City and BART Joint Vision and Priorities (JVP) for Transit Oriented
Development at the Ashby and North Berkeley BART Stations (Attachment 2,
Exhibit D);

c. Adopt the CEQA findings for the proposed zoning and General Plan, Municipal
Code, and Map amendments, including certification of the Final EIR, rejection of
alternatives as infeasible, and adoption of the Statement of Overriding
Considerations (Attachment 2, Exhibit E) and adoption of the Mitigation
Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP).

|. INTRODUCTION

The Planning Commission is asked to review and recommend approval of the attached
documents, which are the culmination of two years of research, analysis and engagement that
has included meetings with the Council-appointed Community Advisory Group (CAG), the
community at-large and the Planning Commission. The Planning Commission has conducted
three hearings on these matters, including a detailed review of the proposed zoning and
General Plan amendments, the City and BART Joint Vision and Priorities (JVP) for Transit

Page 11 of 217



Item 9

Planning Commission
Ashby and North Berkeley BART Zoning and General Plan Amendments April 6, 2022

Oriented Development, and the Draft Environmental Impact Report (DEIR). A summary of

public engagement to-date related to developing these documents is provided in Attachment
31

Il. ZONING AND GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENTS

The recommended actions would create a new Residential-BART Mixed Use (R-BMU) zoning
district that is consistent with Assembly Bill 2923, and amend the Zoning Map to apply the new
R-BMU zoning district to the Ashby and North Berkeley BART sites (Attachment 1). General
Plan amendments are needed to ensure consistency between the Zoning Ordinance and the
General Plan. The General Plan changes will add a new land use classification (the
Ashby/North Berkeley BART Transit Oriented Development) and the General Plan Land Use
Diagram will be updated to apply the new land use classification to the Ashby and North
Berkeley BART sites (Attachment 2). The zoning and General Plan amendments were
presented in detail at the November 3, 2021 Planning Commission meeting. Subsequent to
that meeting, the following additions were made to the Ordinance to incorporate the measures
identified in the MMRP:

e Add the following text to Section 23.202.150.F (R-BMU-Development Standards):

14. Mitigation Measures. Projects under this section are subject to applicable
measures identified in the adopted Mitigation Monitoring Program of the Ashby and
North Berkeley BART Stations Transit-Oriented Development Zoning Project Final
EIR.

e Add the following text to Section 23.304.140 (General Development Standards — Area
Plans):

E. Ashby and North Berkeley BART Stations Transit-Oriented Development Zoning
Project. Projects in the Ashby and North Berkeley BART Stations Transit-Oriented
Development Zoning Project boundaries are subject to the applicable mitigation
measure in the adopted Mitigation Monitoring Program of the Ashby and North Berkeley
BART Stations Transit-Oriented Development Zoning Project EIR.

lll. CITY AND BART JOINT VISION AND PRIORITIES (JVP) FOR TRANSIT-ORIENTED
DEVELOPMENT AT ASHBY AND NORTH BERKELEY BART

As stipulated in the City and BART Memorandum of Understanding, the JVP document is
intended to provide a concise statement of the City and BART’s shared, high-level
expectations for future development of both the Ashby and North Berkeley BART properties.
The JVP builds on the framework provided by the City and BART’s adopted plans, policies and
regulations, and the additional land use, site planning and financial feasibility studies

1 For the latest status update about the overall process to plan for transit-oriented development at the Ashby and
North Berkeley BART Stations Areas, see the March 29, 2022 Off Agenda Memo to Mayor and City Council
regarding Transit-Oriented Development (TOD) at Ashby and North Berkeley BART Station Areas available at:
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/off-agenda-memos/

Page 12 of 217


https://www.cityofberkeley.info/off-agenda-memos/

Iltem 9

Planning Commission
Ashby and North Berkeley BART Zoning and General Plan Amendments April 6, 2022

undertaken as part of this planning process. The JVP was presented at the Planning
Commission meetings on September 1, 2021 and November 3, 2021. The JVP is unchanged
since then (Attachment 2, Exhibit D).

IV. ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

An Environmental Impact Report (EIR) was prepared for the Ashby and North Berkeley BART
Station Zoning Standards project. The project does not propose specific development
projects, but for the purposes of environmental review, includes a buildout projection which
represents a reasonably foreseeable maximum amount of development for the Plan Area
through 2030. In total, the proposed project’s buildout projection would include the total
development of 2,400 housing units and 125,000 square feet of commercial space across the
two sites.

The EIR was made available for review through the City’s website at
www.cityofberkeley.info/bartplanning, at the Planning and Development Department at 1947
Center Street (2ndFloor), and at the following locations in the city:

= Tarea Hall Pittman South Branch Library, 1901 Russell Street

= West Branch Library, 1125 University Avenue

= Central (Downtown) Library, 2090 Kittredge Street.

The environmental review process for the Project has included:

= A Notice of Preparation (NOP) of a Draft EIR was circulated to potentially interested
parties and agencies on November 20, 2020.

= The City held an EIR scoping meeting as part of the regularly scheduled Planning
Commission meeting on December 2, 2020.

= The Draft EIR (DEIR) were made available for public review on Friday, October 15,
2021.

= A Notice of Availability (NOA) for the DEIR was distributed to State and local planning
agencies on October 15, 2021.

= A Planning Commission hearing on the DEIR was held on November 3, 2021.

= The public comment period on the DEIR closed on December 1, 2021.

= A Notice of Availability/Release of Final EIR (FEIR) and the FEIR was published in
March 30, 2021.

The following actions are anticipated as part of the environmental review of the project:
= This Planning Commission meeting to consider certification of the Final EIR
= Meeting(s) of the City Council to consider certification of the Final EIR.

A. Draft EIR

1. Potentially Significant Impacts Identified in the Draft EIR. All environmental
impacts, relevant City Standard Conditions of Approval and mitigation measures are
summarized in the CEQA Findings and Statement of Overriding Considerations (see
Attachment 2, Exhibit E). Other than the impacts discussed below, all of the
environmental effects of the Project can be reduced to less than significant levels

Page 13 of 217


http://www.cityofberkeley.info/bartplanning

ltem 9

Planning Commission
Ashby and North Berkeley BART Zoning and General Plan Amendments April 6, 2022

through implementation of Standard Condition(s) of Approval and/or recommended
mitigation measures.

The DEIR identified one significant and unavoidable environmental impact related to
Noise (temporary construction noise) and one significant and unavoidable cumulative
impact related to historic resources. All other environmental effects of the proposed
project can be reduced to less than significant levels through implementation of
Standard Condition(s) of Approval and/or recommended mitigation measures. The
findings include a statement of overriding consideration that provides reasons the
project could be adopted even though those impacts could occur.

2. Alternatives. As required by Section 15126.6 of the CEQA Guidelines, an EIR must
examine a range of reasonable alternatives to the proposed project that would feasibly
obtain most of the CEQA Project Objectives, and avoid or substantially lessen the
Project’s significant environmental impacts. Because of the constraints of Assembly Bill
2923 (AB 2923), the range of alternatives is limited. The following alternatives are
evaluated in the DEIR are briefly summarized below (See also Attachment 2, Exhibit
E):

= Alternative 1: No Project Alternative/lmplement AB 2923 Zoning Standards. The
No Project Alternative (Alternative 1) assumes that the City takes no action to rezone
the station sites. Under the provisions of AB2923 both station sites then would be
effectively rezoned with the development standards included in that bill. This alternative
assumes the following development standards in AB 2923 would apply to the station
sites: minimum density of 75 units per acre; height of 7 stories (or higher); and Floor
Area Ratio (FAR) of 4.2 (or higher). Alternative 1 would involve the same density, height,
and FAR standards as the proposed project, but would not include the same standards
with respect to setbacks; therefore, this project would allow for 2,500 units between both
sites (1,250 units at each site).

= Alternative 2: BART Rider Parking Alternative. Alternative 2 assumes that 15 to 30
percent of current BART rider parking on the main BART station sites would be replaced
at the Ashby BART site and 25 to 40 percent of current BART rider parking would be
replaced at the North Berkeley BART site.? The existing BART rider parking spaces in
the auxiliary lots northwest of the North Berkeley BART station would remain with the
proposed project and all the alternatives because they are not considered developable
for other uses. For purposes of analysis, the higher number of the estimated range was
used, which would result in 160 vehicle parking spaces at Ashby BART station and 300
vehicle parking spaces at North Berkeley BART station under this alternative, all located
in above-ground parking garages. Alternative 2 would involve an estimated 400 fewer
residential units compared to the proposed project.

2 The ultimate decision on BART rider replacement parking is under BART purview and the number of replacement parking
spaces would be determined by BART’s ongoing access planning efforts. The parking totals assumed in the alternative do not
reflect actual project proposals being considered by BART nor do they reflect any adopted or proposed BART targets, goals,
policies or programs.

Page 14 of 217



ltem 9

Planning Commission
Ashby and North Berkeley BART Zoning and General Plan Amendments April 6, 2022

= Alternative 3: Increased Height. The Increased Height Alternative would allow for the
development of 12-story buildings on the station sites, whereas the proposed project
would allow for buildings up to seven stories tall. Increasing the maximum building
height by 5 stories would allow for an increase in FAR, assumed to be up to 5.5.
Buildout under this alternative could include up to 3,600 residential units combined for
both sites, or 1,200 more than under the proposed project. It is assumed that the
change in allowable building height would not affect the size of commercial use, which
would still be an estimated 125,000 square feet. All other proposed development
standards, including vehicle and bicycle parking requirements, minimum open space,
and minimum public space, would remain the same as the proposed project.

B. Final EIR

The City received written and oral comments about the Draft EIR and the Ashby and North
Berkeley BART Stations Zoning Standards during the official public comment period for the
EIR (from October 15 through December 1, 2021). All of the written comments are reproduced
in their entirety in the Response to Comments document of the Final EIR. Responses to all of
the comments that pertain to the EIR are addressed in the Response to Comments document
of the Final EIR, including specific revisions to text in the Draft EIR that are being made to
correct errors or omissions or clarify information presented in the Draft EIR in response to
comments received during the public review period (Chapter 5, FEIR). In no case do these
revisions result in a greater number of impacts or impacts of a substantially greater severity
than those set forth in the Draft EIR such that recirculation of the Draft EIR would be required.
In sum, staff recommends that the Planning Commission adopt the CEQA findings in
Attachment 2, Exhibit E, which include certification of the EIR, adoption of the Mitigation
Monitoring Report Program (MMRP), rejection of alternatives as infeasible or not
environmentally superior, and a Statement of Overriding

Considerations.

In addition to public comments addressed in the FEIR, comments from City Commissioners
are summarized below:

1. Landmarks Preservation Commission (LPC). Members of the LPC provided comments
on the Draft EIR at their meeting of November 4, 2021.

Comments included:

e Arecommendation for further research into the historical status of the BART stations
and station areas;

e Suggested revisions to the characterization of the North Berkeley BART station;

e Arecommendation to prepare Historic American Buildings Surveys-like documentation
for the North Berkeley BART station; and

e Asuggestion that a watercourse was omitted from the description of the Ashby BART
station area.

Page 15 of 217



Iltem 9

Planning Commission
Ashby and North Berkeley BART Zoning and General Plan Amendments April 6, 2022

LPC Commissioners also provided the following comments that are not directly related to
the Draft EIR or environmental issues:

e Arequest that project design should respect the historic character of neighborhoods
surrounding the BART stations;

e A suggestion to rename the Ashby BART station; and

e A suggestion to commemorate Berkeley’s transit history through the project.

2. Planning Commission. Members of the Planning Commission provided comments on
the Draft EIR at their meeting of November 3, 2021.

Comments included:

e Arecommendation to analyze transportation impacts beyond the boundaries of the
project area, including potential impacts on transit;

e A suggestion to explore construction methods that may produce less noise; and

¢ A statement on the need to strengthen the Cultural Resources analysis for the Ashby
BART station.

Planning Commissioners also provided the following comments that are not directly related
to the Draft EIR or environmental issues:

e Suggestions for amendments to the R-BMU zoning district, including:
o Allowing Nursing Homes as a permitted use;
o Prohibiting retail at the corner of Delaware and Acton;
o Arequirement that all public open space be visible from a public right of way; and
o The inclusion of more elements of the JVP in the actual R-BMU zoning district
language.
e Arecommendation to add a property management plan to the JVP;
e Recommendations to prioritize accessibility and include larger unit sizes.

C. Mitigation Monitoring Reporting Program (MMRP)

The Environmental Impact Report (EIR) identifies the applicable mitigation measures that will
be implemented to reduce the impacts associated with the Adeline Corridor Specific Plan. The
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requires a public agency to adopt a monitoring
and reporting program for assessing and ensuring compliance with any required mitigation
measures applied to proposed development. The table in the Mitigation Monitoring Reporting
Program (MMRP) lists the mitigation measures that may be included as performance
standards in the zoning, contractual obligations, and/or conditions of approval for the project.®

NEXT STEPS

3 The MMRP can be found here:
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Planning and Development/Level 3 -
Land Use Division/Ashby%20and%20NB%20BART %20Stations%20TOD%20Zoning%20Project MMRP.pdf

Page 16 of 217


https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Planning_and_Development/Level_3_-_Land_Use_Division/Ashby%20and%20NB%20BART%20Stations%20TOD%20Zoning%20Project_MMRP.pdf
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Planning_and_Development/Level_3_-_Land_Use_Division/Ashby%20and%20NB%20BART%20Stations%20TOD%20Zoning%20Project_MMRP.pdf

Item 9

Planning Commission
Ashby and North Berkeley BART Zoning and General Plan Amendments April 6, 2022

Staff anticipates bringing the Planning Commission recommendation to the City Council on
May 31, 2022 for consideration and approvals/certification of draft zoning and General Plan
amendments, City-BART Joint Vision and Priorities, Final Environmental Impact Report, and
(tentatively) amended MOU and/or other agreement(s) between City and BART. Prior to this
meeting, the City Council will hold a Work Session to hear an overview and status update
about these documents, as well as key issues related to parallel efforts/technical studies and
the future agreement(s) between the City and BART that will extend and expand on the
existing Memorandum of Understanding.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Draft Ordinance (For City Council adoption)
Exhibit A: Zoning Map Amendment

2. Draft Resolution (For City Council adoption)

Exhibit A: General Plan Amendment

Exhibit B: General Plan Land Use Diagram Amendment

Exhibit C: General Plan and Zoning Amendment Findings

Exhibit D: City and BART Joint Vision and Priorities for Transit-Oriented Development at
the Ashby and North Berkeley BART Station Areas

Exhibit E: CEQA Findings: Certification of EIR, Rejection of Alternatives and Statement
of Overriding Considerations

3. Summary of Public Engagement
4. Public Hearing Notice

REFERENCED LINKS
1. Final Environmental Impact Report (FEIR):
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Planning and Development/Level 3 -
Land Use Division/Ashby%20and%20NB%20BART %20Stations%20TOD%20Zoning
%20Project Final%20EIR 3-29-22.pdf

2. Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP):
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Planning and Development/Level 3 -
Land Use Division/Ashby%20and%20NB%20BART %20Stations%20TOD%20Zoning
%20Project MMRP.pdf

Page 17 of 217


https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Planning_and_Development/Level_3_-_Land_Use_Division/Ashby%20and%20NB%20BART%20Stations%20TOD%20Zoning%20Project_Final%20EIR_3-29-22.pdf
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Planning_and_Development/Level_3_-_Land_Use_Division/Ashby%20and%20NB%20BART%20Stations%20TOD%20Zoning%20Project_Final%20EIR_3-29-22.pdf
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Planning_and_Development/Level_3_-_Land_Use_Division/Ashby%20and%20NB%20BART%20Stations%20TOD%20Zoning%20Project_Final%20EIR_3-29-22.pdf
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Planning_and_Development/Level_3_-_Land_Use_Division/Ashby%20and%20NB%20BART%20Stations%20TOD%20Zoning%20Project_MMRP.pdf
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Planning_and_Development/Level_3_-_Land_Use_Division/Ashby%20and%20NB%20BART%20Stations%20TOD%20Zoning%20Project_MMRP.pdf
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Planning_and_Development/Level_3_-_Land_Use_Division/Ashby%20and%20NB%20BART%20Stations%20TOD%20Zoning%20Project_MMRP.pdf

Page 18 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 1
Planning Commission

Attachment 1: Draft Ordinance April 6, 2022

ORDINANCE NO. -N.S.

AMENDING TITLE 23 OF THE BERKELEY MUNICIPAL CODE TO ESTABLISH THE
RESIDENTIAL—BART MIXED USE (R-BMU) ZONING DISTRICT

BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Berkeley as follows:

Section 1. That Berkeley Municipal Code Section 23.106.050 is amended to read as
follows:

23.106.050 Floor Area Ratio.

A. Floor Area Ratio Defined. Floor area ratio (FAR) means the quotient resulting
from division of the gross floor area of all buildings on a lot by the area of the lot.
See Figure 23.106-1: Floor Area Ratio.

1. Floor Area Ratio Defined in R-BMU: In the R-BMU district, FAR means the
quotient resulting from division of the Gross Floor Area of all buildings on a lot by
the Lot Area. In a single integrated development on contiguous lots, the permitted
Floor Area Ratio shall be computed upon the basis of the total area of all such
lots.

FIGURE 23.106-1: FLOOR AREA RATIO

~
/ T~
F .

Maximum Floor Area for a FAR of 0.2
on a 43,560 Sq. Ft. Lot = 0.2 x 43,560
Sq. Ft. =8,712 Sq. Ft.

f 1 'Acre) ’

B. Development on Contiguous Léts. In a single integrated development on

contiguous lots, the permitted floor area ratio is calculated using the total combined
area of all such lots.

Page 19 of 217



ltem 9 - Attachment 1

. . Planning Commission
Attachment 1: Draft Ordinance April 6, 2022

Section 2. That Berkeley Municipal Code Section 23.108.020 is amended to read as
follows:

23.108.020 Zoning Districts

A. Districts. Berkeley is divided into districts as shown in Table 23.108-1: Zoning
Districts. Unique regulations apply within each district as established in Chapters
23.202 — 23.208 (Zoning Districts).

TABLE 23.108-1: ZONING DISTRICTS

DISTRICT

SYMBOL NAME OF DISTRICT

Residential Districts

R-1 Single-Family Residential

R-1A Limited Two-family Residential

ES-R Environmental Safety Residential
R-2 Restricted Two-family Residential
R-2A Restricted Multiple-family Residential
R-3 Multiple-family Residential

R-4 Multi-family Residential

R-5 High Density Residential

R-S Residential Southside

R-SMU | Residential Southside Mixed Use
R-BMU | Residential BART Mixed Use
Commercial Districts

C-C Corridor Commercial

C-uU University Avenue Commercial
C-N Neighborhood Commercial
C-E Elmwood Commercial

C-NS North Shattuck Commercial
C-SA South Area Commercial

C-T Telegraph Avenue Commercial

C-SO Solano Avenue Commercial
C-DMU | Downtown Mixed-Use
C-w West Berkeley Commercial

Page 20 of 217



ltem 9 - Attachment 1

. . Planning Commission
Attachment 1: Draft Ordinance April 6, 2022

DISTRICT

SYMBOL NAME OF DISTRICT

C-AC Adeline Corridor Commercial

Manufacturing Districts

M Manufacturing

MM Mixed Manufacturing
MU-LI Mixed Use-Light Industrial
MU-R Mixed Use-Residential

Special Districts

S Specific Plan

U Unclassified

Section 3. That Berkeley Municipal Code Section 23.202.020 is amended to read as
follows:

23.202.020 Allowed Land Uses

A. Allowed Land Uses. Table 23.202-1: Allowed Land Uses in Residential Districts
identifies allowed land uses and required permits in the Residential Districts. All land
uses are defined in Chapter 23.502—Glossary. Permit requirements are described
in Chapter 23.406—Specific Permit Requirements.

B. Unlisted Land Uses. Any land use not listed in Table 23.202-1: Allowed Land
Uses in Residential Districts is not permitted in the Residential District

Page 21 of 217



Attachment 1: Draft Ordinance

Item 9 - Attachment 1
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
i?JP :ZIE;?NEisZ:\aItEeUSE PERMIT RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS
UP(PH) = Use Permit
NP = Not Permitted
:*U_se-Spegific Regula_tions Apply B _ _ USE-SPECIFIC
e e sy | R1 | R1A |ESR | R2 | R2A | R3 | R4 | R5 | RS | o | R REGULATIONS
Master Development Permit APPLIES TO USES WITH AN
(MDP). See 23.202.150.A and ASTERISK FOLLOWING THE PERMIT
23.202.150.D REQUIREMENT (E.G., ZC*)
Residential Uses
See 23.306—
Accessory Dwelling Unit Accessory NP See 23.306—Accessory Dwelling Units
Dwelling Units

Dwellings

Single-Family UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) NP

Two-Family NP UP(PH) NP UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) NP

Multi-Family NP NP NP UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH)
Group Living Accommodation NP NP NP NP NP UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH)
Senior Congregate Housing NP NP NP NP See 23.302.070.H- Use-Specific Regulations
Mixed-Use Residential NP NP NP | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH)
Public and Quasi-Public Uses
Child Care Center UP(PH) | UP(PH) NP UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH)
Club/Lodge UP(PH) | UP(PH) NP UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH)
Columbaria AUP* | AUP* NP AUP* | AUP* | AUP* | AUP* | AUP* | AUP* | AUP* NP 23'302'05253;‘;’::5‘3”0”“
Community Care Facility See 23.202.040.A— Use-Specific Regulations
Community Center UP(PH) | UPPH) | NP | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH)
Emergency Shelter NP NP NP NP NP NP See 23.308
Family Day Care Home, Large ZC ZC ZC ZC ZC ZC ZC zZC ZC ZC ZC
Family Day Care Home, Small ZC ZC zZC zZC ZC zZC zZC ZC zZC zZC ZC
Hospital NP NP NP NP NP UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) NP UP(PH) NP
Library UP(PH) | UP(PH) NP UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH)
Nursing Home NP NP NP - UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) NP
Park/Playground ZC zZC upP zZC zZC ZC ZC ZC ZC ZC ZC
:g:)\:lkc;afety and Emergency | yopyy | upeH) | UPEH) | UPEH) | UPEH) | UPEH) | UPEH) | UPEH) | uPEH) | uPEH) | UPPH)

Page 22 of 217




Attachment 1: Draft Ordinance

ltem 9 - Attachment 1

Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
ZC = Zoning Certificate
AUP = ADMINISTRATIVE USE PERMIT RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS
UP(PH) = Use Permit
NP = Not Permitted
* Use-Specific Regulations Apply Uses
** . Required permits for specific R- R- SE-SPECIFIC
uses are set forth in the R-BMU R-1 R-1A ES-R R-2 R-2A R-3 R-4 R-5 R-S SMU BMU* REGULATIONS
Master Development Permit APPLIES TO USES WITH AN
(MDP). See 23.202.150.A and ASTERISK FOLLOWING THE PERMIT
23.202.150.D REQUIREMENT (E.G., ZC*)
Public Utility Substation/Tank UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH)
Religious Assembly UP(PH) | UP(PH) NP UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH)
School UP(PH) | UP(PH) NP UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH)
Commercial Uses
Alcoholic Beverage Service NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP | upPH)y* | YP(PH) | 23.310—Alcoholic Beverage
Sales and Service
UP(PH) | 23.202.140.B.3— R-SMU
Food Products Store NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP UP(PH)* | * Residential Southside
District
Food Service Establishment NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP | upHy | YP(PH) | 23.302.070.E- Use-Specific
Regulations
Group Class Instruction NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP UP(PH)
Gym/Health Club NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP UP(PH)
Hotel, Tourist NP NP NP NP NP NP UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) NP
Laundromat and Cleaner NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP UP(PH) | UP(PH)
Office NP NP NP NP NP NP UP(PH) | UP(PH) NP UP(PH) | UP(PH)
23.302.070.G- Unenclosed
Accessory Structures in
Parking Lot/Structure UP(*PH) UP(*PH) UP(*PH) UP(*PH) UP(*PH) UP(*PH) UP(*PH) UP(*PH) UP(*PH) UP(PH)* kJP(PH) Residential Districts
23.322.100- On-site
Loading Spaces
23.202.140.B.2— R-SMU
Personal and Household NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP zc* zc* | Residential Southside
Service, General Distri
istrict
Retail. General NP NP NP NP NP NP UP(*PH) UP(*PH) UP(*PH) UP(PH) kJP(PH) 23.202.Q40.B— Use-Specific
Regulations
Veterinary Clinic NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP UP(PH) | UP(PH)
Theater NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP UP(PH)
Video Tape/Disk Rental NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP UP(PH) | NP

Industrial and Heavy Commercial Uses

Page 23 of 217




Attachment 1: Draft Ordinance

Item 9 - Attachment 1
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022

ZC = Zoning Certificate
AUP = ADMINISTRATIVE USE PERMIT RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS
UP(PH) = Use Permit
NP = Not Permitted
* Use-Specific Regulations Apply Uses
** - Required permits for specific R- R- SE-SPECIFIC
uses are set forth in the R-BMU R-1 R-1A ES-R R-2 R-2A R-3 R-4 R-5 R-S SMU BMU* REGULATIONS
Master Development Permit APPLIES TO USES WITH AN
(MDP). See 23.202.150.A and ASTERISK FOLLOWING THE PERMIT
23.202.150.D REQUIREMENT (E.G., ZC*)
Commercial Excavation UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH)
Other Uses
Accessory Uses See 23.302.020.A— General Use Regulations
Art/Craft Studio NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP ZC
ATM: Exterior and Attached to
Bank or Interior or Exterior NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP AUP
and Not With Bank
Home Occupations See 23.302.040- Home Occupations
Live/Work NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP &JP(PH) 23.312-Live/Work
Public Market, Open Air NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP AUP
Public Market, Enclosed NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP AUP
Short-Term Rental ZC* ZC* NP ZC* ZC* zC* ZC* ZC* ZCc* ZC* ZC* 23.314—Short-Term Rentals
Temporary Uses See 23.302.030- Temporary Uses and Structures

. NP zC* 23.318—Urban Agricult
Urban Agriculture, Low-Impact ZC* ZC* pdou zc* zc* zc* ZC* pdou zc* rban Agriculture
llﬂrrlzzgtAgrlculture, High- AUP* | AuP* NP auP* | aup | aup | aupt | Aupt | Aupr | aup+ | AUP* | 23.318—Urban Agriculture

Wireless Telecommunication
Facility

See 23.332—Wireless Communication Facilities

Page 24 of 217




ltem 9 - Attachment 1

Planning Commission
Attachment 1: Draft Ordinance April 6, 2022

Section 4. That Berkeley Municipal Code Section 23.202.150 is hereby added to read as follows:

23.202.150: R-BMU Residential BART Mixed Use District

A. District Purpose. The purpose of the BART Mixed-Use (R-BMU) district is to address
City of Berkeley priorities such as affordable housing, civic and public space, multi-
modal transportation and site access, high-quality building design and architecture,
and a mix of land uses that contributes positively to the community, and to establish
zoning standards in compliance with AB 2923.a

B. Definitions. For the purpose of this Section (23.202.150), the following definitions
apply:

1. Lot Area. The total horizontal area within a lot’s boundary lines, minus the square
footage of any buildings, facilities or equipment that are, or shall be, under the
control of the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (BART).

2. Floor Area Ratio (FAR). The quotient resulting from division of the Gross Floor
Area of all buildings on a lot by the Lot Area. In a single integrated development
on contiguous lots, the permitted Floor Area Ratio shall be computed upon the
basis of the total area of all such lots.

3. Dwelling Units per Acre. The quotient resulting from the total number of
dwelling units on a site by the Lot Area.

C. Allowed Land Uses. General. See Section 23.202.020 (Allowed Land Uses), which
indicates identifies allowed land uses and which are prohibited.

1. The initial establishment of a land use in a new building will follow the R-BMU
Master Development Plan process outlined in Section 23.202.150D. below.

2. The change of use of an existing building or portion of a building will require
the permits indicated in Section 23.202.020 and Table 23.202-1 for the
R-BMU District.

3. Any use not listed in Table 23.202-1 for the R-BMU District can be approved
through the Master Development Plan process outlined in Section
23.202.150D below for the initial establishment of a land use in a new
building.

4. Uses subject to supplemental regulations are shown in in Table 23.202-1 with an
asterisk (*) following the permit requirement (e.g., ZC*). The Use-Specific
Regulations column in Table 23.204-1 identifies the location of these
regulations in the Zoning Ordinance.

Page 25 of 217



Attachment 1: Draft Ordinance

D. Ground-floor Uses. See Table 23.202-27.

ltem 9 - Attachment 1

Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

TABLE 23.202-27: PERMITTED STREET-FACING GROUND FLOOR USES

Frontage
Locations

Permitted Street-Facing Ground Floor Uses

)Along Ashby and MLK

Non-Residential Uses or non-residential
accessory spaces to residential buildings, such as
community rooms. At least 50% of the combined
frontage of MLK and Ashby must include active
ground -floor uses. Active uses at corner
locations are encouraged.

IAlong Adeline

Non-Residential Uses or non-residential
accessory spaces to residential buildings, such as
community rooms

IAlong Woolsey, Tremont[1], or fronting interior public spaces

Residential or Non-Residential Uses

50 feet of any street corner

)Along Sacramento, along the Ohlone Greenway, or within

Residential or Non-Residential Uses

IAlong Delaware, Acton, or Virginia

Residential Uses

[1] Public entrances for non-residential uses fronting Tremont Street must be located on Woolsey Street.

FIGURE 23.202-3 PERMITTED STREET-FACING GROUND FLOOR USES

N y
/.@ﬁ;’:“& \
Boas ~ / N - g \ \
\/ R \\ el 5N
) \ O il RubertsCarmpa |
8 %\ Y %
N\ W\ o ) Y\

PR

= kT
e L

I Hon-Resilential Uses

I Residcatial or on-Residential Uses

S P T T
—,,{ annmrm

WRGIMIAKT '

1

SACRAMENTO ST

| K
JB 0y,
gl':"" BARTROW f"b
= t"‘ e |
E oy, sy ey, B
‘ ‘ "' Ngizz l" | e
mmscnsr) g: "‘ . T
| ‘ |: "" rtRow || ‘
15 0, b
I-
| Emu.uumu.u wuees
— T T owews |
T |
.‘ { @
“ ] N Rosidontial or Non-Residntial Uses

Page 26 of 217

! 1111 Restdential uses

Site




ltem 9 - Attachment 1

. . Planning Commission
Attachment 1: Draft Ordinance April 6, 2022

E. Additional Permit Requirements. See Section 23.202.030
(Additional Permit Requirements).

F. Development Standards.
1. Basic Standards. See Table 23.202-28.

2. Supplemental Standards. Supplemental standards that apply in the R-
BMU district are noted in Table 23.202-28.

TABLE 23.202-28: R-BMU DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

Supplemental
Standards
Lot Area, Minimum No minimum 23.304.020
Private Usable Open Space, 23.302.090
Minimum [1][2]
Per Dwelling Unit 40 sf/DU 23.302.090
Per Group Living 15 sf/resident 23.302.090
Accommodation Resident
Public Open Space, Minimum
Per Dwelling Unit 35 sf/unit
Per Group Living 18 sf/resident
Accommodation Resident
Floor Area Ratio (FAR), Maximum 4.2
Main Building Height, Maximum [3] 80 ft. and 7 stories 23.304.050
Residential Density, Minimum 75 dwelling units per acre
[1] Private Usable Open Space may be provided as any combination of personal and common private space.
[2] Additional public space may substitute for up to 50% of required Private Usable Open Space.
[3] Building Height Measurement: In the case of a roof with a parapet wall, building height shall be
measured to the top of the roof and parapets may exceed the height limits by up to five feet by right.

3. Additional Open Space Requirements.
a. Definitions

i. Private Usable Open Space: Outdoor space, including natural and
landscaped ground areas, pools, patios, decks and balconies designed
for active or passive recreational use and which is accessible to the

Page 27 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 1
Planning Commission

Attachment 1: Draft Ordinance April 6, 2022

occupants of a building on the same lot. See also 23.304.090 (Usable
Open Space) for standards.

. Public Open Space: Outdoor space, including natural and landscaped

ground areas, pools, patios, decks designed for active or passive
recreational use and which is accessible to the general public. Minimum
dimensions for Public Open Spaces shall be 20’ in any direction and 400
square feet minimum.

b. Public Space Design.

Land area made available for public access to and through the
station, and on-site public amenities, may be offered as
dedication to the City or may be owned and maintained by
another party with dedication of a public access easement. Public
Open Space must be accessible to the public during daylight
hours and include signage indicating public access.

Public spaces shall include site furnishings and design
elements to encourage active or passive use.

Public spaces shall have a direct, accessible connection to
the public circulation network.

Adjacent publicly owned space may contribute to the minimum
public space requirement for the project, if it is designed,
integrated and maintained as part of the project and complies
with all other requirements for public space design identified in
this section (23.202.150(D)3(b)).

c. Rooftop Open Space. Rooftops may be utilized as Private Usable Open
Space or Public O pen Space meeting the requirements of
23.202.150.A.3 (Additional Open Space Requirements — Definitions).
Rooftop space designated Public Open Space must also meet the
requirements of 23.202.150.A.3.B (Public Space Design). No more than
25% of Public Open Space requirements can be met with Rooftop Open
Space.

4. Front Setbacks.

a. Setbacks are not required at Martin Luther King Jr. Way, Adeline
Street, Sacramento Street.

b. Setbacks along all other frontages along public rights-of-way and internal
publicly accessible pathways shall range from 5 feet (minimum) to 15 feet

Page 28 of 217



ltem 9 - Attachment 1

. . Planning Commission
Attachment 1: Draft Ordinance April 6, 2022

(maximum) for at least 50 percent of any building’s linear street frontage,
including all frontages within 50 lineal feet of an intersecting corner.

5. Front Upper-Story Step-backs. Any street-facing building frontage above
four stories in height that is not within 100 linear feet of Sacramento Street,
Adeline Street, Ashby Avenue, or Martin Luther King Jr. Way, shall step
back 15 feet from the property line for portions of the building above four
stories.

6. Ground-floor Residential Frontage. For ground-floor residential uses,
outward facing building entrances may include any of the following: stoops,
front doors, courtyard and forecourt entrances, ramped or at-grade
universally accessible entries, outward-facing and visually permeable lobby
entrances, or other outward-facing residential entrance, with transition
spaces from private frontages to public spaces.

7. Ground-floor Non-Residential Frontage. For ground-floor non-residential
uses, outward- facing building entrances and activation strategies may include
outdoor seating, dining, display spaces, performance spaces, public art,
architectural detailing, and extensions of the public sidewalk.

8. Frontage Improvements. Any area between a building and the front
property line, or any area between a building and on-site public space or the
public circulation network, shall be improved as part of a wider sidewalk,
outdoor seating area, outdoor dining area, yard area, landscaping, or other
usable open space.

9. On-site Pedestrian Access. Pedestrian accessways shall be
provided for all new construction and for additions of 10,000 square
feet or more of gross floor area in accordance with the following
standards:

a. Internal Connections. A system of publicly accessible pedestrian
walkways shall connect all buildings on a site to each other, to on-site
bicycle and automobile parking areas, to any on-site open space areas
or pedestrian amenities, and to the publicly accessible pedestrian
circulation network.

b. To the Public Circulation Network. A publicly accessible on-site
walkway shall connect the building lobby entry or entries on each street
or on-site pathway frontage to the public pedestrian circulation network.
Connections to publicly accessible on-site walkways provided at least
every 300 feet along portions of the development site perimeter that are
adjacent to public rights-of-way.

c. To Neighbors. Publicly accessible pedestrian access shall be provided
from residential and commercial building entrances and public space to

Page 29 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 1
Planning Commission

Attachment 1: Draft Ordinance April 6, 2022

d.

e.

adjoining residential and commercial areas.

To Transit. Publicly accessible pedestrian connections from the public
circulation network shall be provided to all transit stops and entrances
including elevators outside the station.

lllumination. All publicly accessible pedestrian connections shall
include nighttime illumination pursuant to Ordinance N.S.-7424.

10. Transparency.

a.

Required Openings. Ground-level exterior walls facing and within 20 feet
of a front lot line or publicly accessible pathway or Public Open Space
shall run in a continuous plane for no more than 30 feet without a window,
door, or other similar building opening.

Non-Residential Transparency. For non-residential ground-floor uses
facing a front lot line, publicly accessible pathway or Public Open Space,
a minimum of 50% of the building wall area located between three and
seven feet above ground level shall be transparent with a visible light
transmittance of not less than 80%.

11. Building Entrances.

a.

Minimum Number of Entrances Required. There shall be a minimum
of at least one building entrance at an average distance of 50 linear feet
of ground-floor non-residential building frontage, and at least one
building lobby entrance for every 200 feet of ground-floor residential
building frontage.

Ground Floor Residential Entries. All ground floor residential units
shall provide entries to the street in the form of stoops or other exterior
entries, or balcony or patio without entrance to the street, with a
minimum area of 20 square feet.

Separate Entrances Required. Buildings containing a mix of
residential and non- residential uses shall provide separate building
entrances for each major use category. Amenity areas such as exercise
rooms do not require separate building entrances from the primary use.

Entrance Orientation. Principal building entrances shall face a public
street, publicly accessible pathway, or Public Open Space.

lllumination. Building entries and addresses shall be illuminated to
provide nighttime visibility from adjacent streets, public accessways,
and common areas

12. Ground-Floor Non-Residential Space Dimensions. The minimum ground
floor height for non-residential uses is 15 feet, as measured from the ground

Page 30 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 1
Planning Commission

Attachment 1: Draft Ordinance April 6, 2022

level floor to the first floor above.

13.Parking Design and Access.

a.

Unbundled Parking Required. All parking spaces shall be leased
separately from the residential unit or commercial space except where
prohibited by affordable housing financing sources.

Structured Parking Required. All new off-street parking shall be
located within an enclosed structure, with the exception of curb-side
pickup and drop-off, curb-side metered parking, ADA parking, or small-
scale surface parking for security and station operations and
maintenance purposes only.

Structured Parking Design. Parking garages shall be located
underground or located behind conditioned building space at any
adjacent street, sidewalk, or other publicly accessible accessway or
open space. Conditioned building space is not required along shared
interior lot lines of abutting parcels.

Vehicular Entry. Parking garage vehicular entrances facing the street
shall be no more than 20 feet wide.

Pedestrian Entry. Parking garage pedestrian entrances shall be
provided at-grade, connecting directly to the public pedestrian
circulation network, on each street-facing frontage.

Light Screening. Parking garages shall be designed such that interior
lighting is fully shielded and automobile headlamps are not visible from
adjacent buildings, parcels, streets, public parks, publicly accessible
outdoor space or designated open space area.

14. Mitigation Measures. Projects under this section are subject to applicable
measures identified in the adopted Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting
Program of the Ashby and North Berkeley BART Stations Transit-Oriented
Development Zoning Project Final EIR.

G. BART Mixed Use District Master Development Permit (MDP)

1. Purpose of the R-BART Mixed Use District Master Development Permit (MDP)
process. The purpose of these provisions is to prescribe the procedure for the
review of development on parcels in the R-BART Mixed Use District, in order to
allow for the predictable buildout of the sites over time and achieve a high
standard of site and building design that fulfills the City and BART Joint Vision
and Priorities for the Ashby and North Berkeley BART Station Areas relating to:

Page 31 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 1
Planning Commission

Attachment 1: Draft Ordinance April 6, 2022

Affordable Housing
Public and Civic Space
Land Use

Building Form and;

Station Access.

2. Applicability of the Ashby and North Berkeley BART Master Development
Permit (MDP). These provisions shall apply to all land within the R-BART
Mixed Use District.

3. Preliminary Development Plan. The preliminary development plan shall
include, at a minimum, the following:

a. A plan of the entire development, defined as either the North Berkeley
BART Station Area or Ashby BART Station Area, showing the items listed
below. Such development plan shall include maps and information on the
surrounding area within one hundred (100) feet of the development. All
elements listed in this paragraph shall be characterized as existing or
proposed, and sufficiently detailed to indicate intent and impact.

Streets, driveways, sidewalks and pedestrian ways, and off-street
parking and loading areas;

Location and approximate dimensions of structures;

Utilization of structures, including activities and the number of living
units;

Estimated population;

Reservations for public uses, including schools, parks,
playgrounds, and other open spaces;

Major landscaping features;
Relevant operational data; and

Drawings and elevations clearly establishing the scale, character,
and relationship of buildings, streets, and open spaces.

b. A table demonstrating that the plan meets the development standards
set forth in Section 23.202.150.F and the other requirements of this
Chapter, including compliance with any Objective Development
Standards.

c. A development phasing plan describing the order in which various

Page 32 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 1
Planning Commission

Attachment 1: Draft Ordinance April 6, 2022

portions of the development will be built, along with a proposed
schedule for such phases.

4. Notice of Application and Public Hearing for Preliminary Development Plan.

a. Preliminary Development Plans shall be reviewed by the Zoning
Adjustments Board, the decisions of which are appealable to the City
Council.

b. The public notice and hearing process for a Master Development Plan
shall be the same as for Use Permits as defined in BMC Section 23B.32,
except that notice shall be mailed or

delivered to all businesses, residents and owners of property located
within five hundred (500) feet of the subject property.

c. The Board shall determine whether the proposal conforms to the permit
criteria set forth in Section 23.202.150.D8, and may approve or
disapprove the application and the accompanying Preliminary
Development Plan or require such changes therein or impose such
reasonable conditions of approval as are in its judgment necessary to
ensure conformity to said criteria and regulations. In so doing, the Board
may, in its discretion, authorize submission of the Final Development
Plan in stages corresponding to different units or elements of the
development. It may do so only upon evidence assuring completion of
the entire development in accordance with the Preliminary Development
Plan and staged development schedule.

5. Final Development Plan

The applicant shall file with the Planning and Development Department a
Final Development Plan for one or more of the phases identified in the
Preliminary Development Plan.
a. The Final Development Plan shall conform in all major respects with
the approved Preliminary Development Plan and shall include the
following additional information:

e Location of water, sewerage, and drainage facilities;

e Detailed building and landscaping plans and elevations;
e Character and location of signs;

e Plans for street improvements; and

e Grading or earth-moving plans.

The Final Development Plan shall be sufficiently detailed to indicate the

Page 33 of 217



ltem 9 - Attachment 1

. . Planning Commission
Attachment 1: Draft Ordinance April 6, 2022

ultimate operation and appearance of the development, including compliance
with the Objective Development Standards. Final Development Plans shall
be reviewed by the Zoning Adjustments Board.

b. The public notice and hearing process for a Final Development Plan
shall be the same as for Use Permits as defined in BMC Section
23B.32, except that notice shall be mailed or delivered to all
businesses, residents and owners of property located within five
hundred (500) feet of the subject property.

6. City Engineer’s Report

Within thirty (30) days after the filing of the Final Development Plan, the
Zoning Officer shall forward it to the City Engineer for review of public
improvements, including streets, sewers, and drainage. The Zoning
Adjustments Board shall not act on a Final Development Plan until it has first
received a report from the City Engineer or until more than thirty (30) days
have elapsed since the plan and application were sent to the City Engineer,
whichever is the shorter period.

7. Appeal to Council

The process for appeal to Council for a Master Development Plan, Preliminary
Development Plan and/or Final Development Plan shall be the same as for
Use Permits as defined in BMC Section 23B.32.

8. Findings

a. That the location, design, size, and uses are consistent with the General
Plan and with any other applicable plan, development control map, design
guidelines, or ordinance adopted by the City Council or Planning
Commission;

b. That the location, design, and size are consistent with the City of Berkeley
and San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (BART) Joint Vision
and Priorities document for the Ashby and North Berkeley BART Station
Areas adopted by the City Council and the BART Board of Directors.

9. Adherence to the Approved Plan and Modification.

Variations of up to ten percent (10%) from any numerical or non-numerical
standard set forth on the Master Development Plan may be authorized by the

Page 34 of 217



ltem 9 - Attachment 1

. . Planning Commission
Attachment 1: Draft Ordinance April 6, 2022

Zoning Officer through an Administrative Use Permit. Variations of more than
ten percent (10%) may be authorized by a Master Development Plan permit
modification by the Zoning Adjustments Board.

10.Revocation of Permits

If a Final Development Plan for an initial portion of a site has not been
submitted within 10 years after approval of the applicable Master
Development Plan for all or a majority portion of the site, the City Council
may revoke the approval of the remainder of the Master Development Permit.
If Final Development Plans for the entirety of a site have not been submitted
within 20 years after approval of the applicable Master Development Plan
permit, the City Council may revoke the remainder of the Master
Development Plan permit.

Section 6. That Berkeley Municipal Code Section 23.302.070.G.2 is amended to read
as follows:

2. Table 23.302-9 shows required permits for the exclusive or primary use of a lot
for off-street parking spaces.

TABLE 23.302-9: PERMIT REQUIREMENTS FOR PARKING LOTS/STRUCTURES

DISTRICT PERMIT REQUIRED

Residential Districts

R-3 Use Permit for all parking lots and structures. [1]

EN?U R-SMU, R- Use Permit for parking structures only. Parking lots are not permitted.
All other

residential Use Permit for all parking lots and structures.

districts

Commercial Districts

Zoning Certificate for parking lots and structures with 5 spaces or

CC,.cu fewer. Use Permit for more than 5 spaces.

AUP for parking lots and structures with 5 spaces or fewer. Use
C-SO ;

Permit for more than 5 spaces.

AUP for parking lots with 8 spaces or fewer. Use Permit for all parking
C-DMU . .

structures. Lots with more than 8 spaces not permitted.
C-N, C-E, C- . :
NS, C-SA Use Permit for all parking lots and structures.
C-T Use Permit for all parking structures. All parking lots not permitted.

Page 35 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 1
Planning Commission

Attachment 1: Draft Ordinance April 6, 2022

C-W

AUP for parking lots and structures with 10 spaces or fewer. Use
Permit for parking lots and structures with more than 10 spaces.

Manufacturing Districts

M, MM

AUP for parking lots and structures with 10 or fewer spaces
exclusively for uses in the district. Use Permit for parking lots and
structures with any number of spaces not exclusively for uses in the
district.

MU-LI

Zoning Certificate for parking lots and structures with 10 or fewer
spaces exclusively for uses in the district. AUP for parking lots and
structures with 11 spaces or more exclusively for uses in the district.
Use Permit for parking lots and structures with any number of spaces
not exclusively for uses in the district.

MU-R

Zoning Certificate for parking lots and structures exclusively for uses
in the district. Use Permit for parking lots and structures not
exclusively for uses in the district.

Notes:

[1] Parking lots and structures in the R-3 district are not permitted within the Southside
Plan area

Section 7. That Berkeley Municipal Code Section 23.304.140 is amended to read as

follows:

23.304.140

Area Plans.

A. Downtown Area Plan. Projects in the Downtown Area Plan boundaries are subject
to the applicable mitigation measure in the adopted Mitigation Monitoring Program of
the Downtown Area Plan Final EIR.

B. Southside Plan.

1.

Mitigation Measures. Projects in the Southside Plan boundaries are subject to

the applicable mitigation measures in the adopted Mitigation Monitoring Program of
the Southside Plan Final EIR.

2. Permit Findings. To approve an AUP or Use Permit for a project in the
Southside Plan boundaries, the review authority must find that the project complies
with the Southside Plan’s adopted Mitigation Monitoring Program (MMP).

Page 36 of 217




ltem 9 - Attachment 1

. . Planning Commission
Attachment 1: Draft Ordinance April 6, 2022

C. West Berkeley Plan. Projects in the West Berkeley Plan boundaries are subject to

the applicable mitigation measure in the adopted Mitigation Monitoring Program of the
West Berkeley Plan Final EIR.

D. Adeline Corridor Plan. Projects in the Adeline Corridor Plan boundaries are subject
to the applicable mitigation measure in the adopted Mitigation Monitoring Program of
the Adeline Corridor Plan Final EIR.

E. Ashby and North Berkeley BART Stations Transit-Oriented Development Zoning
Project. Projects in the Ashby and North Berkeley BART Stations Transit-Oriented
Development Zoning Project boundaries are subject to the applicable mitigation
measure in the adopted Mitigation Monitoring Program of the Ashby and North Berkeley
BART Stations Transit-Oriented Development Zoning Project EIR.

Section 8. That Berkeley Municipal Code Section 23.308.020.C is amended to read as
follows:

C. Required Permits. Table 23.308-1 shows permits required for emergency shelters.

TABLE 23.308-1: PERMIT REQUIREMENTS FOR EMERGENCY SHELTERS

DISTRICTS PERMIT REQUIRED [1]

Residential Districts

R-1, R-1A, ES-R, R-2, R-2A, R-3 Not Permitted
R-4, R-5, R-S, R-SMU, and R-BMU
15 beds or fewer [1] ZC
More than 15 beds UP(PH)

Commercial Districts

C-C, C-U, C-N, C-E, C-NS, C-SA, C-T, C-SO, C-W, C-AC

25 beds or fewer ZC
More than 25 beds UP(PH)
C-DMU
60 beds or fewer ZC
More than 60 beds UP(PH)
Manufacturing Districts
M, MM, MU-LI, MU-R Not Permitted
Notes:

[2] See also permit requirements based on floor area of use in Table 23.308.040-1

Page 37 of 217



ltem 9 - Attachment 1

. . Planning Commission
Attachment 1: Draft Ordinance April 6, 2022

Section 9. That Berkeley Municipal Code Section 23.310.030.A is amended to read as
follows:

A. Permits Required. Table 23.310-1 shows permits required for alcoholic beverage
service when incidental to a food service establishment.

TABLE 23.310-1: PERMITS REQUIRED FOR ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE SERVICE

Permit Required Based on
Type of Beverages Served When Incidental to Food
Service

District Beer and Wine Distilled Spirits
R-SMU UP(PH) UP(PH)
All Commercial
Districts, except C-AC, ZC UP(PH)
and R-BMU
C_AC ZC AUP
MU-LI, MU-R UP(PH) UP(PH)

Section 10. That Berkeley Municipal Code Section 23.310.030.B.3 is amended to read
as follows:

B. Use Limitations.

3. C-NS and R-BMU Districts. In the C-NS district, distilled spirit service is allowed
only for full-service restaurants. Distilled spirit service is not allowed for carry out
food stores and quick-service restaurants.

Section 11. That Berkeley Municipal Code Section 23.312.030.B is amended to read as
follows:

B. Residential Districts.
1. All Residential Districts Except R-BMU. Live/work units are not permitted.

2. R-BMU District: A Use Permit is required for live/work units.

Section 12. That Berkeley Municipal Code Section 32.322.030.A.1 is amended to read
as follows:

A. Residential Districts.

Page 38 of 217



Attachment 1: Draft Ordinance

Item 9 - Attachment 1
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

1. Spaces Required. Table 23.322-1 shows minimum required off-street parking
spaces in the Residential Districts.

TABLE 23.322-1: REQUIRED OFF-STREET PARKING IN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS

Land Use

Number of Required Off-street Parking Spaces

Residential Uses

Accessory Dwelling
Unit

See Chapter 23.306

Dwellings, including
Group Living
Accommodations

R-3, R-4, and R-5 Districts (1-9 units): If located on a roadway
less than 26 feet in width in the Hillside Overlay: 1 per unit.
R-3, R-4, and R-5 District (10 or more units): If located on a
roadway less than 26 feet in width in the Hillside Overlay: 1 per
1,000 sq ft of gross floor area

All Other Districts: If located on a roadway less than 26 feet in
width in the Hillside Overlay: 1 per unit

All Other Locations: None required

Dormitories, Fraternity
and Sorority Houses,
Rooming & Boarding
Houses, Senior
Congregate Housing

If located on a roadway less than 26 feet in width in the Hillside
Overlay: 1 per each 5 residents, plus 1 for manager.
All Other Locations: None required.

Rental of Rooms

If located on a roadway less than 26 feet in width in the Hillside
Overlay: 1 per each two roomers
All Other Locations: None required

Non-Residential
Uses

All non-residential
uses except uses
listed below

R-SMU District: 1 per 1,000 sq. ft.

R-BMU District: None required; no more than 1.5 spaces per
1,000 sq. ft.

All Other Residential Districts: See 23.322.030.A.2

Community Care
Facility

R-BMU District: None required; no more than 1.5 spaces per
1,000 sq. ft.

All Other Residential Districts: One per two non-resident
employees

Food Service
Establishment

R-BMU District: None required; no more than 1.5 spaces per
1,000 sq. ft.
All Other Residential Districts: 1 per 300 sq. ft.

Hospital

R-SMU District: 1 per 1,000 sq. ft.
R-BMU District: None required; no more than 1.5 spaces per
1,000 sq. ft.

Page 39 of 217




Item 9 - Attachment 1
Planning Commission

Attachment 1: Draft Ordinance April 6, 2022

Land Use

Number of Required Off-street Parking Spaces

All Other Residential Districts: 1 per each 4 beds plus 1 per
each 3 employees

Library

R-BMU District: None required; no more than 1.5 spaces per
1,000 sq. ft.

All Other Residential Districts: 1 per 500 sq. ft. of publicly
accessible floor area

Nursing Home

1 per 3 employees

Medical Practitioners

R-BMU District: None required; no more than 1.5 spaces per
1,000 sq. ft.
All Other Residential Districts: 1 per 300 sq. ft.

Non-Medical Offices

R-SMU District: 1 per 1,000 sq. ft.

R-BMU District: None required; no more than 1.5 spaces per
1,000 sq. ft.

All Other Residential Districts: 1 per 400 sq. ft.

Hotels, Tourist

1 per 3 guest/sleeping rooms or suites plus 1 per 3 employees

[1] Excludes community care facilities which under state law must be treated in the
same manner as a single-family residence

Section 13: That Berkeley Municipal Code Section 23.322.090 is amended to read as

follows:

23.322.090 - Bicycle Parking
A. Parking Spaces Required.

1. Non-Residential Bicycle Parking. Table 23.322-10 shows districts where
bicycle parking is required, land uses requiring bicycle parking, and the number
of required spaces. Bicycle parking is required for new construction and for
expansions to existing buildings that add new floor area.

TABLE 23.322-10: REQUIRED NON-RESIDENTIAL BICYCLE PARKING

District When Required Required Spaces
R-BMU New commercial space 1 per 1,000 sq. ft.
R-S, R-SMU New commercial space 1 per 2,000 sq. ft.
All Commercial New floor area or for expansions of

Districts except existing industrial, commercial, and 1 per 2,000 sq. ft.

for C-E and C-T | other non-residential buildings

All Manufacturing | New floor area or for expansions of
Districts except existing industrial, commercial, and

1 per 2,000 sq. ft.

Page 40 of 217




Item 9 - Attachment 1
Planning Commission

Attachment 1: Draft Ordinance April 6, 2022
District When Required Required Spaces
R-BMU New commercial space 1 per 1,000 sq. ft.

for C-E and C-T other non-residential buildings
C-E, C-T None required N/A

a. In the C-DMU district, the Zoning Officer, in consultation with the City
Traffic Engineer, may approve an AUP to modify the bicycle parking
requirement in Table 23.322-10 for Tourist Hotels.

2. Residential Parking. Table 23.322-11 shows the types of residential projects,
including the residential portion of mixed-use projects, for which bicycle parking
is required.

TABLE 23.322-11: REQUIRED RESIDENTIAL BICYCLE PARKING

Long-Term Parking Short-Term Parking

=S Requirement [1] Requirement [1]

R-BMU: 1 space per
. . . unit .

Dwelling Units (1 to 4 units) All other districts: None None required
required
R-BMU: 1 space per

Dwelling Units (5 units or unit 2, or 1 space per 40 .

more) bedrooms, whichever is
All other districts: 1 greater
space per 3 bedrooms

Group Living

Accommodations,

2, or 1 space per 2.5 2, or 1 space per 20
bedrooms, whichever is | bedrooms, whichever is
greater greater

Dormitories, Fraternity and
Sorority Houses, Rooming
and Boarding Houses,
Transitional Housing

[1] Long-Term Parking and Short-Term Parking shall meet the design standards
included in Appendix F of the 2017 Berkeley Bicycle Plan, or as subsequently
amended by the Transportation Division.

B. Bicycle Parking Standards. The following standards apply to required bicycle
parking spaces in a non-residential district:

Page 41 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 1
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

1. Bicycle parking spaces shall be located in either a locker, or in a rack suitable for

secure locks, and shall require location approval by the City Traffic Engineer and
Zoning Officer.

Attachment 1: Draft Ordinance

2. Bicycle parking shall be located in accordance to the Design Review Guidelines
and other design specifications promulgated by the Transportation Division.

Section 14: That Berkeley Municipal Code Section 23.502.020.L.14-20 are amended to
read as follows:

14.Lot Area. The total horizontal area within a lot's boundary lines.

a. Lot Area in R-BMU Only: The total horizontal area within a lot’s boundary
lines, minus the square footage of any buildings, facilities or equipment that
are, or shall be, under the control of the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid
Transit District (BART).

15.Lot Coverage. See 23.106.020 (Lot Coverage).

16. Lot Depth. The average distance from the front lot line to the rear lot line
measured in the general direction of the side lines.

17.Lot Frontage. That dimension of a lot's front lot line abutting on a street.

18.Lot Lines. The boundaries between a lot and other property or the public right-
of-way.

19.Lot Line, Front. The shorter of the two intersecting lot lines along the rights-of-
way of a corner lot shall be deemed to be the front of the lot for purposes of
determining the lot frontage and for yard requirements. In the case of a lot having
equal frontage, or in the case of an irregularly shaped lot, the Zoning Officer shall

determine the front in such a manner as to best promote the orderly development
of the immediate area.

20.Lot Width. The average distance between the side lot lines measured at right
angles to the lot depth.

Section 15. Objective design standards, including, but not limited to, BART station
functionality, public realm, building form and massing (e.g. vertical and horizontal
articulation) building facade design, and open space shall be presented to the Council for
adoption within one-year from the adoption of this code section.

Section 16. Copies of this Ordinance shall be posted for two days prior to adoption in the
display case located near the walkway in front of the Maudelle Shirek Building, 2134
Martin Luther King Jr. Way. Within 15 days of adoption, copies of this Ordinance shall be
filed at each branch of the Berkeley Public Library and the title shall be published in a
newspaper of general circulation.

Page 42 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 1
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

Attachment 1: Draft Ordinance
Exhibit A: Proposed Zoning Maps

1. Ashby BART Site: Residential

— BART Mixed Use

West Lot
APN 053-1597-039-04

b

s KL ulei

5
T A

prince;St

[CJ) Ashby BART station
Zoning
I Residential BART Mixed-Use District (R-BMU)
r:| South Area Commercial

| commercial - Adeline Corridor (C-AC)
- Restricted Multiple-family Residential
:| Multi-family Residential

100 200

I_|_|

Feet

Imagery provided by Microsoft Bing and its licensors © 2021.
Land use data provided by City of Berkeley, 2019.

Page 43 of 217



Attachment 1: Draft Ordinance

Item 9 - Attachment 1
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

2. North Berkeley BART Site: Residential - BART Mixed Use

North Berkeley
BART Station Site
Zoning
I Residential BART Mixed-Use District (R-BMU)
:| Neighborhood Commercial
[ | single Family Residential
|j Limited Two-family Residential
[:I Restricted Two-family Residential
[ Restricted Multiple-family Residential
0 200 400 N
| I E—

Feet A

imagery provided by Microsoft Bing and its licensors © 2021.
Land use data provided by City of Berkeley, 2019.

Page 44 of 217

S AlloH =

<)
(o)

| LotsBandC:

APNs 058-2144-024-01
and 058-2139-018-03

| | APNs 058-2146-016-05,
1| 058-2149-019-04, 058-
2148-017-04, and
058-2147-018-05.




ltem 9 - Attachment 2

. . Planning Commission
Attachment 2: Draft Resolution April 6, 2022

RESOLUTION NO. ## ###-N.S

A RESOLUTION (A) CERTIFING THE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT (SCH#
2020110320) AND RELATED CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA)
FINDINGS AND; (B) ADOPTING GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENTS FOR THE ASHBY
AND NORTH BERKELEY BART STATION AREAS; (C) ADOPTING THE CITY AND
BART JOINT VISION AND PRIORITIES DOCUMENT FOR TRANSIT ORIENTED
DEVELOPMENT (“TOD”) AND THE IMPLEMENTATION OF ASSEMBLY BILL 2923
(“AB 2923”) AT THE ASHBY AND NORTH BERKELEY BART STATION AREAS.

WHEREAS, the City of Berkeley and the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District
(“BART”) executed a Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) to cooperatively pursue
Transit Oriented Development (“TOD”) at the Ashby and North Berkeley BART station
areas in March 2020; and

WHEREAS, City staff and a consultant team have been working with a Council-
appointed Community Advisory Group (CAG) and BART staff since June 2020 to
develop zoning and associated General Plan amendments that are consistent with
Assembly Bill 2923 and a City-BART Joint Vision and Priorities (“JVP”) document for the
Ashby and North Berkeley BART station areas; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Berkeley has the authority to approve land
use amendments to the General Plan and zoning ordinance (“the amendments”) in order
to address unforeseen circumstances and changing priorities; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Berkeley desires to adopt the City-BART JVP
for the Ashby and North Berkeley BART station areas to implement the amendments;
and

WHEREAS, the amendments serve the public interest by encouraging transit-oriented
development, sustainable development, and the development of affordable housing.;
and

WHEREAS, the amendments were prepared to provide high-quality transit-oriented
development, affordable housing, civic and public space, multi-modal transportation and
site access, high-quality building design and architecture, and a mix of land uses that
contributes positively to the community; and

WHEREAS, the proposed amendments are consistent and compatible with the General
Plan by promoting high-quality, well-designed transit-oriented development and
facilitating the development of affordable housing; and

WHEREAS, the proposed amendments are consistent and compatible with adjacent
zoning districts; and

Page 45 of 217



ltem 9 - Attachment 2

. . Planning Commission
Attachment 2: Draft Resolution April 6, 2022

WHEREAS, the amendments would not be detrimental to the public health, safety and
welfare of the City because they would not directly result in changes to the physical
characteristics of any property or existing structure, but, as described above, could
facilitate development that would be completed in compliance with current codes and
regulations. New development also would be reviewed for compliance with BMC and
CEQA and would be constructed in compliance with California Building and Safety Code
as adopted by the City of Berkeley; and

WHEREAS the amendments do not change the designation to reduce the intensity of
use allowed under the existing General Plan or zoning pursuant to Gov. Code section
66300(b)(1); and

WHEREAS on November 20, 2020 a Notice of Preparation of a Draft Environmental
Impact Report (Draft EIR) to analyze the environmental effects of the General Plan
amendment; and

WHEREAS a duly noticed Draft EIR scoping hearing was held by the Planning
Commission on December 2, 2020 to receive comments on the scope and content of
the Draft EIR; and

WHEREAS a Notice of Availability/Release of a Draft EIR was issued October 15, 2021,
along with the publication of the Draft EIR itself, both of which were made available to
the public/governmental agencies for review and comment; and

WHEREAS, November 3, 2021, the Planning Commission held a duly noticed public
hearing and took public testimony, which was preceded by the distribution of notices in
accordance with State and local noticing requirements; and

WHEREAS a Notice of Availability/Release of a Final EIR was issued, and a Final EIR
was published on ##/##/##; and

WHEREAS, on ##/##/##, the City Council held a duly noticed public hearing and took
public testimony, which was preceded by the distribution of notices in accordance with
State and local noticing requirements; and

WHEREAS, all documents constituting the record of this proceeding are and shall be
retained by the City of Berkeley Planning and Development Department, Land Use
Planning Division, at 1947 Center Street, Berkeley, California.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Berkeley, as the
final decision-making body for the lead agency, has independently reviewed, considered
and analyzed the Ashby and North Berkeley BART Zoning Standards EIR and the
CEQA findings (Exhibit E); and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council as the final decision-making body
for the lead agency, hereby adopts and incorporates by reference into this Resolution,
all the CEQA findings (Exhibit E) and General Plan and zoning amendment required

Page 46 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

Attachment 2: Draft Resolution

findings for approval (Exhibit C) prior to taking action in approving the General Plan
amendments (Exhibits A and B) and City and BART JVP (Exhibit D); and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council incorporates by reference into this
Resolution (as if fully set forth herein), as conditions of approval for the General Plan
and zoning amendments, the Mitigation Measure Reporting Program (MMRP) contained
in the ##/##/## Final Environmental Impact Report (Appendix ##); and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the City Council that the General Plan and General
Plan Land Use Diagram is hereby amended, as shown in Exhibits A, and B; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council adopts the City and BART Joint
Vision and Priorities document, as presented in Exhibit D.

Exhibits:

A. General Plan Text Amendment

B. General Plan Land Use Diagram Amendment

C. General Plan and Zoning Amendments — Required Findings For Approval

D. City and BART Joint Vision and Priorities for Transit Oriented Development for
the Ashby and North Berkeley BART Stations

E. CEQA Findings: Certification of EIR, Rejection of Alternatives and Statement of
Overriding Considerations

Page 47 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission

Attachment 2: Draft Resolution - Exhibit A April 6, 2022

Proposed GP Land Use Classification

A new General Plan Land Use Classification is proposed for both BART sites: the Ashby and
North Berkeley BART Transit Oriented Development (TOD) classification.

Ashby and North Berkeley BART Transit Oriented Development (TOD)

These areas leverage their location and the proximity of the BART stations to provide high-
quality transit-oriented development, affordable housing, civic and public space, multi-modal
transportation and site access, high-quality building design and architecture, and a mix of land
uses that contributes positively to the community. Building intensity will permit a Floor Area
Ratio (FAR) of at least 4.2, development at a height of at least 7 stories, and a development
density of at least 75 dwelling units per acre.

Page 48 of 217



Attachment 2: Draft Resolution - Exhibit B

Item 9 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

1. Ashby BART Site General Plan Land Use Classification:
Ashby and North Berkeley BART Transit Oriented Development

(CJ) ashby BART
Land

- Ashby and North Berkeley BART
Transit-Oriented Development

Adeline Corridor Mixed
I Avenue Commercial

[ | Medium Density Residential
\_I High Density Residential

Imagery provided by Microsoft Bing and Its licensars © 2021.
Lond use doto provided by City of Berkeley, 2019.

Page 49 of 217

West Lot
APN 053-1597-039-04

East Lot
APN 053-1703-009-00




Item 9 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission

Attachment 2: Draft Resolution - Exhibit B April 6, 2022

2. North Berkeley BART Site: General Plan Land Use Classification:
Ashby and North Berkeley BART Transit Oriented Development

Lot D
APN 060-2417-067-04

Lots B and C:

APNs 058-2144-024-01 and
058-2139-018-03

Lot A:

APNs 058-2146-016-05, 058-
2149-019-04, 058-2148-017-
04, and

North Berkeley
BART Station Site

Land
- Ashby and North Berekeley BART [=

Transit-Oriented Development
|:| Institutional
|| Low Density Residential
C] Medium Density Residential | !
Ij Neighborhood Commercial =1 ' = X 3
I:l Open Space | I y . " G
t L] - = A " ===y

200 400 N

Feet

Hearst AVE!

Imagery provided by Microsoft Bing and its licensors © 2021.
Land use data provided by City of Berkeley, 2019.

Page 50 of 217



ltem 9 - Attachment 2

. . . Planning Commission
Attachment 2: Draft Resolution - Exhibit C April 6, 2022

The Planning Commission’s role is to conduct a public hearing, consider testimony, and
make a recommendation to the City Council regarding the proposed General Plan and
zoning amendments according to BMC Section 22.04.020 (Amendment -- Procedures
Required -- Planning Commission and City Council Authority), BMC Chapter 23A.20
(Zoning Ordinance Amendments), and California Government Code Sections 65353
and 65853. The following two sets of findings support the proposed General Plan and
zoning amendments for the Ashby and North Berkeley BART sites.

A. General Plan Amendment Findings:

1. The proposed amendments are in the public interest. The proposed General Plan
amendments serve the public interest by encouraging transit-oriented development,
sustainable development, and the development of affordable housing.

2. The proposed amendments are consistent and compatible with the General
Plan. The proposed General Plan amendments are consistent with General Plan
policies, including Policy H-12 (Transit-Oriented New Construction), Policy LU-11
(Pedestrian- and Bicycle-Friendly Neighborhoods), Policy LU-23 (Transit-Oriented
Development), Policy LU-25 (Affordable Housing Development), Policy LU-30
(Ashby BART Station) as well as Policy T-10 (Trip Reduction), Policy UD-16
(Context), UD-26 (Pedestrian-Friendly Design) and Policy UD-33 Sustainable
Design), among others. As noted in the General Plan, “given the broad scope of the
General Plan, inherent tensions exist between Plan objectives and policies that must
be balanced against one another through the decision-making process on particular
development and land use decisions. It is not the intent of the General Plan to
predetermine these decisions, but rather to help guide the decision-making process.”

3. The potential effects of the proposed amendments have been evaluated and
have been determined not to be detrimental to the public health, safety, or
welfare. The proposed General Plan amendments could facilitate development that
would be completed in compliance with current codes and regulations. New
development also would be reviewed for compliance with BMC and CEQA and
would be constructed in compliance with California Building and Safety Code as
adopted by the City of Berkeley.

4. The proposed amendments have been processed in accordance with the
applicable provisions of the California Government Code and the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). The General Plan amendments require the
discretionary approval of the City of Berkeley; therefore, the project is subject to the
environmental review requirements of CEQA. In accordance with CEQA Guidelines
§15121 (California Code of Regulations, Title 14), a DEIR was prepared that analyzes
any adverse environmental effects of the proposed General Plan amendments.
Development encouraged under the General Plan amendments would be subject to
the mitigation measures included in the Final EIR.

Page 51 of 217



ltem 9 - Attachment 2

. . . Planning Commission
Attachment 2: Draft Resolution - Exhibit C April 6, 2022

B. Zoning Amendment Findings:

1. The proposed zoning amendments are in the public interest.

The proposed zoning amendments serve the public interest by encouraging transit-
oriented development, sustainable development, and the development of affordable
housing.

2. The proposed zoning amendments are compatible with adjacent zoning
districts.

At the North Berkeley BART site, the R-BMU district’s primary development site is
bounded by Sacramento, Virginia, Acton and Delaware Streets. This site’s nearby
residential zoning districts include the Single Family Residential (R-1) and Restricted
Two-family Residential (R-2) districts. The Ashby BART site includes the west parking
lot, which is surrounded on two sides by public rights-of-way and on its third side by
the Ashby BART station, and the east parking lot, which is surrounded on two sides
by public rights-of-way, and on two sides by parcels zoned Commercial-Adeline
Corridor (C-AC) and Restricted Multiple-Family Residential (R-2A).

The R-BMU district includes development standards that limit height and bulk, require
public open space, and require ground-floor uses. The R-BMU district will facilitate
development that considers the scale and character of the surrounding built
environment that it is compatible with adjacent zoning districts.

3. The proposed zoning amendments allow uses which would be compatible
with adjacent districts uses.

The initial establishment of land uses for new buildings in the R-BMU district will

determined by the R-BMU Master Development Permit (MDP) process outlined in the

proposed zoning ordinance amendment. Uses permitted under the MDP must fulfill

the land use principles laid out in the City — BART Ashby and North Berkeley BART

Joint Vision and Priorities document:

Land uses at Ashby and North Berkeley Stations will serve community needs;
provide significant amounts of new housing; complement neighborhood
businesses, services, and institutions; create a welcoming environment for all;
support BART ridership; and improve quality of life for current and future
residents. Ground-floor uses should be pedestrian-oriented and contribute
positively to public space and the pedestrian experience.

Land use changes after the establishment of initial uses in the MDP will be subject to
permits included in the R-BMU section of the Zoning Ordinance’s Allowed Land
Uses in Residential Districts Table. Allowed land uses in this table are similar to
uses currently at the Ashby BART Station site under its current C-AC zoning. At the
North Berkeley BART station site, more commercial uses are permitted than in
adjacent residential zoning districts, but these commercial uses are subject to a Use

Page 52 of 217



ltem 9 - Attachment 2

. . . Planning Commission
Attachment 2: Draft Resolution - Exhibit C April 6, 2022

Permit (Public Hearing) process, through which any incompatibilities can be
addressed, prohibited, or subject to conditions.

4. The potential effects of the proposed rezone will not be detrimental to the
public health, safety and welfare.

The proposed zoning amendments would not result in changes to the physical

characteristics of the property or existing structure, but, as described in Finding 1

above, will facilitate compliance with current codes and regulations. New development

would be reviewed for compliance with CEQA and be constructed to comply with the

State Building and Safety Code as adopted by the City of Berkeley.

5. The proposed zoning amendments are consistent with California
Government Code Section 66300(b)(1)(A).

California Government Code section 66300(b)(1)(A) prohibits a locality from changing

the General Plan designation or zoning of residential parcels to a less intensive use

or in a manner which reduces the allowable intensity of a permitted residential use.

The amendments provide as least the same or higher density as existing zoning.

Page 53 of 217



ltem 9 - Attachment 2

. . . Planning Commission
Attachment 2: Draft Resolution - Exhibit D April 6, 2022

Joint Vision & Priorities for Transit-Oriented Development
for Ashby and North Berkeley BART Stations

November 2021

Background

The December 10, 2019 Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between BART and the City of
Berkeley calls for the City and BART, with input from the City’s Community Advisory Group
(CAG) to establish a “joint vision and priorities” document. The goal of this document is to
provide a concise statement of the City and BART’s shared, high-level expectations for future
development of both the Ashby and North Berkeley BART properties.

Per the MOU, this “joint vision and priorities” document will be incorporated into future
Request(s) for Qualifications (RFQs) for development of both the Ashby and North Berkeley
Station development, and will help guide the process from developer selection through project
construction. This City-BART Joint Vision and Priorities document will be one of three key
outcomes of the CAG process for both North Berkeley and Ashby BART development (along
with updated zoning consistent with AB 2923, and the RFQs for developers).

Affordable Housing

VISION

New housing at a variety of income levels at both the Ashby and North Berkeley BART Stations
will address the City’s housing crisis, stem the displacement of residents—especially of the
African American community in Berkeley—and support more equitable access to housing for
lower-income families and individuals. New housing must also be created quickly to reflect the
urgency of the climate crisis, capturing the inherent environmental benefits of walkable, transit-
oriented housing in Berkeley’s most transit-rich areas. North Berkeley and Ashby will provide a
new model for delivering affordable housing in neighborhoods that are rich in infrastructure and
strategically located to make regional transit, economic opportunity, and community amenities
more broadly and equitably accessible.

Shared Priorities

A. Housing Priorities. Maximize the number of new homes, and especially permanently
affordable, deed-restricted homes. We anticipate a range of 500-1200 units at each station
with a variety of unit sizes.

Page 54 of 217



ltem 9 - Attachment 2

. . . Planning Commission
Attachment 2: Draft Resolution - Exhibit D April 6, 2022

B. Urgency. Deliver new housing within 10 years, by 2031, to reflect the urgency of the climate
and housing crises.

C. Affordable Housing Goal. The City and BART will strive to maximize the number of
permanently affordable, deed-restricted housing units within the funding that can be
identified.

1. Affordable housing may be developed in multiple phases over a number of years.

2. The amount of affordable housing which can be provided at each site within the 10-
year time frame will depend on many outside factors including the availability of state
and federal housing resources.

3. At aminimum, at least 35% of the new units at each site will be restricted affordable
housing. It is anticipated that each site could achieve at least 50% affordable
housing, subject to the timely availability of financing.

4. The City and BART will work together to support selected developers in proactively
assembling affordable housing subsidies in order to exceed the minimum.

5. If both sites are able to provide at least 50% affordable housing in a way that is
financially feasible, and if additional funding becomes available, the priority for that
additional funding would be to maximize the number of affordable units at Ashby
station in recognition of the ongoing threat of displacement to the historic community
of South Berkeley.

D. Income Targets: At least 35% of new housing at each site must be affordable to
households earning an average of up to 60% of Area Median Income (AMI). Of that, at least
20% (or 7% of total units at each site) must be affordable to Extremely Low-income
households, those earning up to 30% of AMI. Additional affordable units should prioritize
Very Low Income (up to 50% of AMI) households and Low Income (up to 80%) households
but may include some housing restricted with households with incomes up to 120% of AMI.

E. Sequencing. Affordable housing should be built prior to, or along with, any market rate
housing.

F. Displacement Prevention. Affordable housing should provide a preference for residents of
Berkeley who are facing displacement, or who have been displaced from Berkeley in the
past due to economic or discriminatory reasons.

G. Developer Selection. In the developer selection process, prioritize a nonprofit master
developer or a partnership between a private developer and one or more community-based
organizations who have experience showing accountability towards equity goals in the City
of Berkeley.

H. Developer Accountability. The selected developers must have a demonstrated
commitment and feasible plans to produce affordable housing and be willing to be held
accountable for making affordability the first priority. Selecting a developer who merely
pledges a best effort to provide affordable units would not be sufficient.

Page 55 of 217



ltem 9 - Attachment 2

. . . Planning Commission
Attachment 2: Draft Resolution - Exhibit D April 6, 2022

I. Funding. BART and the City of Berkeley should proactively seek new, innovative funding
solutions to help achieve two truly visionary, equitable, and sustainable projects.

J. Clustering and Integration. Affordable units may be clustered into one or more 100%
affordable housing buildings on the BART sites but must be designed in a way that
integrates with the larger project and shares the same design standards and quality.

K. Inclusive Housing Design. The selected developer will prioritize affordable housing for
renters with various needs, including but not limited to families, people with physical or
mental disabilities, and formerly homeless people.

Priorities for Ashby

A. Adeline Corridor Affordable Housing Goal. Consistent with the Adeline Corridor Specific
Plan, the City and BART should strive for a goal of 100% deed-restricted affordable
housing, prioritizing extremely low, very-low and low-income affordable housing.

B. Residents with Disabilities. Ashby BART should be developed in a way that prioritizes
the inclusion of residents with disabilities, who are likely to benefit from proximity to the Ed
Roberts Campus.

C. South Berkeley Preference. To address past and current displacement, the development
should provide a preference to applicants who either currently live in South Berkeley or
have been displaced from the community. This preference must be implemented in a way
which is consistent with the City’s Fair Housing goals and federal law.

Public and Civic Space

VISION

New public and civic space at both Ashby and North Berkeley BART will provide a community
anchor, open space amenity, and memorable neighborhood gathering space that is accessible
to all. It will be available for programmed community uses and activities, as well as for informal,
unprogrammed public use by residents, visitors, and transit riders alike. New public space will
enhance the ability of all community members to walk, roll, and take transit, supporting better
station access and healthy, climate-friendly active transportation. North Berkeley will be a nexus
of active transportation centered along a major new connection of the Ohlone Greenway. Ashby
will be anchored by a market and oriented along a street built for people and multiple modes of
transportation.

Shared Priorities

A. Maintenance Costs. New civic space should be designed in a way that minimizes the
ongoing cost of operations and maintenance to BART and the City.

Page 56 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission

Attachment 2: Draft Resolution - Exhibit D April 6, 2022

B.

New Public Space. Pursue new public space design in a way that delivers on the vision
while maximizing the number of on-site affordable housing units.

C. Station Access. Design the public realm to support priorities in the Access section of this

document.

Priorities for Ashby

A. Hub for African American Life. Reinforce South Berkeley’s historic role as a hub for

African American culture and life in the Bay Area.

Flea Market. Provide a permanent, viable home for the Berkeley Community Flea Market —
offering supportive amenities such as public restrooms, limited office/storage space,
electrical and water access and weather protection - in a prominent location.

Stakeholder Input. Public space will be designed with input from the Flea Market, Lorin
Business Association, neighborhood residents, representatives from the disability
community, and other neighborhood stakeholders. Facilities for the Flea Market will be
designed in collaboration with the vendors and Community Services United.

Adeline Design. Reconfigure Adeline Street to transform a four-lane arterial into a safer
space for all modes of transportation, creating a more walkable, vibrant place. Flea Market
and/or other public activities may occur on some or all of this portion of Adeline Street.

Green Space. Expand the availability of green space for the neighborhood.

Priorities for North Berkeley

A.

Ohlone Greenway Connection. The development should include a protected bikeway that
connects the disjointed ends of the Ohlone Greenway to each other and to BART, providing
a primary access route and orientation of the development that enables a prioritized
pedestrian and bicycle connection from approximately the southeast corner of the site to the
northwest corner of the site and across the streets.

Public Space Use. Public space should provide opportunities for both active and passive
public use, with strong connections to the station entrance, the Ohlone Greenway, or other
public spaces and pedestrian facilities.

Street Design. The design of surrounding streets should be considered as a strategy to
accommodate public space needs, and improve safety for pedestrians and bicycles. Explore
the feasibility of reducing the width and number of traffic lanes in adjacent streets to their

Page 57 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission

Attachment 2: Draft Resolution - Exhibit D April 6, 2022

original (pre-BART) condition, aligning curbs with adjacent blocks in a manner that builds
upon and is consistent with the City and BART’s recent Complete Streets and roadway
improvement projects in the area. Streets may retain their current width where there is some
functional use for the extra space, such as bike lanes and cycle tracks that previously did
not exist, and there may be bulb-outs at intersections.

Land Use

VISION

Land uses at Ashby and North Berkeley Stations will serve community needs; provide
significant amounts of new housing; complement neighborhood businesses, services, and
institutions; create a welcoming environment for all; support BART ridership; and improve
quality of life for current and future residents. Ground-floor uses should be pedestrian-oriented
and contribute positively to public space and the pedestrian experience.

Shared Priorities

A. Overall Mix of Uses. At both stations, the predominant use will be transit-oriented housing
and transit uses, complemented by public space and appropriate non-residential uses.
Additional priorities for these uses are found in the Affordable Housing, Public and Civic
Space, and Station Access and Parking Management sections of this document.

B. Non-residential Spaces. Curate and program any non-residential spaces to provide
interest and character, encourage community gathering, support social interactions, and
provide unique neighborhood activities and services. Any non-residential uses should be
customized to meet the unique needs of each station and neighborhood.

Priorities for Ashby

A. Role of Non-residential Uses. Non-residential uses at Ashby should reinforce the area’s
historic role as a center of neighborhood commerce, cultural expression, social connection,
and economic empowerment.

B. Non-Residential Active Frontages. Non-residential uses should have active frontages
oriented towards Adeline Street, Ashby Avenue, and the future Flea Market public space.
Ground-floor uses should activate public space and complement the Flea Market, while
promoting everyday activities when the Flea Market isn’t occurring.

Page 58 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission

Attachment 2: Draft Resolution - Exhibit D April 6, 2022

C. Prioritized Non-residential Uses. The following types of potential non-residential uses
should be prioritized, though not all are anticipated to be present in any one development
project’:

1.
2.

3.

The Berkeley Flea Market, and indoor or outdoor spaces related to the Flea Market
Businesses and organizations that reinforce the neighborhood’s historic role as a
center of Black culture and identity

Businesses, organizations, or services that are oriented towards, or provide
economic opportunity for people in the neighborhood or their descendants who were
involuntarily displaced, interned, or historically disenfranchised on the basis of race
New uses that expand and complement the role and mission of the Ed Roberts
Campus and empower those living with disabilities

Spaces for cultural activities, performance, display, community activities, or other
uses and amenities that support the area’s role as an arts and culture district.

Priorities for North Berkeley

A. Role of Non-residential Uses. Non-residential uses such as retail, services, or indoor
community spaces is anticipated to have a limited role at North Berkeley.

B. Non-residential Active Frontages. Non-residential uses that do occur should be oriented
with active frontages towards the station entry and/or Sacramento Street.

C. Respect Neighborhood Needs. Non-residential uses that do occur should be focused
towards meeting neighborhood needs and complementing the existing range of businesses
and services already available nearby.

D. Potential Non-Residential Uses. Non-residential uses may include the following?:

1.

wn

Uses that help reduce the need for driving in North Berkeley, such as commuter-
focused amenities, childcare, community services, or satellite locations for existing
community businesses or organizations

Small-scale walkable retail or café type uses

Space for activities, gatherings, or events.

1 Specific permitted and prohibited uses for Ashby Station will be identified in the zoning code.

2 Specific permitted and prohibited uses for North Berkeley Station will be identified in the zoning code.

Page 59 of 217



ltem 9 - Attachment 2

. . . Planning Commission
Attachment 2: Draft Resolution - Exhibit D April 6, 2022

Building Form

VISION

New buildings at Ashby and North Berkeley Stations will be beautiful, creatively designed, well-
proportioned, create visual and physical connections with the neighborhood through its
architectural design and contribute positively to the physical fabric and long-term quality of life of
the neighborhood. They will provide elements that neighborhood residents currently enjoy —
such as natural light, air, direct outdoor access, variety, quirkiness, walkability, and sociability —
in a denser, transit-oriented format that supports BART ridership. Buildings should exhibit a
level of architectural diversity that expresses the social, racial, economic, and design diversity
that is desired at both stations. Ground-floor spaces and building frontages should activate
public space, while providing a sense of place and character to the stations and the surrounding
neighborhood.

Shared Priorities

A. Height Variation. AB 2923 does not permit the City’s zoning controls to restrict building
height below seven stories on the station sites. The City and BART will support variations in
building height and form at both stations. It is anticipated that some buildings and some
portions of buildings will be shorter than the maximum height in keeping with good urban
design practice.

B. Context. Building design should consider the scale and character of the surrounding built
environment.

C. Location and Orientation. Locate and design new buildings to enhance public spaces
while mitigating impacts on existing neighbors through site orientation, setbacks, lines of
sight between buildings, landscape and topography.

D. Equitable Design Quality. Design affordable housing units in a way that integrates with the
larger project and shares the same design standards and quality.

E. Small Blocks. Prioritize site designs with smaller blocks and building footprints instead of
larger blocks.

F. Architectural Variety. Design buildings to provide visual interest with variation in height,
scale, massing, rooflines, materials, and architectural styles.

G. Building Scale. Provide regular breaks in building forms, as well as both horizontal and
vertical detail to respond to the existing neighborhood context and character, particularly at
the edges of the site.

Page 60 of 217



ltem 9 - Attachment 2

. . . Planning Commission
Attachment 2: Draft Resolution - Exhibit D April 6, 2022

H. Unit Diversity. Encourage building forms that allow a diversity of unit sizes, types, and
configurations.

I.  Sunlight. Seek to configure buildings and include design strategies that allow sunlight to
reach public spaces, and design outdoor spaces, outdoor seating and active retail frontages,
if provided, to maximize southern, western, and/or eastern exposure.

J. Outward-facing Entrances. For ground-floor housing units, encourage outward-facing
entrances with a range of design treatments and access strategies. These could include
stoops, front doors, courtyard and forecourt entrances, ramped or at-grade universally
accessible entries, outward-facing and visually permeable lobby entrances, and transition
spaces from private frontages to public spaces.

K. Ground-floor Non-residential Frontages. For ground-floor non-residential uses, provide
frequent windows and doors, visual connection between indoors and outdoors, frontage
onto public space, direct access to the pedestrian circulation network, and activation
strategies such as outdoor seating, dining, display spaces, public art, and architectural
detailing.

L. Universal Accessibility. Preference building designs with universally accessible units and
elevator redundancy to promote accessibility for seniors and those with disabilities.

M. BART Entrances. Ensure that BART entrances are featured prominently and integrated into
the overall site plan.

N. Integrated Green Space. Integrate gardens, courtyards, roof terraces, trees, native
landscaping, and other green spaces into building architecture and site design.

Priorities for Ashby

A. Massing and Height Focus. Focus density, larger building forms and height towards
Adeline Street and Ashby Avenue on the west parking lot parcel, and towards the rear of the
Ed Roberts Campus on the east parking lot parcel.

B. Active Frontages. Connect new buildings to Adeline Street and Ashby Avenue with direct
pedestrian access, minimal setbacks, and active frontages to complement the existing
active uses across the street.

C. Site Design. Ensure that building form, scale, and the overall site plan provide sufficient
space for the Flea Market and other civic and community uses.

Page 61 of 217



ltem 9 - Attachment 2

. . . Planning Commission
Attachment 2: Draft Resolution - Exhibit D April 6, 2022

Priorities for North Berkeley

A. Massing and Height Focus. Focus density, larger building forms and height towards the
Ohlone Greenway and the center of the site, as well as towards Sacramento Street.

B. Massing Breaks and Step-downs. Provide massing breaks, step-downs in height, and
frequent pedestrian building entrances along Delaware Street, Acton Street, and Virginia
Street, with building forms and frontages that create a residential character and scale.

C. Active Frontages. Prioritize active frontages, public space programming, and car-free
activities along the Ohlone Greenway.

Station Access
Vision

Station access investments in and around the stations will enhance community vibrancy, safety,
equity, and health while improving the quality of the public space and pedestrian experience,
both within and beyond the station areas. Priority access investments are those that

encourage people to walk, bike, roll, ride transit, and use shared micro-mobility options, while
still providing flexibility for changing technologies and trends. Access investments will be
distributed equitably to improve the experience for people of all ages, all abilities, and all income
levels getting to and moving through the stations.

Shared Priorities

A. Housing and Community Benefits. Favor affordable_housing and other community
benefits over BART rider parking and TOD resident parking in any physical or financial
decision-making.

B. Non-Automobile Access. Increase the share of BART riders who access the stations via
modes other than driving alone and parking. Prioritize access improvements in the
surrounding neighborhoods and within the station areas that offer safe, comfortable,
affordable, cost-effective alternatives for all BART customers, particularly those with mobility
challenges. Future access planning should consider the rapid evolution for mobility trends
and technologies and consider the adaptability of the station access plans to future
foreseeable and unforeseeable mobility patterns and their ability to handle ridership growth
without running into capacity constraints.

C. Equitable Access. Provide safe and secure station access options for people of all ages,
abilities, races and ethnicities, genders, and income levels.

Page 62 of 217



ltem 9 - Attachment 2

. . . Planning Commission
Attachment 2: Draft Resolution - Exhibit D April 6, 2022

D. Parking Options. Minimize the need for new structured on-site BART customer parking by
maximizing the use of available parking capacity along the corridor (such as Center
Street parking garage, shared parking with the TOD or with other sites, and on-street
parking management).

E. Transportation Demand Management. Any future development must include aggressive
and innovative Transportation Demand Management strategies to reduce the vehicle miles
traveled (VMT) and greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions by residents, visitors, and
employees by 20% by complying with BART’s Transportation Demand Management
program.

F. Parking and Traffic Impacts. Limit the impacts of parking and driving on residents of the
developments and surrounding neighborhoods (such as noise, air quality, GHG, and
collisions) through transportation demand management, multi-modal circulation and access
planning, infrastructure improvements, parking management, and other best practices.

G. Market Rate Pricing for Parking. Explore parking pricing that is better aligned with market
demand as a possible strategy to promote BART rider and on-street parking availability, with
consideration of the impacts of parking pricing on low income residents and BART riders.

H. Prioritize Curb Space. Buses and shuttles will be located to prioritize people with
disabilities, active loading of passengers (over waiting vehicles), services available to the
public, and the number of people transferring to BART. Different types of passenger loading
zones will be incorporated for quick pick-ups and drop-offs, those that need to wait for their
passenger, accessible loading areas, ride apps and taxis.

I. Wayfinding and Signage. Provide clear, accessible, adaptable station access signage and
wayfinding to facilitate how people get to/from and through the station area consistent with
the Metropolitan Transportation Commission’s standards.

Priorities for Ashby

A. Pedestrian & Bicycle Connections. Provide high-quality, safe pedestrian and bicycle
connections to and through the site, including an off-street protected bicycle
facility extending along Adeline Street, at least between Ashby Avenue and the intersection
with MLK Way, with the potential to extend further through related Adeline improvement
efforts.

B. Adeline Design. Reconfigure Adeline Street to transform a four-lane arterial into a safer
space for all modes of transportation, creating a more walkable, vibrant place..

Page 63 of 217



ltem 9 - Attachment 2
. . . Planning Commission
Attachment 2: Draft Resolution - Exhibit D April 6, 2022

Priorities for North Berkeley

A. Adjacent Streets. Consider the role and design of adjacent streets — including Sacramento
Street, Delaware Street, Virginia Street, and Acton Street — in multi-modal access planning
for the North Berkeley Station.

B. Commuter Parking Priority. Where parking would be provided, maximize parking for
commuters over parking for residential and/or potential community, non-profit, or retail
uses.

Page 64 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

CEQA Findings and Statement of Overriding Considerations

Ashby and North Berkeley BART Stations Transit-Oriented Development (TOD) Zoning Project
Pursuant to Sections 15091 and 15093 of the
State CEQA Guidelines and Section 21081 of the Public Resources Code

The Final Environmental Impact Report (Final EIR) prepared by the City of Berkeley (City) for the
Ashby and North Berkeley BART Stations Transit-Oriented Development (TOD) Zoning Project (“the
project”) consists of the Draft EIR and Response to Comments on the Draft EIR. The Final EIR
identifies significant environmental impacts that will result from implementation of the project. The City
finds that the inclusion of certain mitigation measures as part of project approval will reduce all but the
following significant impacts to levels that are less than significant: construction-related noise and
cultural resources in the cumulative setting. No feasible mitigation measures have been identified to
reduce these impacts to a less-than-significant level or mitigation measures have been identified but
would not reduce impacts to a level of less than significant; these impacts will remain significant
unavoidable impacts of the project. These impacts will be overridden due to specific considerations
that are described within this document.

As required by CEQA, the City, in adopting these CEQA Findings and Statement of Overriding
Considerations, also adopts a Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP) for the project.
The City finds that the MMRP, which is incorporated by reference, meets the requirements of Public
Resources Code Section 21081.6 by providing for the implementation and monitoring of measures
intended to mitigate potentially significant effects of the project. In accordance with CEQA and the
CEQA Guidelines, the City adopts these findings as part of the project approval. Pursuant to Public
Resources Code Section 21082.1(c)(3), the City also finds that the Final EIR reflects the City’s
independent judgment as the lead agency for the project.

TABLE OF CONTENTS
SECTION 1: INTRODUGCGTION ...ttt ettt e e e et e e e e et e e e e e e e e e s saanneeeeaaes 2

SECTION 2: ASHBY AND NORTH BERKELEY BART STATIONS TRANSIT-ORIENTED
DEVELOPMENT (TOD) ZONING PROJECT ..ot 4

SECTION 3: EFFECTS DETERMINED TO BE MITIGATED TO LESS-THAN-SIGNIFICANT LEVELS...... 6

SECTION 4: EFFECTS DETERMINED TO BE LESS THAN SIGNIFICANT OR NOT SIGNIFICANT ...... 14

SECTION 5: FEASIBILITY OF PROJECT ALTERNATIVES ... 20
SECTION 6: SIGNIFICANT EFFECTS THAT CANNOT BE MITIGATED TO A LESS-THAN-SIGNIFICANT

LEVEL . e e e 23
SECTION 7: STATEMENT OF OVERRIDING CONSIDERATIONS ... 25

Page 65 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

SECTION 1: INTRODUCTION
1.1 Statutory Requirements for Findings
Section 15091 of the CEQA Guidelines states that:

(a) No public agency shall approve or carry out a project for which an EIR has been certified which
identifies one or more significant environmental effects of the project unless the public agency
makes one or more written findings for each of those significant effects, accompanied by a brief
explanation of the rationale for each finding. The possible findings are:

(1) Changes or alterations have been required in, or incorporated into, the project which avoid or
substantially lessen the significant environmental effect as identified in the final EIR.

(2) Such changes or alterations are within the responsibility and jurisdiction of another public
agency and not the agency making the finding. Such changes have been adopted by such
other agency or can and should be adopted by such other agency.

(3) Specific economic, legal, social, technological, or other considerations, including provision of
employment opportunities for highly trained workers, make infeasible the mitigation measures
or project alternatives identified in the final EIR.

In short, CEQA requires that the lead agency adopt mitigation measures or alternatives, where feasible, to
avoid or mitigate significant environmental impacts that will otherwise occur with implementation of the project.
Project mitigation or alternatives are not required, however, where they are infeasible or where the
responsibility for modifying the project lies with another agency.’

For those significant effects that cannot be mitigated to a less-than-significant level, the public agency is
required to find that specific overriding economic, legal, social, technological, or other benefits of the project
outweigh the significant effects on the environment.? The CEQA Guidelines state in section 15093 that:

“If the specific economic, legal, social, technological, or other benefits of a propos[ed] project
outweigh the unavoidable adverse environmental effects, the adverse environmental effects may
be considered ‘acceptable.”

1.2 Record of Proceedings

For purposes of CEQA and the findings set forth herein, the record of proceedings for the City’s decision on
the project consists of: a) matters of common knowledge to the City, including, but not limited to, federal, State
and local laws and regulations; and b) the following documents which are in the custody of the City:

« Notice of Preparation and other public notices issued by the City in conjunction with the project dated
November 20, 2020 (see Appendix A of the Draft EIR for the Notice of Preparation);

« The Draft EIR, which was made available for public review on October 15, 2021;

« All written and verbal comments submitted by agencies, organizations and members of the public during the
public comment period and at public hearings on the Draft EIR and responses to those comments (see
Response to Comments Document, dated XXX 2022);

« The Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program;

' CEQA Guidelines, 2012. Section 15091 (a), (b).
2 Public Resources Code Section 21081(b).

Page 66 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

« Allfindings and resolutions adopted by the City in connection with the project, and all documents cited or
referred therein;

« Allfinal reports, studies, memoranda, maps, correspondence, and all planning documents prepared by the
City or the consultants to each, or responsible or trustee agencies with respect to: a) the City’s compliance
with CEQA; b) development of the project site; or c) the City’s action on the project; and

« All documents submitted to the City by agencies or members of the public in connection with development
of the project.

1.3 Organization/Format of Findings

Section 2 of these findings sets forth the objectives of the project and contains a summary description of the
project and project alternatives. Section 3 identifies the potentially significant effects of the project which were
determined to be mitigated to a less-than-significant level. All numbered references identifying specific
mitigation measures refer to numbered mitigation measures found in the Draft EIR and Response to
Comments Document. Section 4 identifies the project’s potential environmental effects that were determined
not to be significant, and do not require mitigation. Section 5 discusses the feasibility of project alternatives.
Section 6 identifies the significant impacts of the project, including cumulative impacts that cannot be mitigated
to a less-than-significant level even though all feasible mitigation measures have been identified and
incorporated into the project. Section 7 includes the City’s Statement of Overriding Considerations.

Page 67 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

SECTION 2: ASHBY AND NORTH BERKELEY BART STATIONS TRANSIT-ORIENTED
DEVELOPMENT (TOD) ZONING PROJECT

This section lists the objectives of the proposed project, provides a brief description of the project, and lists the
project alternatives evaluated in the Draft EIR.

2.1 Project Objectives

The Ashby and North Berkeley BART Stations Transit-Oriented Development (TOD) Zoning Project is
intended to achieve the following project objectives:

1. Compliance with Assembly Bill (AB) 2923: AB 2923, enacted in 2018, requires the adoption of transit-
oriented development zoning standards establishing specific local zoning requirements for height, density,
parking, and floor area ratio for BART-owned properties within ¥2-mile of station entrances in Alameda,
Contra Costa and San Francisco counties. If local standards are not adopted, then State/BART standards
will apply. The Ashby and North Berkeley BART stations are both subject to AB 2923.

2. Environmental Sustainability. Promote environmental sustainability by encouraging healthy, fossil-fuel
free, energy- and water-efficient transit-oriented development that includes location efficiency and
sustainable low carbon transportation modes

2.2 Project Description

The proposed project for the purposes of review under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) would
result in:
¢ A new Residential - BART Mixed-Use District (R-BMU) zoning district, a new Ashby and North Berkeley
BART Transit Oriented Development General Plan Land Use Classification, and would apply these new
designations to the Ashby and North Berkeley BART station sites.

e A City and BART Joint Vision and Priorities (JVP) document to guide transit-oriented development for
the Ashby and North Berkeley BART Station Areas. The JVP is intended to articulate the City and
BART’s shared, high-level expectations for future developers on key topics and will be incorporated into
future Request(s) for Qualifications for development of both station sites. The JVP document includes
visions and priorities related to affordable housing, public and civic space, land use, building form, and
station access.

2.3 Alternatives

Based on the project objectives and anticipated environmental consequences, and pursuant to Section
15126.6 of the CEQA Guidelines, the following project alternatives were selected for analysis:

o Alternative 1: No Project Alternative. The No Project Alternative assumes that the City takes no
action to rezone the station sites. By default, both station sites would be effectively rezoned with the
following development standards included in AB 2923:

o Density of 75 units per acre
o Height of 7 stories
e Floor Area Ratio (FAR) of 4.2

Alternative 1 assumes that the AB 2923 development standards are maximums. This alternative also
includes AB 2923’s parking standards. This alternative would involve the same density, height, and
FAR as the proposed project, but would not include other development standards that are included in
the proposed project. This alternative would meet the CEQA-related project objective to comply with AB
2923. It would also meet the project objective to promote “green” development as well as location
efficiency and sustainable transportation modes.

Page 68 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

e Alternative 2: BART Rider Parking. Alternative 2 includes structured parking designated for BART
riders at each site. The alternative assumes that the station sites would include 160 vehicle parking
spaces at Ashby BART station and 300 vehicle parking spaces at North Berkeley BART station, all
located in above-ground parking garages, separate from any other parking provided for the mixed-use
developments. In addition to examining the physical environmental effects of including dedicated
BART rider parking, the alternative also considers the loss of development potential, if any, due to the
commitment of surface area at the station sites to above-ground BART rider parking. This alternative
would meet the CEQA-related project objective to comply with AB 2923 by allowing new development
consistent with the law’s development standards at the station sites. It would also meet the project
objective to promote location efficiency and sustainable transportation modes, but to a lesser extent
than would the proposed project.

e Alternative 3: Increased Height. Alternative 3 would allow for the development of 12-story buildings
on the station sites. Increasing the maximum building height by 70 percent compared to the proposed
project would allow for a corresponding increase in the number of residential units. All of the other
development standards in the proposed project, including maximum FAR, vehicle and bicycle parking
requirements, minimum open space, and minimum public space, would remain the same. This
alternative would meet the CEQA-related project objective to comply with AB 2923, by allowing new
development consistent with the law’s development standards at the station sites. By further increasing
residential density in a Transit Priority Area, it would also meet the project objective to promote green
development as well as location efficiency and sustainable transportation modes, to a greater extent
than would the proposed project.

Refer to Chapter 6, Alternatives, of the Draft EIR for the complete alternatives analysis.

Page 69 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

SECTION 3: EFFECTS DETERMINED TO BE MITIGATED TO LESS-THAN-SIGNIFICANT
LEVELS

The Draft EIR identified certain potentially significant effects that could result from the project. However, the
City finds for each of the significant or potentially significant impacts identified in this section (Section 3) that
based upon substantial evidence in the record, changes or alterations have been required or incorporated into
the project which avoid or substantially lessen the significant effects as identified in the Final EIR® and, thus,
that adoption of the mitigation measures set forth below will reduce these significant or potentially significant
effects to less-than-significant levels. These measures will be imposed on development projects as part of the
City and BART review and approval process through zoning performance standards, contractual obligations,
and/or other means. In addition, City Conditions of Approval and compliance with City and other regulations
will further reduce project impacts.

3.1 Air Quality

Impact AQ-2: Future development under the proposed project would result in the temporary generation of air
pollutants during construction, which would affect local air quality. Compliance with the BAAQMD Basic
Construction Mitigation Measures would be required for future development within the project sites to
implement measures to reduce construction emissions. This impact would be less than significant with
mitigation incorporated.

Mitigation Measure AQ-1: Construction Emissions Measures. As part of the City’s development
approval process, the City shall require applicants for future development projects within the project sites
to comply with the current Bay Area Air Quality Management District’s basic control measures for
reducing construction emissions of PM10 (Table 8-2, Basic Construction Mitigation Measures
Recommended for All Proposed Projects, of the May 2017 BAAQMD CEQA Guidelines).

Finding: The City finds that the foregoing mitigation measure has been incorporated into the project to
avoid or substantially lessen the significant environmental effect identified in the Final EIR to a less-than-
significant level.

Facts in Support of Finding: Implementation of Mitigation Measure AQ-1 would require future
development projects within the project sites to comply with measures to reduce air pollution emissions
during construction. Impacts would be less than significant with implementation of Mitigation Measure
AQ-1 to require the BAAQMD Basic Construction Measures and required application of the City’s air
quality standard condition of approval.

3.2 Biological Resources

Impact BIO-1: The projects sites are highly urbanized and no special-status species have been recorded.
However, future development under the proposed project could affect special status species. This impact
would be less than significant with mitigation incorporated

Mitigation Measure BIO-1: Worker Environmental Awareness Program. Prior to initiation of
construction activities (including staging and mobilization), all personnel associated with project
construction shall attend a Worker Environmental Awareness Program (WEAP) training, conducted by a
qualified biologist, to aid workers in recognizing special status resources that may occur in the
construction area. The specifics of this program shall include identification of the sensitive species and
habitats, a description of the regulatory status and general ecological characteristics of sensitive
resources, and review of the limits of construction and mitigation measures required to reduce impacts to
biological resources within the work area. A fact sheet conveying this information shall also be prepared
for distribution to all contractors, their employers, and other personnel involved with construction. All

3 CEQA Guidelines, 2012. Section 15091.

Page 70 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

construction employees shall sign a form provided by the trainer indicating they have attended the WEAP
and understand the information presented to them. The form shall be submitted to the City to document
compliance.

Mitigation Measure BlO-2: Mitigation Measure BIO-2: Special-status Bat Species Avoidance and
Minimization. Development that involves removal of mature trees large enough to contain crevices and
hollows that could support bat roosting, focused surveys to determine the presence/absence of roosting
bats shall be conducted prior to demolition or tree removal. If active maternity roosts are identified, a
qualified biologist shall establish avoidance buffers applicable to the species, the roost location and
exposure, and the proposed construction activity in the area. If active non-maternity day or night roosts
are found on the project site, measures shall be implemented to passively relocate bats from the roosts
prior to the onset of construction activities. Such measures may include removal of roosting site during
the time of day the roost is unoccupied or the installation of one-way doors, allowing the bats to leave the
roost but not to re-enter. These measures shall be presented in a Bat Passive Relocation Plan that shall
be submitted to, and approved by, CDFW prior to issuance of grading permit.

Finding: The City finds that the foregoing mitigation measures have been incorporated into the project to
avoid or substantially lessen the significant environmental effect identified in the Final EIR to a less-than-
significant level.

Facts in Support of Finding: With implementation of Mitigation Measures BIO-1 and BIO-2, impacts to
special status species during construction of development projects encouraged by the proposed project
would be avoided. This impact would be less than significant.

3.3 Cultural Resources

Impact CR-1: The proposed project would guide development on the Ashby BART station site, which qualifies
as a historical resource pursuant to CEQA. However, with mitigation, impacts would be less than significant.

Mitigation Measure CR-1: Ashby BART Station Interpretive Display. The proposed project shall be
designed to include a permanent, high-quality on-site interpretive display in a publicly-accessible location,
preferably near or within the publicly accessible civic plaza at the Ashby BART Station. The display shall
focus on the station’s history, particularly the community-led effort for the station to be underground and
the subsequent use of the land by the community. The interpretive display will be prepared by a
professional exhibit designer and historian meeting the Secretary of the Interior's Professional
Qualification Standards (36 CFR Part 61). The goal of the interpretive display is to educate the public
about the property’s historic themes and associations within broader cultural contexts and shall include
incorporate elements of public art as appropriate. Plans for the display shall be subject to review and
approval by the Land Use Planning Division prior to installation.

Finding: The City finds that the foregoing mitigation measure has been incorporated into the project to
avoid or substantially lessen the significant environmental effect identified in the Final EIR to a less-than-
significant level.

Facts in Support of Finding: Implementation of Mitigation Measure CR-1 would reduce potential impacts
because it would communicate the history of the site. This would mitigate the potential impact to the
Ashby BART Station’s ability to convey its significance, which would result from a change in setting. With
mitigation, impacts would be less than significant.

Page 71 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

3.4 Geology and Soils

Impact GEO-1: Because the project sites are underlain by geologic units assigned a high paleontological
sensitivity, paleontological resources may be encountered during ground-disturbing activities associated with
project construction. Construction activities could potentially uncover and disturb paleontological resources
beneath the surface. This impact would be less than significant with mitigation incorporated

Mitigation Measure GEO-1: Paleontological Resources Studies. Because the project sites are
underlain by geologic units assigned a high paleontological sensitivity, paleontological resources may be
encountered during ground-disturbing activities associated with project construction (e.g., grading,
excavation, or other ground disturbing construction activity).

1. Qualified Paleontologist. The project applicant shall retain a Qualified Paleontologist to
implement the following measures prior to excavations that have potential to impact
paleontological resources. The Qualified Paleontologist shall direct all mitigation measures
related to paleontological resources. A qualified professional paleontologist is defined by the
SVP standards as an individual preferably with an M.S. or Ph.D. in paleontology or geology who
is experienced with paleontological procedures and techniques, who is knowledgeable in the
geology of California, and who has worked as a paleontological mitigation project supervisor for
a least two years (SVP 2010).

a. The qualified professional paleontologist shall design a Paleontological Resources
Mitigation and Monitoring Program (PRMMP) for submission to the City prior to the issuance
of grading permits. The Plan will outline the procedures and protocol for conducting
paleontological monitoring and mitigation. Monitoring shall be conducted by a qualified
paleontological monitor who meets the minimum qualifications per standards set forth by the
SVP. The PRMMP shall address the following procedures and protocols:

o Timing and duration of monitoring

Procedures for work stoppage and fossil collection

The type and extent of data that should be collected with any recovered fossils
Identify an appropriate curatorial institution

Identify the minimum qualifications for qualified paleontologists and paleontological
monitors

o ldentify the conditions under which modifications to the monitoring schedule can be
implemented

o Details to be included in the final monitoring report.

O O O O

o Prior to issuance of a grading permit, copies of the PRMMP shall be submitted for
review to the Department of Planning and Development at the City of Berkeley.

2. Paleontological Worker Environmental Awareness Program (WEAP). Prior to any ground
disturbance, the applicant shall incorporate information on paleontological resources into the
Project’s Worker Environmental Awareness Training (WEAP) materials, or a stand-alone
Paleontological Resources WEAP shall be submitted to the Department of Planning and
Development at the City of Berkeley. The Qualified Paleontologist or his or her designee shall
conduct training for construction personnel regarding the appearance of fossils and the
procedures for notifying paleontological staff should fossils be discovered by construction staff.
The Paleontological WEAP training shall be fulfilled simultaneously with the overall WEAP
training, or at the first preconstruction meeting at which a Qualified Paleontologist attends prior
to ground disturbance. Printed literature (handouts) shall accompany the initial training.
Following the initial WEAP training, all new workers and contractors must be trained prior to
conducting ground disturbance work.

Page 72 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

3. Paleontological Monitoring. Paleontological monitoring shall be conducted during any ground
disturbing construction activities (i.e., grading, trenching, foundation work) in previously
undisturbed (i.e., intact) Pleistocene alluvial fan and fluvial deposits (Qpaf), as well as ground
disturbance exceeding depths of five feet within project areas mapped as Quaternary young
(late to middle Holocene) alluvial and fluvial deposits (Qhaf)). Paleontological monitoring shall
be conducted by a qualified paleontological monitor, who is defined as an individual who has
experience with collection and salvage of paleontological resources and meets the minimum
standards of the SVP (2010) for a Paleontological Resources Monitor. The duration and timing
of the monitoring will be determined by the Qualified Paleontologist and the location and extent
of proposed ground disturbance. If the Qualified Paleontologist determines that full-time
monitoring is no longer warranted, based on the specific geologic conditions at the surface or at
depth, he/she may recommend that monitoring be reduced to periodic spot-checking or cease
entirely. Paleontological monitoring is not required for ground-disturbing activities that impact
previously disturbed sediments (e.g., artificial fill) only.

4. Fossil Discoveries. In the event of a fossil discovery by the paleontological monitor or
construction personnel, all work in the immediate vicinity of the find shall cease. A Qualified
Paleontologist shall evaluate the find before restarting construction activity in the area. If it is
determined that the fossil(s) is (are) scientifically significant, the Qualified Paleontologist shall
complete the following conditions to mitigate impacts to significant fossil resources:

a. Salvage of Fossils. If fossils are discovered, all work in the immediate vicinity shall be
halted to allow the paleontological monitor, and/or lead paleontologist to evaluate the
discovery and determine if the fossil may be considered significant. If the fossils are
determined to be potentially significant, the qualified paleontologist (or paleontological
monitor) shall recover them following standard field procedures for collecting
paleontological as outlined in the PRMMP prepared for the project. Typically, fossils can be
safely salvaged quickly by a single paleontologist and not disrupt construction activity. In
some cases, larger fossils (such as complete skeletons or large mammal fossils) require
more extensive excavation and longer salvage periods. In this case the paleontologist shall
have the authority to temporarily direct, divert or halt construction activity to ensure that the
fossil(s) can be removed in a safe and timely manner. If fossils are discovered, the
Qualified Paleontologist (or Paleontological Monitor) shall recover them as specified in the
project's PRMMP.

b. Preparation and Curation of Recovered Fossils. Once salvaged, significant fossils shall
be identified to the lowest possible taxonomic level, prepared to a curation-ready condition,
and curated in a scientific institution with a permanent paleontological collection (such as
the UCMP), along with all pertinent field notes, photos, data, and maps. Fossils of
undetermined significance at the time of collection may also warrant curation at the
discretion of the Qualified Paleontologist.

5. Final Paleontological Mitigation Report. Upon completion of ground disturbing activity (and curation
of fossils if necessary) the Qualified Paleontologist shall prepare a final mitigation and monitoring report
outlining the results of the mitigation and monitoring program. The report should include discussion of the
location, duration and methods of the monitoring, stratigraphic sections, any recovered fossils, and the
scientific significance of those fossils, and where fossils were curated. The report shall be submitted to
the Department of Planning and Development at the City of Berkeley. If the monitoring efforts produced
fossils, then a copy of the report shall also be submitted to the designated museum repository.

Finding: The City finds that the foregoing mitigation measure has been incorporated into the project to
avoid or substantially lessen the significant environmental effect identified in the Final EIR to a less-than-
significant level.

Page 73 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

Facts in Support of Finding: Implementation of Mitigation Measure GEO-1 require appropriate procedures
to reduce potential impacts to paleontological resources during ground-disturbing activities in highly
sensitive geological formations; as such, impacts to paleontological resources would be reduced to less-
than significant levels. GEO-1 establishes procedures to be followed in the event that a unique
paleontological resource is discovered, and the ongoing implementation of GEO-1 would not create
additional impacts to paleontological resources.

3.5 Greenhouse Gas Emissions

Impact GHG-1: Construction and operation of future development under the proposed project would generate
temporary and long-term increases in GHG emissions. However, with mitigation, the project’s year 2030
emissions would not exceed the locally-applicable, project-specific 2030 efficiency threshold of 1.1 MT of
CO2e per person per year. This impact would be less than significant with mitigation.

Mitigation Measure GHG-1: GHG Reduction Program. Applicants for future development allowed under
the proposed project shall prepare and implement a Greenhouse Gas Reduction Program (GGRP) that
includes on-site GHG reduction measures to reduce the project’s total remaining GHG emissions to 1.1
MT of CO2e per service person per year or less (a total of approximately 1,355 MT of COZ2e per year).
Potential options include, but would not be limited to:

e Supply 100 percent of electricity from renewable energy resources. Current options include opting
into EBCE’s Renewable 100, PG&E’s Solar Choice, or PG&E’s Regional Renewable Choice.

¢ Install additional electric vehicle charging stations beyond those required under BMC Chapter
19.37 within proposed parking areas.

¢ Implement a transportation demand program that includes measures beyond those required by the
City of Berkeley Transportation Demand Management (TDM) requirements. Program measures
may include priority parking spaces for carpools, electric rideshare vehicles for residents and
employees, and a bicycle sharing program.

¢ Prohibit installation of natural gas fireplaces.

e Use electric-powered construction equipment.

e Use electric-powered landscape equipment.

Finding: The City finds that the foregoing mitigation measure has been incorporated into the project to
avoid or substantially lessen the significant environmental effect identified in the Final EIR to a less-than-
significant level.

Facts in Support of Finding: Implementation of Mitigation Measure GHG-1 could feasibly reduce GHG
emissions by at least 1,369 MT of COZ2e per year to 1.1 MT of CO2e per service person per year through
use of renewable electricity. Given the reduction achieved by quantifiable on-site GHG emissions
reduction measures with implementation of Mitigation Measure GHG-1, project emissions would equal
but not exceed the 2030 threshold of 1.1 MT of CO2e per service person.

3.6 Hazards and Hazardous Materials

Impact HAZ-3: There is one listed hazardous materials site located on or potentially adjacent to the North
Berkeley BART station site. In addition, there are unknown former commercial and industrial uses within the
North Berkeley BART station site and Ashby BART station site that may have included the use and storage of
hazardous materials, including a gasoline service station. Therefore, hazardous materials in subsurface soils
may be encountered during grading (construction) and construction workers or nearby residents could be
exposed to contaminated soil resulting from development of a contaminated property. This impact would be
less than significant with mitigation.

Page 74 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

Mitigation Measure HAZ-1: Property Assessment — Phase | and Il ESAs. Prior to issuance of a grading
permit, the project applicant will retain a qualified environmental professional (EP), as defined by ASTM E-
1527 to prepare a project specific Phase | ESA in accordance with standard ASTM methodologies, to
assess the land use history of the property that will be developed.

The determination of specific areas that require a Phase Il ESA (i.e., soil, groundwater, soil vapor
subsurface investigations) will be evaluated by the project applicant after the site-specific Phase | ESAs
have been completed. The Phase Il ESA will be completed prior to construction and will be based on the
results of the Phase | ESA. Specifically, if the Phase | ESAs identify recognized environmental conditions
or potential concern areas, the project applicant will retain a qualified environmental consultant, California
Professional Geologist (PG) or California Professional Engineer (PE), to prepare a Phase Il ESA of the
project site that will be developed, to determine whether the soil, groundwater, and/or soil vapor has been
impacted at concentrations exceeding regulatory screening levels for commercial/industrial land uses.

As part of the Phase Il ESA, the qualified environmental consultant will screen the analytical results against
the San Francisco Regional Water Quality Control Board environmental screening levels (ESL). These
ESLs are risk-based screening levels for direct exposure of a construction worker under various depth and
land use scenarios. The lead agency will review and approve the Phase | ESA prior to demolition and
grading (construction).

If the Phase Il ESA for the development site indicates that contaminants are detected in the subsurface at
the project site, the project applicant will take appropriate steps to protect site workers and the public. This
may include the preparation of a Soil Management Plan for Impacted Soils (see Mitigation Measure HAZ-2)
prior to project construction.

If the Phase Il ESA for the contaminant site indicates that contaminants are present at concentrations
exceeding hazardous waste screening thresholds for contaminants in soil and/or groundwater (California
Code of Regulations [CCR] Title 22, Section 66261.24 Characteristics of Toxicity), the project applicant will
take appropriate steps to protect site workers and the public. This may include the completion of
remediation (see Mitigation Measure HAZ-3) at the project site prior to onsite construction.

Mitigation Measure HAZ-2: Soil Management Plan for Impacted Soils. If impacted soils or other
impacted wastes are present at the project site, the project applicant will retain a qualified environmental
consultant (PG or PE), to prepare a Soil Management Plan (SMP) prior to construction. The SMP, or
equivalent document, will be prepared to address onsite handling and management of impacted soils or
other impacted wastes, and reduce hazards to construction workers and offsite receptors during
construction. The plan must establish remedial measures and/or soil management practices to ensure
construction worker safety, the health of future workers and visitors, and the off-site migration of
contaminants from the site. These measures and practices may include, but are not limited to:

» Stockpile management including stormwater pollution prevention and the installation of BMPs

= Proper disposal procedures of contaminated materials

= Monitoring and reporting

= A health and safety plan for contractors working at the site that addresses the safety and health
hazards of each phase of site construction activities with the requirements and procedures for
employee protection

= The health and safety plan will also outline proper soil handling procedures and health and safety
requirements to minimize worker and public exposure to hazardous materials during construction.

The City of Berkeley will review and approve the development site Soil Management Plan for Impacted
Soils prior to issuance of a grading permit.

Page 75 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

Mitigation Measure HAZ-3: Remediation. If soil present within the construction envelope at the
development site contains chemicals at concentrations exceeding hazardous waste screening thresholds
for contaminants in soil (California Code of Regulations [CCR] Title 22, Section 66261.24), the project
applicant will retain a qualified environmental consultant (PG or PE), to conduct additional analytical testing
and recommend soil disposal recommendations, or consider other remedial engineering controls, as
necessary.

The qualified environmental consultant will utilize the development site analytical results for waste
characterization purposes prior to offsite transportation or disposal of potentially impacted soils or other
impacted wastes. The qualified environmental consultant will provide disposal recommendations and
arrange for proper disposal of the waste soils or other impacted wastes (as necessary), and/or provide
recommendations for remedial engineering controls, if appropriate.

The project applicant will review and approve the disposal recommendations prior to transportation of
waste soils offsite, and review and approve remedial engineering controls, prior to construction.

Remediation of impacted soils and/or implementation of remedial engineering controls may require
additional delineation of impacts; additional analytical testing per landfill or recycling facility requirements;
soil excavation; and offsite disposal or recycling.

The City of Berkeley will review and approve the development site disposal recommendations prior to
transportation of waste soils offsite and review and approve remedial engineering controls, prior to
issuance of a grading permit.

Finding: The City finds that the foregoing mitigation measures have been incorporated into the project to
avoid or substantially lessen the significant environmental effect identified in the Final EIR to a less-than-
significant level.

Facts in Support of Finding: Implementation of mitigation measure HAZ-1 would require completion of a
Phase | Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) to investigate the former site uses, and, possibly, the
completion of a Phase Il ESA to physically investigate the subsurface for potential impacts. Where
potential impacts are identified in the Phase Il ESA, implementation of mitigation measure HAZ-2 will
address the onsite handling and management of impacted soils or other impacted wastes and will reduce
hazards to construction workers and offsite receptors during construction. Where remediation of onsite
soils or other impacted wastes is necessary, implementation of mitigation measure HAZ-3 would address
the offsite removal and proper disposal of impacted soils or other impacted wastes.

Implementation of mitigation measures HAZ-1, HAZ-2, and HAZ-3 would identify, manage onsite, and/or
remove hazardous material impacted soils prior to construction (demolition and grading) and would
reduce construction workers exposure to hazards resulting from development of a potential hazardous
materials site to a less than significant level.

3.7 Noise

Impact N-2: The proposed project would facilitate new development that would introduce additional
operational noise sources on the project sites. With implementation of mitigation to reduce noise from on-site
mechanical equipment and trash hauling activity, operational noise would not exceed applicable standards.
Operational noise impacts would be less than significant with mitigation.

Mitigation Measure N-2: HVAC Noise Reduction Measures. Prior to the issuance of building permits,
applicants for development projects on the project sites shall retain a qualified acoustical consultant to
review the type, location, and design of heating, ventilation, and cooling (HVAC) equipment. The
acoustical consultant shall determine specific noise reduction measures as necessary to comply with the
City’s daytime and nighttime exterior noise standards in Section 13.40.050 of the Berkeley Municipal

Page 76 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

Code at properties in the R-1, R-2, and C-SA zones. Noise reduction measures could include, but are not
limited to, selecting HVAC equipment that emits low noise levels, locating HVAC equipment as far from
off-site sensitive receptors as possible, and installing equipment enclosures. The City’s Planning and
Development Department shall review the type, location, and design of HVAC equipment in site plans to
verify that the project has incorporated recommended noise reduction measures.

Mitigation Measure N-3: Trash Hauling Noise Reduction Measures. Prior to the issuance of building
permits, applicants for development projects on the project sites shall retain a qualified acoustical
consultant to review the location and design of proposed loading areas. The acoustical consultant shall
recommend measures as necessary to ensure that trash hauling noise at loading areas does not exceed
the City’s exterior noise standards in Section 13.40.050 of the Berkeley Municipal Code at neighboring
properties. This includes compliance with noise standards that may not be exceeded for any period of
time and for more than one minute in a given hour. Noise reduction measures could include, but are not
limited to, locating loading areas as far as possible from off-site sensitive receptors, shielding loading
areas to block the line of sight to sensitive receptors, and installing a damping treatment on dumpsters.
The City’s Planning and Development Department shall review the layout and design of loading areas in
site plans to verify that the project has incorporated recommended noise reduction measures.

Finding: The City finds that the foregoing mitigation measures have been incorporated into the project to
avoid or substantially lessen the significant environmental effect identified in the Final EIR to a less-than-
significant level.

Facts in Support of Finding: Implementation of Mitigation Measure N-2 would reduce the exposure of
sensitive receptors to HVAC noise. For example, placing HVAC equipment within an enclosure would
result in a sound transmission loss of at least 9 dBA, with the amount of noise reduction depending on
the enclosure material selected and the frequency of noise. With this amount of noise reduction, HVAC
noise would be an estimated 44 dBA L. at residences near the Ashby BART station site and 40 dBA Lq
at residences near the North Berkeley BART station site. These noise levels would not exceed the City’s
exterior noise standard of 45 dBA in residential zones.

Implementation of Mitigation Measure N-3 would ensure that trash hauling noise does not exceed the
City’s exterior noise standards at sensitive receptors. Noise reduction measures that may be required by
Mitigation Measure N-3 include locating loading areas as far as possible from sensitive receptors,
shielding loading areas, and installing damping material on dumpsters. Shielding would block the line of
sight to sensitive receptors, reducing noise exposure by at least 5 dBA. Damping materials can reduce
noise from emptying dumpsters by 4 to 5 dBA (DSA Engineers 2003). In combination, these measures
could reduce exposure to trash hauling noise to below the City’s exterior noise standards. As discussed
above, the estimated increase in traffic noise also would not exceed the FTA’s criteria. Therefore, with
implementation of mitigation measures N-2 and N-3, operational noise from development allowed by the
proposed project would have a less than significant impact.

Page 77 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

SECTION 4: EFFECTS DETERMINED TO BE LESS THAN SIGNIFICANT OR NOT
SIGNIFICANT

The City finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, as discussed below, the following impacts
associated with the project are not significant or are less than significant. The Draft EIR provides a detailed
analysis of the less-than-significant impacts of the proposed project for all issue areas.

4.1 Aesthetics

Senate Bill (SB) 743 was signed into law on September 27, 2013. According to SB 743, which became
effective January 1, 2014, “aesthetics...impacts of a residential, mixed-use, or employment center project on
an infill site within a transit priority area shall not be considered significant impacts on the environment.”
Pursuant to Section 21099 of the California Public Resources Code, a “transit priority area” is defined in as an
area within 0.5 mile of an existing or planned major transit stop. A "major transit stop" is defined in Section
21064.3 of the California Public Resources Code as a rail transit station, a ferry terminal served by either a bus
or rail transit service, or the intersection of two or more major bus routes with a frequency of service interval of
15 minutes or less during the morning and afternoon peak commute periods.

The proposed rezoning provides a vision and planning framework for future growth and development in on the
project sites that includes infill residential projects. The project sites are within a transit priority area and as
such meet the criteria of SB 743. The Ashby BART station site and North Berkeley BART station site are rail
transit stations and are served by multiple bus lines connecting the stations to the community, and the ancillary
parking lots encompassed in the project sites are within 0.5 miles of the nearest BART stations.

Because implementation of the proposed rezoning would result in residential, mixed-use, and employment
center projects on infill sites within a transit priority area, aesthetics impacts may not be considered significant
impacts on the environment.

Pursuant to CEQA Statute §21099.d, “aesthetic impacts do not include impacts on historical or cultural
resources.” Additional analysis of impacts related to historic or cultural resources is warranted in the EIR. This
analysis is included in Section 4.2, Cultural Resources, of this EIR. In addition, Section 4.7, Land Use and
Planning, includes a discussion of the proposed rezoning’s consistency with City plans and goals, including
applicable ones related to design and aesthetics.

4.2 Agricultural and Forest Resources

There are no agricultural lands on or adjacent to the project sites. None of the properties on or adjacent to the
project sites are under a Williamson Act contract. Also, no properties on or adjacent to the project sites are
zoned for timberland or contain forest land or significant stands of trees (City of Berkeley 2001a). Therefore,
there would be no impacts with respect to agricultural lands, Williamson Act contracts, timberland, or forest
resources.

4.3 Air Quality

Impact AQ-1. The proposed project would be consistent with BAAQMD’s 2017 Clean Air Plan because it
would not result in significant and unavoidable criteria pollutant emissions, would support the primary goals of
the 2017 Plan, and would include applicable 2017 Plan control strategies. This impact would be less than
significant.

Impact AQ-3. Development would be consistent with the applicable control measures of the 2017 Clean Air
Plan and would not result in a VMT increase that would be proportionally greater than its anticipated population
increase. Therefore, this impact would be less than significant.

Page 78 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

Impact AQ-4. The proposed project would not expose sensitive receptors to substantial concentrations of
carbon monoxide (CO). In addition, construction activities allowed under the project would occur over a limited
period, and new residential units would be required to include filters that would minimize potential exposure to
substantial toxic air contaminant (TAC) emissions. Therefore, this impact would be less than significant.

Impact AQ-5. The proposed project would not result in other emissions (such as those leading to odors)
adversely affecting a substantial number of people. No impact would occur.

4.4 Biological Resources

Impact BIO-2. Implementation of the proposed project would not result in impacts to riparian habitat or other
sensitive habitats. No impact would occur.

Impact BIO-3. Implementation of the proposed project would not result in impacts to federally protected
wetlands. No impact would occur.

Impact BIO-4. Implementation of the proposed project would not impact the movement of native resident or
migratory fish or wildlife species or with established native resident or migratory wildlife corridors. No Impact
would occur.

Impact BIO-5. Implementation of the proposed project would not conflict with local policies or ordinances
protecting biological resources, such as a tree preservation policy or ordinance. No impact would occur.

Impact BIO-6. Implementation of the proposed project would not conflict with the provisions of an adopted
habitat conservation plan, natural community conservation plan, or other approved local, regional, or state
habitat conservation plan. No impact would occur.

4.5 Cultural Resources

Impact CR-2. Known individual historical resources, including three historic districts eligible for inclusion in the
NRHP, have been identified adjacent to or in proximity to the Ashby BART station project site. Development of
the project site would introduce new visual elements that would alter the settings of known historical resources.
However, impacts would be less than significant.

Impact CR-3. The North Berkeley and Ashby BART station sites do not contain known archaeological
resources. Nonetheless, development facilitated by the proposed project has the potential to impact
unrecorded archaeological resources. However, with compliance with City of Berkeley standard conditions of
approval, impacts would be less than significant.

Impact CR-4. Ground-disturbing activities associated with development under the proposed project could
result in damage to or destruction of human burials. However, adherence to existing regulations regarding the
discovery of human remains and to City of Berkeley standard conditions of approval would reduce potential
impacts to a less than significant level.

Impact CR-5. Project site preparation and construction associated with development and right-of-way
improvements under the proposed project could adversely impact tribal cultural resources (TCR). However,
with compliance with City of Berkeley standard conditions of approval, impacts would be less than significant.

4.6 Geology and Soils

Impact GEO-1. The project area is near the Hayward Fault Zone and other faults. Therefore, the project area
is subject to seismically-induced ground shaking and other seismic hazards, including liquefaction, which could
damage structures in the project area and result in loss of property and risk to human health and safety.

Page 79 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

However, incorporation of State-mandated building standards and compliance with General Plan policies
would ensure impacts would be less than significant.

Impact GEO-2. With adherence to applicable laws and regulations, the proposed project would not result in
substantial soil erosion or the loss of topsoil. Therefore, impacts would be less than significant.

Impact GEO-3. The project area is located on expansive soils. Proper soil engineering practices would be
required to ensure that soil conditions would not result in significant adverse impacts. With required
implementation of standard engineering practices, impacts associated with unstable or expansive soils would
be less than significant.

Impact GEO-4. The proposed project would not include septic tanks or alternative wastewater disposal
systems. No impact would occur.

4.7 Energy

Impact E-1. Project construction and operation would require temporary and long-term consumption of energy
resources. However, the project would not result in the wasteful, inefficient, or unnecessary consumption of
energy resources. This impact would be less than significant.

Impact E-2. The project would be consistent with the energy efficiency and renewable energy policies of the
City’s Climate Action Plan (CAP) and General Plan. This impact would be less than significant.

4.8 Greenhouse Gas Emissions

Impact GHG-2. The proposed project would be consistent with the goals of Plan Bay Area 2040 and the City’s
CAP. Therefore, the project would not conflict with an applicable plan, policy, or regulation adopted for the
purpose of reducing GHG emissions. This impact would be less than significant.

4.9 Hazards and Hazardous Materials

Impact HAZ-1. Implementation of the proposed project would include development of residential or
commercial land uses that could involve the use, storage, disposal, or transportation of hazardous materials.
Upset or accident conditions on the project sites could involve the release of hazardous materials into the
environment. However, required adherence to existing regulations and the nature of the proposed land uses
would ensure that impacts would be less than significant.

Impact HAZ-2. Implementation of the proposed project would not involve facilities that would produce or emit
hazardous materials near schools. This impact would be less than significant.

Impact HAZ-4. The project sites are not located in an airport land use plan or in the vicinity of a private airstrip.
Impacts related to airports would not occur.

Impact HAZ-5. Implementation of the proposed project would not impair implementation of or physically
interfere with an adopted emergency response plan or emergency evacuation plan. This impact would be less
than significant.

4.10 Hydrology and Water Quality

Impact HYD-1. Future development under the proposed project would involve ground-disturbing activities and
the use of heavy machinery that could release materials, including sediments and fuels, which could adversely
affect water quality. In addition, operation of potential future development could result in discharges to storm
drains that could be contaminated and affect downstream waters. However, compliance with required permits

Page 80 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

and existing regulations, and implementation of Best Management Practices contained therein, would ensure
that potential water quality impacts would be less than significant.

Impact HYD-2. Construction of future development facilitated by the proposed project would not substantially
deplete groundwater supplies or interfere substantially with groundwater recharge such that there would be a
net deficit in aquifer volume or a lowering of the local groundwater table. Further, implementation of low impact
development measures and on-site infiltration required under the C.3 provisions of the MRP, compliance with
General Plan goals and policies, and compliance with the Berkeley Municipal Code would increase the
potential for groundwater recharge. Impacts would be less than significant

Impact HYD-3. Future development facilitated by the proposed project would not substantially alter the existing
drainage pattern of the project sites, including through the alteration of the course of a stream or river, in a
manner which would result in substantial erosion or siltation on- or off-site or substantially increase the rate or
amount of surface runoff in a manner which would result in flooding or exceed the capacity of stormwater
drainage systems. Impacts related to drainage patterns would be less than significant.

Impact HYD-4. Development facilitated by the proposed project would not impede or redirect flood flows or
expose people or structures to other flood hazards such as tsunamis or seiches. Impacts would be less than
significant.

4.11 Land Use and Planning

Impact LU-1. Implementation of the proposed project would not result in the physical division of an established
community. This impact would be less than significant.

Impact LU-2. The proposed project would implement and be consistent with the goals and policies of
applicable land use plans and policies adopted for the purpose of avoiding or mitigating an environmental
effect. This impact would be less than significant.

Impact LU-3. The proposed project would not conflict with an applicable habitat conservation plan or natural
community conservation plan. There would be no impact.

4.12 Mineral Resources

The project sites are not designated as a significant mineral resources zone and mineral resource extraction in
this area would be generally incompatible with existing and planned uses (City of Berkeley 2001c). As such, no
mineral resource impacts would occur.

4.13 Noise

Impact N-4: The station sites are located outside of noise contours associated with airports. Therefore, new
development facilitated by the proposed project would not be exposed to excessive noise levels from aircraft
operations, and no impact would occur.

4.14 Population and Housing

Impact PH-1: Implementation of the proposed project could allow up to an additional approximately 5,424
residents and 465 jobs. This population growth would not exceed planned growth in Berkeley and would occur
in a designated transit-rich, Priority Development Area. Therefore, this impact would be less than significant.

Impact PH-2: There is no existing housing within either of the project sites. Implementation of the proposed
project would not displace existing housing units or people and would increase the city’s housing stock. No
impact would occur.

Page 81 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

4.15 Public Services and Recreation

Impact PS-1: Future development under the proposed project would introduce new residential and non-
residential uses on the project sites, contributing to the potential future need for a new fire station in Berkeley.
If the Fire Department proposes a new station and identifies an appropriate site, the City will conduct a
separate evaluation of the station’s environmental impacts under CEQA. A potential future facility would likely
be infill development and is unlikely to cause additional significant environmental impacts. Therefore, the
proposed project would have a less than significant impact related to fire protection facilities.

Impact PS-2: Implementation of the proposed project would facilitate development of new residential and non-
residential uses to the project sites, generating additional need for the City of Berkeley Police Department’s
protection services. If the Police Department proposes a new station serving either of the project sites and
identifies an appropriate site, the City will conduct a separate evaluation of the station’s environmental impacts
under CEQA. Therefore, the proposed project would have a less than significant impact related to police
protection services.

Impact PS-3: Implementation of the proposed project would generate an estimated 230 students to each
project site and a total of 460 overall. However, with payment of state-mandated school impact fees, impacts
related to public school operating capacity would be less than significant.

Impact PS-4: Implementation of the proposed project would add an estimated combined 2,400 residential
units and an estimated 5,424 residents to the project sites, which would increase use of parks. However, the
project sites are served by existing and future proposed parks and recreational facilities and would not require
the construction or expansion of such facilities. Therefore, impacts would be less than significant.

4.16 Transportation and Traffic

Impact T-1: The proposed project would not conflict with an applicable plan, ordinance, or policy. This impact
would be less than significant.

Impact T-2: The proposed project would not exceed an applicable VMT threshold of significance. This impact
would be less than significant.

Impact T-3: The proposed project would not substantially increase hazards due to a design feature or
incompatible use. This impact would be less than significant.

Impact T-4: The proposed project would not result in inadequate emergency access. This impact would be
less than significant.

Impact T-5: The proposed project, in combination with past, present, and reasonably foreseeable projects,
would not result in a significant cumulative impact. Impacts would be less than significant.

4.17 Utilities and Service Systems

Impact UTL-1: New development facilitated by the proposed project would include new sources of
wastewater, which would flow through the existing pipe network and to EBMUD’s main wastewater treatment
plant (MWWTP). The wastewater treatment plant has adequate capacity to serve development under the
proposed project. Local conveyance infrastructure would be upgraded as necessary during implementation of
the proposed project, in already developed utility corridors. Impacts related to wastewater infrastructure would
be less than significant.

Page 82 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

Impact UTL-2: Development facilitated by the proposed rezoning would increase water demand. Existing and
projected water supply would be adequate to serve the project sites demands, with demand management
measures required by EBMUD. Impacts related to water supplies would be less than significant.

Impact UTL-3: Implementation of the proposed rezoning would generate an increase of approximately 5.3
tons of solid waste per day, or 10.6 cubic yards per day. Because landfills that serve the City of Berkeley have
adequate capacity to serve development facilitated by the proposed project, impacts related to solid waste
facilities would be less than significant.

4.18 Wildfire

The project sites are not located in or near a Very High Fire Hazard Safety Zone, as both are approximately
1.2 miles away from the nearest such zone, which is in the eastern margins of the city in the Berkeley Hills.
Therefore, the project would not impair an adopted emergency response or evacuation plan related to wildfire;
exacerbate wildfire risks; or expose people to post-fire risks related to runoff, flooding, or landslides. No impact
would occur.

Page 83 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

SECTION 5: FEASIBILITY OF PROJECT ALTERNATIVES
5.1 Project Alternatives

The Final EIR included three alternatives: the No Project alternative, the BART Rider Alternative, and the
Increased Height Alternative. The City hereby concludes that the Final EIR sets forth a reasonable range of
alternatives to the Ashby and North Berkeley BART Station Transit Oriented Development (TOD) Zoning
Standards Project that address the significant impacts of the project, so as to foster informed public
participation and informed decision making. The City finds that the alternatives identified and described in the
Final EIR were considered and further finds them to be infeasible for the specific economic, social, or other
considerations set forth below pursuant to Public Resources Code section 21081(c).

5.1.1 Alternative 1 - No Project Alternative. The No Project Alternative (Alternative 1) assumes that the
City takes no action to rezone the station sites. By default, both station sites would be effectively rezoned with
the development standards included in AB 2923. This alternative assumes the following development
standards in AB 2923 would apply to the station sites:

= Density of 75 units per acre
= Height of 7 stories
* Floor Area Ratio (FAR) of 4.2

Alternative 1 assumes that the AB 2923 development standards are maximums. This alternative would involve
the same density, height, and FAR as the proposed project, but would not include the same standards with
respect to setbacks and stepbacks; therefore, this project is assumed, for the purpose of analysis, to allow
2,500 units between both sites (1,250 units at each site). With respect to ground-floor commercial space, the
No Project Alternative would have a similar buildout to the proposed project (combined total of 125,000 square
feet on both sites).

The following parking standards under AB 2923 also would apply to the station sites:
= No minimum vehicle parking space requirement;

= A maximum of 0.5 vehicle parking spaces per residential unit and 1.5 vehicle parking spaces per 1,000
square feet of office space;

= A minimum of one secure bicycle parking space per unit; and
» Shared or unbundled vehicle parking must be permitted.

Findings: Similar to the proposed project, the No Project Alternative would allow for the development of multi-
story buildings with residential and commercial uses on the station sites, but it would allow for an estimated
additional 50 units on each station site. The footprint of the project sites would remain the same, and generally
the amount of site preparation and grading for construction would remain the same. Therefore, impacts caused
by the construction and operation of new development would be similar in nature to those of the proposed
project but incrementally increased. The No Project Alternative would also meet the project objectives of
compliance with AB 2923 and encouraging sustainable transit-oriented development.

The City rejects the No Project alternative because, although it would meet the CEQA project objectives, it
would not include the project design and development standards, programmatic priorities, and the open space
and alternative transportation elements included in the proposed R-BMU zoning district and the Joint Vision
and Priorities document.

5.1.2 Alternative 2 — BART Rider Parking: Alternative 2 includes a dedicated above-ground parking
garage for BART riders at each site (160 vehicle parking spaces at Ashby BART station and 300 vehicle
parking spaces at North Berkeley BART station). All other policies, standards, and guidelines in the
proposed project would remain. Accommodating new parking garages would reduce the site acreage

Page 84 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

available for residential buildout, relative to the proposed project, which, for the purpose of analysis, is
assumed would result in approximately 400 fewer dwelling units.

Findings: Similar to the proposed project, Alternative 2 would allow for the development of multi-story buildings
with residential and commercial uses on the station sites, but it would result in an estimated 400 fewer dwelling
units and 460 more vehicle parking spaces. The footprint of the development on the project sites would remain
the same, and generally the amount of site preparation and grading for construction would remain the same.
This alternative would meet the CEQA-related project objective to comply with AB 2923 by allowing new
development consistent with the law’s development standards at the station sites. It would also meet the
project objective to promote location efficiency and sustainable transportation modes, but to a lesser extent
than would the proposed project because increased supply of vehicle parking would reduce the amount of
residential space that could be provided and encourage vehicle use by making it more convenient to drive.

The City rejects the BART Rider Parking alternative because, although it would meet the CEQA project
objectives, it would do so to a lesser extent, resulting in fewer residential units and more private vehicle trips.

5.1.3 Alternative 3 — Increased Height. The Increased Height Alternative would allow for the development
of 12-story buildings on the station sites, whereas the proposed project would allow for buildings up to seven
stories tall. Increasing the maximum building height by 70 percent compared to the proposed project would
allow for a corresponding increase in the number of residential units. Buildout under this alternative would
include, for the purpose of analysis, up to 3,600 residential units combined for both sites, or 1,200 more than
under the proposed project. It is assumed that the change in allowable building height would not affect the
allowable commercial use, which would still be an estimated 125,000 square feet. All other development
standards included in the proposed project would remain the same. This alternative would meet the CEQA-
related project objective to comply with AB 2923 by allowing new development consistent with the law’s
development standards at the station sites. By further increasing residential density in a Transit Priority Area, it
would also meet the project objective to promote “green” development as well as location efficiency and
sustainable transportation modes, to a greater extent than would the proposed project.

Findings: Similar to the proposed project, Alternative 3 would allow for the development of multi-story buildings
with residential and commercial uses on the station sites, but it would result in buildings up to height of 12
stories and as many as 1,200 more residential units. The footprint of the project sites would remain the same,
and generally the amount of site preparation and grading for construction would remain the same. This
alternative would meet the CEQA-related project objective to comply with AB 2923 by allowing new
development consistent with the law’s development standards at the station sites. It would also meet the
project objective to promote location efficiency and sustainable transportation modes to a greater extent than
would the proposed project because it includes more residential units

The City rejects the Increased Height alternative because, although it would meet the CEQA project objectives,
it would not include the project design and development standards, programmatic priorities, and the open
space and alternative transportation elements included in the proposed R-BMU zoning district and the Joint
Vision and Priorities document.

5.2 Environmentally Superior Alternative

Section 15126.6(e)(2) of the CEQA Guidelines requires that an environmentally superior alternative be
identified among the selected alternatives.

Among the development options, Alterative 3 is considered the environmentally superior alternative as it would
have the most benefits regionally due to the resulting increase in density in proximity to transit which is
affective way to encourage alternative transportation and reduce vehicle use and associated air quality and
GHG emissions. Therefore, Alternative 3 is the environmentally superior alternative. However, this alternative
would not include the project design and development standards, programmatic priorities, and the open space

Page 85 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

and alternative transportation elements included in the proposed R-BMU zoning district and the Joint Vision
and Priorities document. Therefore, the City rejects the Increased Height alternative.

Page 86 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

SECTION 6: SIGNIFICANT EFFECTS THAT CANNOT BE MITIGATED TO A LESS-THAN-
SIGNIFICANT LEVEL

As discussed in the Draft EIR, the proposed project would result in significant unavoidable impacts related to
noise and traffic. A number of mitigation measures are presented, but none would reduce these impacts to a
less-than-significant level. The City makes findings of overriding consideration for these impacts in Section 7,
below.

6.1 Noise

Impact N-1: Future development under the proposed project would temporarily generate high noise levels
near the project sites. Although conditions of approval would restrict the hours of construction activity and
minimize noise from equipment to the extent feasible, construction noise could still exceed the City’s standards
at sensitive receptors. Therefore, the impact from a temporary increase in construction noise would be
significant and unavoidable.

Mitigation Measure N-1: Foundation Pile Noise and Vibration Reductions Measures. The City shall
require the construction contractor at individual future developments on the project sites to implement
one of the following measures to minimize noise and vibration from the installation of pile foundations:
e Use of an impact or sonic pile driver shall not occur; or
o Use of drilled piles only with temporary noise barriers and/or blankets with a minimum height of 10
feet shall be constructed along the southern project site boundary. The temporary noise barriers
and/or blankets may be constructed of material with a minimum weight of two pounds per square
foot with no gaps or perforations. Temporary noise barriers and/or blankets may be constructed
of, but not limited to, 5/8-inch plywood, 5/8-inch oriented strand board, and hay bales; or
¢ [f an alternative method for foundation piles is proposed other than drilled piles (e.g., micro piles),
the method shall be reviewed by a qualified acoustician to ensure that noise and vibration levels
do not exceed the City’s noise standards and applicable Caltrans vibration criteria for human
annoyance. The analysis shall be performed prior to project approval from the City.

Finding: The City finds impacts related to construction noise have been mitigated to the maximum extent
feasible. Despite the implementation of mitigation measures, impacts would remain significant and
unavoidable. The City finds that although this impact would be significant and unavoidable, the impact is
acceptable when weighed against the overriding social, economic, and other considerations set forth in
the Statement of Overriding Considerations (Section 7 of these Findings).

Facts in Support of Finding: During the construction of future development on the project sites, reductions
of up to 31 dBA Leq may be necessary to meet the City’s standards for construction noise from stationary
sources (as low as 50 dBA on weekends and holidays in residential zones). As discussed above, the
City’s standard conditions of approval for large projects would reduce construction noise levels to the
maximum extent feasible. These conditions would include the installation of temporary sound barriers,
which are the most effective advanced measure to reduce noise from construction sites adjacent to
sensitive receptors. It is estimated that the standard conditions of approval would reduce construction
noise levels by at least 5 dBA Leq. In addition, Mitigation Measure N-1 would require alternatives to pile
driving such as augur drilling of piles, which would reduce construction noise by 6 to 7 dBA Leq during
the building construction phase. These reduction measures would reduce construction noise to the extent
feasible. However, construction noise levels from grading activity would still reach an estimated 73 dBA
Leq at residences next to the Ashby BART station site, which would exceed the City’s standards of 60
dBA on weekdays and 50 dBA on weekends and holidays in residential zones. Furthermore, grading
noise would be an estimated 64 dBA Leq at residences next to the North Berkeley BART station site,
which would exceed the same standards. Therefore, this impact would be significant and unavoidable.

Page 87 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

6.2 Cumulative Impacts

The City finds that the proposed project will result in cumulatively considerable impacts to historic resources.

Cumulative development could occur within or in close proximity to any of the three known historic districts
adjacent to the Ashby BART Station. The Adeline Corridor Specific Plan includes a framework for additional
residential and commercial development in the corridor near the Ashby BART station that is intended to
respect and protect historic resources. However, policies and regulations would not in all cases preclude
impacts to built environment historical resources, such as changes to the setting of known historic districts. It
would be speculative to predict the specific level of cumulative impact of future development. Nevertheless, it is
conservatively projected that development of sites in the vicinity, other than the Ashby BART Station, could
result in the alteration or loss of some historical built environment resources, with potentially significant
cumulative impacts. These effects are not caused by the proposed project, so no mitigation is required.

Page 88 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

SECTION 7: STATEMENT OF OVERRIDING CONSIDERATIONS

CEQA requires the decision-making agency to balance the benefits of a project against its significant
unavoidable impacts when determining whether to approve a project. If the benefits of the project outweigh its
unavoidable adverse environmental effects, those effects may be considered acceptable.* CEQA requires the
agency to state in writing the specific reasons for considering a project acceptable when significant impacts are
not avoided or substantially lessened. Those reasons must be based on substantial evidence in the Final EIR
or elsewhere in the administrative record.® The proposed project would result in significant unavoidable
impacts related to construction noise, even after incorporation of all feasible mitigation measures. These
significant unavoidable impacts are identified and discussed in Section 6 of these Findings. The City further
finds that these significant unavoidable impacts are outweighed by the proposed project’s benefits, each of
which, independently of the others, constitutes overriding consideration warranting approval of the proposed
project. Those benefits, and additional considerations related to this finding, are as follows:

The proposed project ensures that the City of Berkeley complies with state law, namely AB 2923.

The proposed project will encourage sustainable transit-oriented development that foster a diverse mix
of uses to provide safe and convenient access for all people of all ages, abilities and income levels to
meet daily needs: to live, work, play, dine, shop, and socialize with one another other.

The proposed project will encourage affordable housing, community facilities, and public improvements
desired by the community.

The proposed project will encourage development of a variety of types of housing at a range of income
levels.

The proposed project will encourage development that is contextual and architecturally interesting, with
ground-floor space and building frontages that activate public space and provide a sense of place and
character.

The proposed project will improve safety, connectivity, accessibility and access along and across the
Ashby and North Berkeley BART stations for all people of all ages, abilities and income levels to meet
daily needs: to live, work, play, dine, shop, and socialize with one another other.

The proposed project will facilitate new parks, plazas and other public spaces for persons of all abilities,
age and incomes.

The proposed project will support Transportation Demand Management and encourage public transit,
walking and bicycling as preferred modes of transportation.

The proposed project will create a sustainable urban environment that incorporates green building
features, green infrastructure and ecology, sustainable energy systems, water efficiency and
conservation, and sustainable transportation systems.

The proposed project will put the City in a better position to apply for grants because granting entities
often prioritize applications for programs/capital improvements that are included in approved community
plans that have undergone CEQA review.

On balance, the City finds that there are specific considerations associated with the proposed project that
serve to override and outweigh the proposed project’s significant unavoidable effects. Therefore, pursuant to
CEQA Guidelines Section 15093(b), these adverse effects are considered acceptable.

4 CEQA Guidelines, 2019. Section 15093(a)
5 CEQA Guidelines, 2019. Section 15093(b)

Page 89 of 217



Page 90 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 3
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

Ashby and North Berkeley BART Station
Preliminary Planning Community Engagement Process

The City Council and BART Board unanimously adopted a Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) in December 2019 and January 2020, respectively, related to planning for the Ashby and
North Berkeley BART station areas. The MOU lays out a process for community engagement,
zoning, station access and affordable housing decisions, among other things. In June 2020, the
City and BART initiated the preliminary planning stage of the overall planning process for the
Ashby and North Berkeley BART stations which will result in new zoning that conforms with AB
2923, a City and BART Joint Vision and Priorities document, and other elements for inclusion in
future Request for Qualifications (RFQs) for developer(s).

The community engagement process to develop these documents includes meetings with a
Council-appointed Community Advisory Group (CAG), community workshops/meetings and
meetings with City Commissions and the City Council.? All meeting materials, meeting
summaries and additional background information is available online at the City’s Ashby and
North Berkeley BART Station Planning website: www.cityofberkeley.info/bartplanning.® An
overview of these meetings is provided below.

A. Community Advisory Group (CAG)

Pursuant to the adoption of the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) in December, 2019, the
City Council established a Community Advisory Group (CAG). The 15-member CAG included
four representatives from the Planning Commission, Housing Advisory Commission,
Transportation Commission and the Commission on Disability, as well as 11 community
members from a number of stakeholder groups and communities, including homeowners,
renters, all geographic areas of the city on which station area development would have an
impact such as immediate, as well as commuter neighborhoods, the Berkeley Flea Market, and
faith-based communities. CAG membership has reflected a wide-range of relevant expertise in
areas such as city planning, architecture, transit, and environmental sustainability; and
incorporating diverse life experiences.

The role of the CAG is to provide input to the Planning Commission on a) the zoning of the
Ashby and North Berkeley BART station areas in conformance with AB 2923; b) bridge
communication between the Planning Commission’s zoning process and other neighborhood
groups and the community at large, and; c) to provide input on a Joint Vision and Priorities
document (JVP) to be developed by the City and BART.

From June 2020 to December 2021, there were eight CAG meetings, which were open to the
public (as shown below in Table 1). In addition to CAG meetings, the City also held 11 “office
hours” sessions. The office hours sessions were intended to be informal opportunities for CAG
members to ask follow-up questions on topics covered during the CAG meetings. Staff from the
City, the consultant team and BART were available to answer questions. All office hour
sessions were open to the public.

1 Descriptions of these documents are provided in the accompanying staff report for the September 1, 2021 Planning
Commission meeting.

2 Pursuant to Section 3 of Executive Order N-29-20, issued by Governor Newsom on March 17, 2020, all public
meetings held to-date were conducted exclusively through teleconference and Zoom videoconference.

3 Meeting summaries include copies of all written comments received from the public by the requested deadline.

Page 91 of 217


http://www.cityofberkeley.info/bartplanning

Item 9 - Attachment 3
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
Table 1: Community Advisory Group Meetings
Mtg. | Topic(s) Date

1 | Introductions, Project Overview, CAG process, Review of June 8, 2020
Existing Conditions and Relevant Adopted Laws, Plans,
Policies and Development Parameters

2 Process Overview, Introduction to AB 2923 and Zoning, August 3, 2020
Preliminary Site Concepts

3a | Financial Feasibility, Affordable Housing, and Building Form | October 14, 2020

3b | Introduction to City-BART Joint Vision and Priorities (JVP) October 21, 2020

4 Zoning and Development Parameters, Building Form, and December 14, 2020
Land Uses

5 | Review of Draft City-BART JVP and Draft Zoning: Affordable | March 22, 2021
Housing, Public and Civic Space, Land Use and Building
Form and Draft Zoning

6 Review Draft JVP including: BART Station Access and Draft | April 29, 2021
Zoning

7 Final Review of Draft Joint Vision and Priorities and Zoning June 21, 2021

8 | CAG Wrap-Up and Next Steps in the Ashby and North December 6, 2021
Berkeley Transit-Oriented Development Planning Process

An overview of the purpose of each CAG meeting is summarized below:

The purpose of the first CAG meeting was to introduce the members of the CAG to each
other and to the public; review the group’s purpose and responsibilities; provide an
overview of the process to develop zoning and development parameters for the Ashby
and North Berkeley BART station areas; and share preliminary analysis of existing site
conditions and relevant laws, and City and BART plans, policies and other development
considerations for the two station areas.
The second CAG meeting included an introduction to Assembly Bill AB2923 and its
requirements; a discussion about how the City’s and BART’s plans, policies and other
development considerations informed “big-picture” physical design ideas for each site.
The third pair of CAG meetings focused on providing foundational information about
project economics and feasibility and building form, in order to begin a discussion about
preliminary drafts statements about affordable housing and public/civic space that would
be included in the City-BART Joint Vision and Priorities document. Four informational
videos were created for the CAG and general public about current practices and
incentives in market rate and affordable housing in order to inform these discussions:

o Market Rate Housing*

o Affordable Housing®

o Public Value Recapture®

o Building Form and Density’

4 https://cityofberkeley.box.com/s/mby2din9002fn6pha9xohj3bez8mdnda

5 https://cityofberkeley.box.com/s/askxmxccp2t5jxq35ilpaceym3rabns6

6 https://cityofberkeley.box.com/s/9g3kfyt0gyq7xd62bzk8inix3y3upmhe

7 https://www.dropbox.com/s/ghgu0gmdnonl1rt/20201204 Building%20Form%20and%20Density Slides-

credits.mp4?dI=0

Page 92 of 217


https://cityofberkeley.box.com/s/mby2din90o2fn6pha9xohj3bez8mdnda
https://cityofberkeley.box.com/s/askxmxccp2t5jxq35i1paceym3ra6ns6
https://cityofberkeley.box.com/s/9g3kfyt0gyq7xd62bzk8inix3y3upmhe
https://www.dropbox.com/s/qhgu0gmdnonl1rt/20201204_Building%20Form%20and%20Density_Slides-credits.mp4?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/qhgu0gmdnonl1rt/20201204_Building%20Form%20and%20Density_Slides-credits.mp4?dl=0

Item 9 - Attachment 3
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

o The fourth CAG meeting focused on a discussion about zoning standards, AB2923
requirements, building form and desired land uses at the two stations sites.

¢ The purpose of the fifth CAG meeting was to review feedback from CAG members and
the public on the four topics of the City-BART Joint Vision and Priority Statements
(Affordable Housing, Public and Civic Space, Land Use and Building Form) and to
discuss a preliminary draft zoning chapter for the two BART sites.

e The sixth CAG meeting focused on discussing the draft statements for the fifth topic of
the City-BART Joint Vision and Priority Statements: Station Access; it was also an
opportunity to introduce BART’s grant-funded effort prepare a corridor-level study for the
City of Berkeley and the City of El Cerrito the Berkeley-El Cerrito Corridor Access Plan
(BECCAP).2

e The primary objective of CAG Meeting #7 was to provide share and solicit feedback
about revised draft of the City-BART Joint Vision and Priorities and draft zoning.

e At the final CAG meeting, the Mayor thanked CAG members and City and BART staff
provided information and solicited feedback about the next steps in planning process
that would occur after adoption of new zoning and associated General Plan
amendments and the City-BART Joint Vision and Priorities document (e.g. developer
selection and beyond).

B. Community Workshops/Meetings

Three community workshops were held to introduce the overall planning process for the Ashby
and North Berkeley BART station areas, as well as to solicit feedback on the draft zoning and
the City-BART Joint Vision and Priorities document. Topics covered in the Community
Workshops paralleled those covered in the CAG meetings. CAG members were encouraged to
attend the community workshops. Summaries of the community workshops, including copies of
all written comments received were provided to CAG members to inform their work (and
available on the City’s BART planning website).

Table 2: Community Workshops/Meetings
Mtg. Topic(s) Date
1 | Project Overview, Project Goals/Parameters and August 31, 2020
Preliminary Concepts
2 | Draft City-BART Joint Vision and Priorities February 8, 2021
3 Final Review of Joint Vision and Priorities and Zoning June 26, 2021

C. Commission and City Council Meetings

In addition to the CAG and community workshops, the following City Council and Commission
meetings have occurred to-date regarding draft zoning, General Plan amendments and required
environmental review, as well as City funding for affordable housing at the Ashby and North
Berkeley BART stations:

8 hitps://www.bart.gov/about/planning/station-access/berkeley-elcerrito-corridor-plan/fag

Page 93 of 217


https://www.bart.gov/about/planning/station-access/berkeley-elcerrito-corridor-plan/faq

Item 9 - Attachment 3
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

e Scoping Session on the Draft Environmental Impact Report (DEIR) on Zoning and
General Plan Amendments for the Ashby and North Berkeley BART Station Areas -
Planning Commission - Dec. 2, 2020

¢ Reserving City Affordable Housing Funds for the Ashby and North Berkeley BART
Station Areas

o Housing Advisory Commission - Feb. 10, 2020, March 4, 2021°%%°
o Measure O Bond Oversight Committee — Feb. 1, 2020, March 1, 2021**?
o City Council - April 27, 2021*%

e Informational Meeting on the Proposed Zoning and General Plan Amendments and City-
BART Joint Vision and Priorities for TOD at the Ashby and North Berkeley BART Station
Areas and a Public Hearing on the Draft EIR at the Planning Commission (Sep. 1, 2021
and Nov. 3, 2021, respectively).

The Planning Commission will hold an additional meeting, a public hearing, to make a
recommendation to City Council on the draft zoning and General Plan amendments, City-BART
Joint Vision and Priorities, and Final Environmental Impact Report. Subsequently, the City
Council will review and consider these documents.*®

9 https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Housing/Commissions/2021-02-10%20HAC%20PACKET.pdf

10 hitps://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Housing/Commissions/2021-03-
04%20HAC%20agenda%20packet.pdf

11 https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Housing/Commissions/ 2021-02-
01 _MOBOC%20Agenda%20Packet.pdf

12 https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Housing/Commissions/0_2021-03-
01 Agenda Packet%20revised.pdf

13 https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/City Council/2021/04 Apr/Documents/2021-04-
27 ltem 31 City Affordable Housing_Funds _Ashby and North Berkeley BART Station Areas_and Future Hou
sing_Funding_Notices of Funding_Availabilit .aspx

14 https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Planning_and Development/Level 3 -
Commissions/Commission_for Planning/2021-09-01 PC ltem 9 with%20attachments.pdf

14 https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Planning_and Development/Level 3 -
Commissions/Commission_for_Planning/2021-11-03%20PC%20Agenda_linked.pdf

15 Additional public meetings are being held on related efforts such as the Berkeley-El Cerrito Corridor Access Plan

process. More information is available at: www.bart.gov/beccap

Page 94 of 217


https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Housing/Commissions/2021-02-10%20HAC%20PACKET.pdf
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Housing/Commissions/2021-03-04%20HAC%20agenda%20packet.pdf
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Housing/Commissions/2021-03-04%20HAC%20agenda%20packet.pdf
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Housing/Commissions/_2021-02-01_MOBOC%20Agenda%20Packet.pdf
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Housing/Commissions/_2021-02-01_MOBOC%20Agenda%20Packet.pdf
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Housing/Commissions/0_2021-03-01_Agenda_Packet%20revised.pdf
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Housing/Commissions/0_2021-03-01_Agenda_Packet%20revised.pdf
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/City_Council/2021/04_Apr/Documents/2021-04-27_Item_31_City_Affordable_Housing_Funds__Ashby_and_North_Berkeley_BART_Station_Areas_and_Future_Housing_Funding_Notices_of_Funding_Availabilit___.aspx
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/City_Council/2021/04_Apr/Documents/2021-04-27_Item_31_City_Affordable_Housing_Funds__Ashby_and_North_Berkeley_BART_Station_Areas_and_Future_Housing_Funding_Notices_of_Funding_Availabilit___.aspx
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/City_Council/2021/04_Apr/Documents/2021-04-27_Item_31_City_Affordable_Housing_Funds__Ashby_and_North_Berkeley_BART_Station_Areas_and_Future_Housing_Funding_Notices_of_Funding_Availabilit___.aspx
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Planning_and_Development/Level_3_-_Commissions/Commission_for_Planning/2021-09-01_PC_Item_9_with%20attachments.pdf
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Planning_and_Development/Level_3_-_Commissions/Commission_for_Planning/2021-09-01_PC_Item_9_with%20attachments.pdf
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Planning_and_Development/Level_3_-_Commissions/Commission_for_Planning/2021-11-03%20PC%20Agenda_linked.pdf
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Planning_and_Development/Level_3_-_Commissions/Commission_for_Planning/2021-11-03%20PC%20Agenda_linked.pdf
http://www.bart.gov/beccap

Item 9 - Attachment 4
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

/ CITY oF PLANNING

»~

COMMISSION

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

APRIL 6, 2022

Adoption of Zoning Ordinance Amendments to Title 23 of the Berkeley

Municipal Code, Zoning Map Amendments, General Plan Amendments

and General Plan Map Amendments for the Ashby and North Berkeley
BART Station Areas

The Planning Commission of the City of Berkeley will hold a public hearing on the above matters,
pursuant to Zoning Ordinance Section 23A.20.030, on Wednesday, April 6, 2022, beginning at 7:00
PM. The hearing will be conducted via Zoom - see the Agenda for details, which can be found
online at:

https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/Commissions/Commissions _ Planning_Commission _Homepage.aspx.

PUBLIC ADVISORY: Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953(e) and the state declared
emergency, this meeting of the Planning Commission will be conducted exclusively through
teleconference and Zoom videoconference. The COVID-19 state of emergency continues to directly
impact the ability of the members to meet safely in person and presents imminent risks to the health
of attendees. Therefore, no physical meeting location will be available.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: The Planning Commission is conducting a public hearing about General
Plan amendments and rezoning and for Assessor Parcel Numbers (APNs) 053-1597-039-04, 053-
1703-009-00, 058-2146-016-05, 058-2149-019-04, 058-2148-017-04, 058-2147-018-05, 058-2144-
024-01, 058-2139-018-03, and 060-2417-067-04, as shown on the attached maps (Figures 1 and 2).
California Assembly Bill (AB) 2923, passed in 2018, requires the adoption of transit-oriented
development (TOD) zoning standards for BART-owned properties within ¥%2-mile of station entrances,
establishing local zoning requirements for height, density, parking, and floor area ratio. The proposed
project would create a new zoning district, the Residential BART Mixed-Use District (R-BMU), and apply
the zoning district to the BART station, and also amend the General Plan to redesignate the project
sites. The purpose of the R-BMU district is “to address City of Berkeley priorities such as affordable
housing, civic and public space, multi-modal transportation and site access, high-quality building design
and architecture, and a mix of land uses that contribute positively to the community, and to establish
zoning standards in compliance with AB 2923.” Table 1 summarizes the proposed changes. In addition
to the proposed zoning and General Plan amendments, there is also a City and BART Joint Vision and
Priorities (“JVP”) for Transit-Oriented Development at the Ashby and North Berkeley BART sites that
has also been developed with input from a Council-appointed Community Advisory Group and the
community-at-large. The purpose of the JVP document is to provide concise, high-level expectations
(such as goals and minimum thresholds) for future developers on key topics.

1947 Center Street, Berkeley, CA 94704 Tel: 510.981.7410 TDD: 510.981.7474 Fax: 510.981.7490
E-mail: planning@ci.berkeley.ca.us

Page 95 of 217


https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/Commissions/Commissions__Planning_Commission_Homepage.aspx
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/Commissions/Commissions__Planning_Commission_Homepage.aspx

Item 9 - Attachment 4
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

ASHBY AND NORTH BERKELEY BART ZONING & GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENTS
Posted March 18, 2022

Table 1 Proposed Zoning and General Plan Amendments

e Existing Proposed
Ez)gz:lnng Pz’}:‘?:ed General Plan General Plan
9 9 Designation Destination
North Berkeley BART
Station, Lot A
(APNs 058-2146-016- Unclassified Institutional
05, 058-2149-019-04, (V)
058-2148-017-04, and
058-2147-018-05)
North Berkeley BART
. ; Ashby and
Auxiliary Parking Lots B . .
and C Single Family Residential- Low Density North Berkelgy
i i BART Transit
Residential BART Mixed Residential | 1rans
(APNs 058-2144-024-01 (R-1) Use (R-BMU) Oriented
and 058-2139-018-03) DeV(%_Igpl)Dment
North Berkeley BART Restricted ( )
Auxiliary Parking Lot D Two-Family Institutional
(APN 060-2417-067-04) | opEoH
Ashby BART Station Commercial—
Adeline Adeline Corridor
(APNs 053-1597-039-04 . :
and 053-1703-009-00) COTS (C- Mixed Use

At the North Berkeley BART station site, the buildout assumptions include development of up to 1,200
dwelling units and 25,000 square feet of non-residential space located on the main 8.1-acre station
site, including the area considered BART’s “Zone of Influence”. The three auxiliary lots located
northwest of the station along the Ohlone Greenway are not anticipated to include new residential or
non-residential development but may include transportation infrastructure improvements. At the
Ashby BART station site, the buildout assumptions include development of up to 1,200 dwelling units
and 100,000 square feet of non-residential space distributed between the 4.4-acre station site and the
1.9-acre surface parking lot east of the Ed Roberts campus.

LOCATION: The project location consists of the Ashby BART Station site and the North Berkeley BART
Station site. The Ashby BART Station site consists of two parcels: a 4.4-acre parcel that makes up the
block surrounded by Adeline Street, Ashby Avenue and Martin Luther King Jr Way; and a 1.9-acre
surface parking lot located on the north side of Tremont Street on the block surrounded by Woolsey
Street, Tremont Street, Adeline Street and Essex Street in south Berkeley (see Fig. 1).

The North Berkeley BART Station site includes an 8.1-acre property on the block surrounded by
Sacramento Street, Delaware Street, Acton Street and Virginia Street. The site also includes three
auxiliary parking lots, located north and west of the 8.1-acre property along the Ohlone Greenway: a
0.75 acre surface parking lot at the northwest corner of the intersection of Acton and Virginia Streets;
an 0.44 acre surface parking lot located on the west side of Franklin Street between Virginia and
Cedar Streets; and an 0.64 acre parcel located between Peralta and Northside Avenues (see Fig. 2).

Page 96 of 217



Item 9 - Attachment 4
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

ASHBY AND NORTH BERKELEY BART ZONING & GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENTS
Posted March 18, 2022

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW STATUS: The Final Environmental Impact Report (FEIR) for the Ashby
and North Berkeley BART Zoning Standards Project, consisting of the Draft EIR (DEIR) and the
Response to Comments document, will be available no later than March 30, 2022 for review on the
Ashby and North Berkeley BART Zoning Standards Project webpage:
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/bartplanning. The public comment period on the adequacy of the
DEIR closed on December 1, 2021.

PUBLIC COMMENT & FURTHER INFORMATION

All persons are welcome to attend the virtual hearing and will be given an opportunity to address the
Commission. Comments may be made verbally at the public hearing and/or in writing before the
hearing. Written comments must be directed to:

Zoe Covello City of Berkeley, Land Use Planning Division
Planning Commission Clerk 1947 Center Street, 2™ Floor
Email: zcovello@ CityofBerkerley.info Berkeley, CA 94704

Correspondence received by 12 noon on March 30, 2022, will be included as a Communication in
the agenda packet. Correspondence received after this deadline will be conveyed to the Commission
and the public in the following manner:

e Correspondence received by 12 noon two days before this public hearing, will be included in a
Supplemental Packet, which will be posted to the online agenda as a Late Communication and
emailed to Commissioners one day before the public hearing.

e Correspondence received by 5 pm one day before this public hearing, will be included in a
second Supplemental Packet, which will be posted to the online agenda as a Late
Communication and emailed to the Commissioners by 5pm on the day of the public hearing.

e Correspondence received after 5 pm one day before this public hearing will be saved as part
of the public record.

Note: It will not be possible to submit written comments at the meeting.

COMMUNICATION ACCESS

To request a meeting agenda in large print, Braille, or on audiocassette, or to request a sign language
interpreter for the meeting, call (510) 981-7410 (voice), or 981-6903 (TDD). Notice of at least five (5)
business days will ensure availability.

FURTHER INFORMATION
Questions should be directed to Alisa Shen, at (510) 981-7409, or ashen@cityofberkeley.info.
Past and future agendas are also available on the Internet at: https://www.cityofberkeley.info/PC/

Page 97 of 217


https://www.cityofberkeley.info/bartplanning
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/bartplanning
mailto:zcovello@CityofBerkerley.info
mailto:zcovello@CityofBerkerley.info
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/PC/
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/PC/

ASHBY AND NORTH BERKELEY BART ZONING & GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENTS

Item 9 - Attachment 4
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

Posted March 18, 2022

Fig. 1. Ashby BART Station Site

Page 98 of 217

West Lot
APN 053-1597-039-04

East Lot
APN 053-1703-009-00

Lot D
APN 060-2417-067-04

Lots B and C:

APNs 058-2144-024-01
and 058-2139-018-03

Lot A:

APNs 058-2146-016-05,
058-2149-019-04, 058-
2148-017-04, and
058-2147-018-05.




Item 10
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

([ CITY oF

»~

v
M
X
g

m

Planning and Development Department
Land Use Planning Division

STAFF REPORT

DATE: April 6, 2022
TO: Members of the Planning Commission
FROM: Justin Horner, Associate Planner

SUBJECT:  Public Hearing on Zoning Ordinance Amendments that Address Technical Edits
and Corrections to Berkeley Municipal Code (BMC) Title 23 — Package #2

RECOMMENDATION:

Conduct a public hearing to discuss amendments to the following sections of the Berkeley
Municipal Code (BMC) and make a recommendation to City Council to approve the
amendments.

BMC Section 23.202.140 (R-SMU Zoning District)

BMC Section 23.204.020 (Commercial Districts -- Allowed Land Uses)
BMC Section 23.204.030 (Additional Permit Requirements)

BMC Section 23.204.060 (C-U Zoning District)

BMC Section 23.204.130 (C-DMU District)

BMC Section 23.206.202 (Manufacturing Districts — Allowed Land Uses)
BMC Section 23.302.030 (Temporary Uses and Structures)

BMC Section 23.302.070 (Use-Specific Regulations)

BMC Section 23.404.040 (Public Notice)

BMC Section 23.502.020 (Glossary)

BACKGROUND

On October 12, 2021, the City Council passed Ordinance No. 7,787-NS, which repealed the
then-existing Title 23 of the Berkeley Municipal Code and zoning maps (“the old Zoning
Ordinance”) and adopted a new Title 23 of the Berkeley Municipal Code and zoning maps (“the
new Zoning Ordinance”). The new Zoning Ordinance became effective December 1, 2021.

The new Zoning Ordinance was created as a customer service improvement and was limited in
scope to changes that reorganized and reformatted Title 23 to make the City’s zoning code
easier to understand and administer. Minor “consent changes” were approved by City Council
where changes were needed to bring the Ordinance into compliance with State law or to codify
prior zoning interpretations (Attachment 2). Other than the “consent changes”, no substantive
changes were intended by City Council.

Page 99 of 217



Iltem 10

. . . _ _ _ _ Planning Commission
Public Hearing on Zoning Ordinance Technical Edits & Corrections April 6, 2022

As part of City Council’s approval action, staff was directed to regularly return to the Planning
Commission and City Council with amendments necessary to maintain the integrity of the new
Zoning Ordinance. Amendments presented under this direction should be for the purposes of
clarifying the new Zoning Ordinance, fixing mistakes in transcription and correcting unintentional
errors. Substantive changes in planning policy are not to be included in this set of routine
amendments, but should be presented as separate Zoning Ordinance amendments, consistent
with BMC Chapter 23.412 (Zoning Ordinance Amendments).

PROPOSED ZONING ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS

Since the new Zoning Ordinance came into effect on December 1, 2021, a number of clean-up
amendments have been identified. The project team anticipated technical edits and corrections
during the roll-out of the new Zoning Ordinance and was prepared with an efficient process and
schedule for addressing these requests. This report is the product of that process and is labeled
“Package #2” because it is the second set of edits to come before Planning Commission.

Future reports will be numbered accordingly.

The proposed Zoning Ordinance amendments are presented in two categories. The first
category includes nine amendments that require an explanation or justification. These
amendments are presented below with information on what was in the old Zoning Ordinance,
what is in the new Zoning Ordinance, and recommended amendments including reasons why
amendments are necessary. The second category includes technical edits such as simple
spelling, punctuation or grammatical errors. These amendments are summarized in Table 1:
Text Edits and Other Routine Amendments.

Category One Zoning Ordinance Amendments

1. BMC Section 23.202.140 (R-SMU Zoning District)

Old Zoning Ordinance: Section 23D.52.070 of the old Zoning Ordinance regulated
height requirements for Main Buildings in the R-SMU. The Section set a maximum
height of 60 feet, but provides for heights above that maximum with a Use Permit. The
maximum height attainable with a Use Permit depended upon a parcel’s location in the
R-SMU District:

¢ Within the portions of the District located east of Telegraph Avenue and/or
more than 130 feet south of Bancroft Way, the Board may approve a Use
Permit to increase a project’s maximum height to five stories and 65 feet;

e Within the portion of the District located west of Telegraph Avenue and within
130 feet from Bancroft Way, the Zoning Board may approve a Use Permit to
increase a project’s maximum height to five stories and 75 feet.

New Zoning Ordinance: Figure 23.202-2 in the new Zoning Ordinance includes a map
of R-SMU subareas. The map does not accurately represent the subarea boundaries
created to reflect the text above from the old Zoning Ordinance. The parcels in Figure
23.202-2 that are not assigned to any subarea should be assigned to Height Sub Area
Two.

Proposed Amendment: Amend Figure 23.202-2 to accurately read:

Page 100 of 217



Iltem 10

. . _ _ _ _ _ Planning Commission
Public Hearing on Zoning Ordinance Technical Edits & Corrections April 6, 2022

Figure 23.202-2: R-SMU Subareas

oo W'

Residential 7 Height i Height  Parcel boundaries as of [adoption date]
T N Mixed Use /% gunt:Area m Area

(R-SMU)

2. BMC Section 23.204.030 (Commercial Districts — Additional Permit Requirements)

Old Zoning Ordinance: Section 23E.64.030 (C-W District — Uses Permitted) of the old
Zoning Ordinance did not include Research and Development in the C-W Uses
Permitted Table. Section 23E.64.303.C indicates that a use not listed in the Uses
Permitted Table may be permitted with an AUP if found to be consistent with the
purposes of the C-W district.

New Zoning Ordinance: This provision was not accurately carried over into Table
23.204-1: Allowed Land Uses in the Commercial Districts in the new Zoning Ordinance.
Table 23.204-1 indicates that Research and Development is permitted in the C-W with

an AUP when it should be a use not listed (denoted with a “--“).

Proposed Amendment: Amend Table 23.204-1: Allowed Uses in Commercial Districts
to read:

Page 101 of 217


https://berkeley.municipal.codes/BMC/23.204.020
https://berkeley.municipal.codes/BMC/23.204.020
https://berkeley.municipal.codes/BMC/23.204.020

Public Hearing on Zoning Ordinance Technical Edits & Corrections

o

4. BMC Section 23.302.070 (Use Specific Requlations — Food Service

Item 10
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

ZC = Zoning Certificate
AUP = Administrative
Use Permit

UP(PH) = Use Permit
NP = Not Permitted

-- = Permitted with
AUP, see Error!
Reference source not
found.(B)

[#] = Table Note Permit
Requirement

* Use-Specific
Regulations Apply

COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS

C-C

C-u

C-N

C-E

C-NS | C-SA | C-T

C-SO

C-
DM

=0

USE-
SPECIFI
C
REGULA
TIONS

Research and
Development

BMC Section 23.204.130 (C-DMU Zoning District)

Old Zoning Ordinance: Section 23E.68.070.D of the old Zoning Ordinance included
provisions regulating required on-site open space. Section 23E.68.070.D.3 allowed a

project to meet their on-site open space requirement by either constructing
improvements consistent with the Streets and Open Space Improvement Plan (SOSIP)
or paying an appropriate in-lieu fee towards similar improvements. Either option
required a Use Permit.

New Zoning Ordinance: Section 23.204.130.E.6 of the new Zoning Ordinance includes
the option to construct or fund construction improvements consistent with the SOSIP, but
does not include the requirement to obtain a Use Permit.

Proposed Amendment: Amend Section 23.204.130.E.6 to read:

6. Open Space Alternatives.

(a) In lieu of providing the open space required by this section on-site, an
applicant may either:
i. Pay an in-lieu fee to help fund the Streets and Open Space
Improvement Plan (SOSIP); and/or
ii. Construct public improvement consistent with the SOSIP.

(b) Payment of an in-lieu fee in lieu of open space requires a Use Permit. To

allow payment of in-lieu fee, the ZAB must find that the payment will support

timely development of open space improvements that will serve the needs of

both project residents and other people living in and using the downtown.

(c) Construction of public improvements consistent with the SOSIP in lieu of

open space requires a Use Permit. To allow construction of public improvements,

the ZAB must find that the public improvements...

Establishments)

Page 102 of 217



https://berkeley.municipal.codes/BMC/23.204.130(E)(6)
https://berkeley.municipal.codes/BMC/23.204.130(E)(6)

Item 10
Planning Commission

Public Hearing on Zoning Ordinance Technical Edits & Corrections April 6, 2022

[on

o

Old Zoning Ordinance: Table 23E.56.030 of the old Zoning Ordinance indicated that
uses established by an AUP in the C-T district require public notification of a decision
within a 300-foot radius of the subject property.

New Zoning Ordinance: Section 23.302.070.E.3 of the new Zoning Ordinance identifies
the zoning districts in which a public notification is required for food service
establishments that receive an AUP. The C-T district is missing from the list.

Proposed Amendment: Amend Section 23.302.070.E.3 to read:

3. Notification of Decision. Food service establishments requiring an AUP in the
C-N, C-E, C-NS, C-SA, C-T, C-SO districts must provide public naotification of
decision (NOD) within a 300-foot radius of the subject property.

BMC Section 23.404.040 (Public Notice)

Old Zoning Ordinance: Pursuant to California Government Code Section 65090,
amendments to the Zoning Ordinance require a public hearing, with a 10 day public
notice.

New Zoning Ordinance: Section 23.404.040.C.3 of the new Zoning Ordinance indicates
that a public hearing notice must be provided 14 days prior to a public hearing

Proposed Amendment: Amend Section 23.404.040.C.3 to read:

3. Timing of Notice. Notice shall be provided at least 44 10 days before the
hearing unless a longer notice period is required by state law. The Planning
Commission or City Council may require an extended notice period for
applications of major significance.

BMC Section 23.404.040 (Public Notice)

Old Zoning Ordinance: Pursuant to California Government Code Section 65090,
amendments to the Zoning Ordinance require a public hearing, with a 10 day public
notice and the publication of a public hearing notice (PHN) in a newspaper of general
circulation no more than 7 days prior to the public hearing.

In addition to the requirement above, pursuant to section 23A.20.030 of the old Zoning
Ordinance, the following public notices were required for amendments to the Zoning
Map:

e For a zoning map amendment of less than 5 acres, a PHN must be posted at 3
locations near the subject property no fewer than 14 days before the hearing,
and a mailing to property owners, residents, tenants and neighborhood
associations within 300 feet of the property no fewer than 14 days before the
hearing.

e For a zoning map amendment of 5 acres or more, a PHN must be posted on
each block front involved no fewer than 14 days prior to the hearing; a mailing to

Page 103 of 217


https://berkeley.municipal.codes/BMC/23.302.070(E)(3)
https://berkeley.municipal.codes/BMC/23.302.070(E)(3)
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=65090.&nodeTreePath=10.1.8&lawCode=GOV
https://berkeley.municipal.codes/BMC/23.404.040(C)(3)
https://berkeley.municipal.codes/BMC/23.404.040(C)(3)
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=65090.&nodeTreePath=10.1.8&lawCode=GOV

Iltem 10

. . . _ _ _ _ Planning Commission
Public Hearing on Zoning Ordinance Technical Edits & Corrections April 6, 2022

all owners, tenants and residents occupying the subject property no fewer than
14 days before the hearing; and the publication of the PHN in a newspaper of
general circulation 14 days prior to the hearing and, again, 7 days prior to
the hearing. [emphases added]

New Zoning Ordinance: Section 23.404.040.C.5 of the new Zoning Ordinance indicates
that text amendments to the Zoning Ordinance must be published in a newspaper of
general circulation both 14 days and 7 days prior to a public hearing. The double-
publication requirement only applies to amendments to the Zoning Map of 5 acres of
more.

Proposed Amendment: Amend Section 23.404.040.C.5 to read:

5. Zoning Ordinance Text Amendments. In addition to requirements in
Paragraph 4 (All Zoning Ordinance Amendments) above, notice of a Zoning
Ordinance Text Amendment shall be published in a newspaper of general
circulation in the city at

{b)-At least 7 days before the hearing.

7. BMC Section 23.502.020 (Glossary)

New Zoning Ordinance: The Glossary includes the following definition for Family Day
Care Home (emphasis added):

Family Day Care Home. An establishment providing day care for 14 or fewer
children in a dwelling unit as licensed by the California Department of Social
Services. A family day care homes must be incidental to a residential use. The
day care operator must live in the primary dwelling on the lot.

(@) Small Family Day Care Home. A family day care homes for eight or
fewer children, including children who live at the home.

(b) Large Family Day Care Home. A family day care homes for nine to
fourteen children, including children who live at the home.

The definition is imprecise, however, as there is no definition of “primary dwelling” in the
Zoning Ordinance.

Proposed Amendment: Amend the definition of Family Day Care Home in the Glossary
to read:

Family Day Care Home. An establishment providing day care for 14 or fewer
children in a dwelling unit as licensed by the California Department of Social
Services. A family day care homes must be incidental to a residential use and

Page 104 of 217


https://berkeley.municipal.codes/BMC/23.404.040(C)(5)
https://berkeley.municipal.codes/BMC/23.404.040(C)(5)
https://berkeley.municipal.codes/BMC/23.404.040(C)(4)
https://berkeley.municipal.codes/BMC/23.502.020(F)(3)
https://berkeley.municipal.codes/BMC/23.502.020(F)(3)

Public Hearing on Zoning Ordinance Technical Edits & Corrections

Item 10
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

must be operated in the dwelling unit or accessory building where the family day

care operator resides. The-day-care-operatormustlive-inthe primany-dwelling-on

thelot:

(a) Small Family Day Care Home. A family day care homes for eight or
fewer children, including children who live at the home.

(b) Large Family Day Care Home. A family day care homes for nine to
fourteen children, including children who live at the home.

Category Two Zoning Ordinance Amendments

The following table includes minor text edits, along with a rationale for each edit.

Table 1: Text Edits and Other Routine Amendments

(Additional Permit
Requirements—
Commercial Districts)

Zoning Ordinance Proposed Amendment Rationale
Section
23.204.030 Remove definition of Change of Use Glossary already contains

exact same definition
language. Stating it twice
raises the opportunity for
discrepancies in future
updates. One location for
definitions is best practice.

Table 23.204-12
(C-U Setback Standards)

Lots on seuth north side of University Avenue

Parcels on the north side of
University Avenue are
subject to C-U Solar Access
Standards, not on the south
side.

Table 23.206-6

(Permits Required for
Changes to Protected Land
Uses)

Zoning
District

Permit
Required

Change to
Protected Use

MM

Change any
amount of
ground-floor
protected use to
a non-protected
use

UP(PH)

MU-LI

Change less than
or equal to
20,000 sq. ft. or
less_than or
equal to and 25%
of protected use
to a non-
protected use

AUP

Change over
20,000 sq. ft. or
over 25% of
protected use to
a non-protected
use

UP(PH)

Clarification of appropriate
thresholds.

Page 105 of 217


https://berkeley.municipal.codes/BMC/23.204.030
https://berkeley.municipal.codes/BMC/23.204.030
https://berkeley.municipal.codes/BMC/23.204.060(D)(1)
https://berkeley.municipal.codes/BMC/23.204.060(D)(1)
https://berkeley.municipal.codes/BMC/23.206.050(A)(2)
https://berkeley.municipal.codes/BMC/23.206.050(A)(2)

Item 10
Planning Commission

Public Hearing on Zoning Ordinance Technical Edits & Corrections April 6, 2022
23.302.030.D.3.d (d) Permits issued pursuant to this subsection must | Spelling correction
(Temporary Outdoor Uses be posted in plain view within the commercial
on Private Property — establishment for which the permit has been issued.

COVID Local Emergency)

NEXT STEPS

Staff recommends that the Planning Commission hold a public hearing, receive public
testimony, and recommend to City Council adoption of the proposed Zoning Ordinance
amendments.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Ordinance — Zoning Ordinance Amendments
2. Consent Changes Matrix
3. Public Hearing Notice

Page 106 of 217


https://berkeley.municipal.codes/BMC/23.302.030(D)(3)(d)
https://berkeley.municipal.codes/BMC/23.302.030(D)(3)(d)

O©oOoO~NO U, WNE

e
N

[EEN
N

[EEN
w

14

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

Item 10 - Attachment 1
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

ORDINANCE NO. -N.S.

AMENDING TITLE 23 OF THE BERKELEY MUNICIPAL CODE TO CORRECT ERRORS
AND MAKE NON-SUBSTANTIVE, TECHNICAL EDITS TO THE ZONING ORDINANCE

BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Berkeley as follows:

Section 1. That Berkeley Municipal Code Section 23.202.140 Figure 23.202-2 is
amended to read as follows:

Figure 23.202-2. R-SMU SUBAREAS

ETECE
ﬁ\’
=
!

3

|
e
.

|

NN

|

anv3
£ E
|
\~ |
I
\
=1

)
Z ‘ ‘
C)W ﬂ'f"\ _Z | B
e — (. |

Residential Height Parcel boundaries as of [adoption date]
esidentia

Mixed Use Sub Area
(R-SMU) One

0 100 200 400 600

Feet

Page 107 of 217



23

24
25
26
27
28
29

30

Item 10 - Attachment 1
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

Figure 23.202-2. R-SMU SUBAREAS

A
T ‘ : ﬁ yn A
| | \
T\ ¥ |V Y 1o
T\ § L= =) \o
: | T = __ | r i =1
T T = et 1 - == - |
T i -—— — -4 | 1 = — i
\Co = = 11 = = _— 12
O == | \ o == p—
== ! | g = B
\ \% WA E L] \
CANNING S H
=--"'"l§" _.Q‘.&N"' - 1 % -
e A
z \
g \ A
e 2 L LU
g % ===aste St
2
FA
B
T E
7! ES z
& a = 5
E 8 g z
T D\N\GHTWM‘ = A =
4 0 100 200 400 600 800 j
| | I f==
T\ 1 T T T T—F— 1 1
T N Residential / ;'Elijggt Heli)ght Parcel boundaries as of [adoption date]
Mixed Use / ub Area Sub Area
(R-SMU) 7] One Two

Section 2. That Berkeley Municipal Code Section 23.204.020 Table 23.204-1 is
amended to read as follows:

Table 23.204-1: Allowed Uses in the Commercial Districts

2C = Zoning Certificate COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS
AUP = Administrative Use Permit
UP(PH) = Use Permit
NP = Not Permitted USE-SPECIFIC
-- = Permitted with AUP, see REGULATIONS
23.204.020(B) c-C Cc-U C-N C-E C-NS C-SA C-T C-SO C-DMU C-w C-AC
[#] = Table Note Permit
Requirement
* Use-Specific Regulations Apply
Residential Uses
Accessory Dwelling Unit See 23.306—Accessory Dwelling Units
Dwellings
Sing|e-Fami|y UP(H) UP(PH)* UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) 23.204.060.B.3
TWO-Family UP(PH) UP(PH)* UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) 23.204.060.B.3
Mu|ti-Fami|y UP(PH) UP(PH)* UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) 23.204.060.B.3
Group Living Accommodation UP(PH) UP(PH)* UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) 23.204.060.B.3
Hotel, Residential UP(PH) UP(PH)* UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) 23.204.060.B.3

Page 108 of 217




Item 10 - Attachment 1
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022

ZC = Zoning Certificate ) COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS

AUP = Administrative Use Permit

UP(PH) = Use Permit

NP = Not Permitted USE-SPECIFIC

-- = Permitted with AUP, see REGULATIONS

23.204.020(B) c-C c-u C-N C-E C-NS C-SA C-T C-sO C-DMU Cc-w C-AC

[#] = Table Note Permit

Requirement

* Use-Specific Regulations Apply

. . ) See Table 23.204.060.B.3;

N UP(PH UP(PH)* UP(PH UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH)* UP(PH; UP(PH UP(PH; UP(PH !
Mixed-Use Residential (PH) (PH) (PH) (PH) (PH) (PH) (PH) (PH) (PH) 23.204-41 ®H) 23.204.100.B.4
Senior Congregate Housing See 23.302.070.H
Public and Quasi-Public Uses
Child Care Center UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH)
Cemetery/Crematory/Mausoleum NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP
C|ub/|_odge UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) NP UP(PH) UP(PH) NP UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH)

Columbaria See 23.302.070.C

Community Care Facility AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP zc AUP

Community Center UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH)

Emergency Shelter See 0 - - See 0

Fami|y Day Care Home, Large zc zc zc zc zc zc zc zc zc zc zc

Family Day Care Home, Small zc zc zc zc zc zc zc zc zc zc zc

Hospital UP(PH) UP(PH) NP NP NP NP NP NP UP(PH) UP(PH) NP

Library UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH)

Mortuaries and Crematories UP(PH) UP(PH) NP NP NP NP NP NP NP UP(PH) NP

Municipal Animal Shelter - - - - - - - - - - --

Nursing Home UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH)

Park/P|ayground zc zc zc zc zc zc zc zc zc AUP zc

Public Safety and Emergency UPEH) UPPH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH)

Service

Public Utility Substation/Tank UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH)

Re|igioug Assemb|y UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) AUP UP(PH)

School UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH)

AUP
School, Vocational AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP UP(PH)
Retail Uses
' . 23.204.060.B.2;
Alcoholic Beverage Retail Sale UP(PH)* UP(PH)* UP(PH)* UP(PH)* UP(PH)* UP(PH)* NP UP(PH)* UP(PH)* UP(PH)* UP(PH)* 23,310
. ; 23.320; 12.21; and
Cannabis Retailer zcr zc* zcr zc* zcr zcr zc* zc* zcr zcr zcr
12.22
. . . 23.320; 12.21; and

Cannabis Retailer, Delivery Only zc* zc zc* zc zc* zcr zc* zc* zcr zcr 12,22

Firearm/Munitions Business UP(PH)* UP(PH)* UP(PH)* UP(PH)* UP(PH)* UP(PH)* UP(PH)* UP(PH)* NP UP(PH) UP(PH)* 23.302.070.D

Industrial and Mining Products - - - - - - - - - -

Pawn Shop/Auction House UP(PH) - NP NP NP NP NP NP UP(PH) UP(PH) NP

Pet Store UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) ZC[3] UP(PH)

23.204.040.E (for
. department stores)
ZC[1] ZC 1] ZC* [2] ZC* 2] ZC 1] zc ZC* [2] zc ZC* [3] zc*

Retail, General 1 [11 [2 [2 [1 [2 [31 23.204.040 F (for
drug stores)
23.302.070.1

Smoke Shop UP(PH)* UP(PH)* UP(PH)* UP(PH)* UP(PH)* UP(PH)* UP(PH)* UP(PH)* NP UP(PH)* UP(PH)*

Personal and Household Service Uses

PerSOnal and HOUSehOld SerVICeS, zc[1] zc 1] zC[2] ZC[2] zC[2] zc 1) zc ZC[2] zc ZC [5] zC

General

Kennels and Pet Boarding NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP UP(PH) NP

Page 109 of 217




Item 10 - Attachment 1
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

ZC = Zoning Certificate COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS
AUP = Administrative Use Permit
UP(PH) = Use Permit
NP = Not Permitted USE-SPECIFIC
-- = Permitted with AUP, see REGULATIONS
23.204.020(B) c-C c-u C-N C-E C-NS C-SA C-T C-sO C-DMU Cc-w C-AC
[#] = Table Note Permit
Requirement
* Use-Specific Regulations Apply
Laundromats and Cleaners AUP AUP UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) AUP AUP UP(PH) UP(PH) AUP [4] AUP
Veterinary Clinic UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH)
Video Tape/Disk Rental zcn zeq zci2 AUP zCc2 zc zc2 zc zC) NP
Office Uses
Business Support Services e zcm zc(2 zc[2) zc2 zcq zc* zc[2 zc zc s zce] 23.204.110.B.6
Banks and Fi ial ) 23.204.110.B.6;
Ra? 'Is and Financial Services, AUP AUP UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) zcq AUP UP(PH) zc* AUP zc 23.204.130.B.3;
el 23.204.130.D.3
Insurance Agents, Title 23.204.040.D;23.20
Companies, Real Estate Agents, zcqu zcqu] zc 2] zcr 2 zcr 2 zcqn) zcr zcr 2 zcr zCs) zce] 4.110.B.6;
Travel Agents 23.204.130.D.3
23.204.040.D;
Medical Practitioners zc( zc[ AUP NP UP(PH) zcm AUP* UP(PH) zcr zC s zc 6] 23.204.110.B.6;
23.204.130.D.3
Non-Chartered Financial 23.302.070.F
L UP(PH)* UP(PH)* NP NP NP UP(PH)* UP(PH)* NP NP UP(PH)* UP(PH
Institutions *r0 *r *r *r) *r ®r 23.204.110.B.6
Office, Business and Professional 23.204.040.8B;
zc zcy AUP* AUP* AUP* zcqy AUP* AUP* zcr zc[s) zc (6] 23.204.110.B.6;
23.204.130.D.3
Food and Alcohol Service, Lodging, Entertainment, and Assembly Uses
Adult-oriented Business UP(PH)* UP(PH)* NP NP NP NP NP NP UP(PH)* UP(PH)* NP 23.302.070.A
Amusement Device Arcade UP(PH)* UP(PH)* NP NP NP UP(PH)* NP NP UP(PH)* UP(PH)* UP(PH) 23.302.070.B
23.204.100.B.3;
23.204.110.B.2;
Bar/Cocktail Lounge/Tavern UP(PH)* UP(PH)* UP(PH)* - NP UP(PH)* UP(PH)* NP UP(PH)* UP(PH)* UP(PH)
23.310
Commercial Recreation Center See 23.204.040.A
Dan(?EIExerCise/Martial AHSIMUSiC zc ] zc ] zC[2] AUP AUP [4] zc 1) zc AUP zc zC (7] zc
Studio
Entertainment Establishment UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) NP UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH)
Food Service Establishment See 23.204.040.E
Group Class Instruction zcq | zcqy AUP | AUP | AUP* | zcq | zc* AUP | zc* | zc | zc 23.204.040.B
Gym/Health Club See 23.204.040.C
Hotels, Tourist UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH)
Motels, Tourist UP(PH) UP(PH) NP NP NP NP NP NP UP(PH) UP(PH) NP
Theater
UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) NP UP(PH) UP(PH) NP AUP UP(PH) UP(PH)
Vehicle Service and Sales Uses
. . 23.204.110.B.4;
Alternative Fuel Station UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) NP UP(PH) UP(PH) NP UP(PH) NP AUP UPEH) 23.204.140.B.3
Electric Vehicle Charging Station AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP* AUP
Gasoline Fuel Stations UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) NP UP(PH) UP(PH) NP* UP(PH) NP UP(PH)* UP(PH) 23.204.140.B.3
Large Vehicle Sales and Rental AUP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP AUP* (8] NP 23.204.140.B.3
. . 23.204.100.B.5;
Small Vehicle Sales and Service AUP NP NP NP NP UP(PH) NP NP UP(PH) UPPHY NP 23.204.140.B.3
Tire Sales and Service UP(PH) NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP UP(PH)* NP 23.204.140.B.3
Vehicle Parts Store zCc[1] NP zCc[2) zC[2) zC[2) zc[1) zc zC[2) NP AUP* [8] zc
Vehicle Rentals AUP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP UP(PH) AUP* [8] NP 23.204.140.B.3
Vehicle Repair and Service AUP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP AUP* [8] NP

Page 110 of 217




Item 10 - Attachment 1
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022

ZC = Zoning Certificate
AUP = Administrative Use Permit

COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS

UP(PH) = Use Permit
NP = Not Permitted USE-SPECIFIC
-- = Permitted with AUP, see REGULATIONS
23.204.020(B) c-Cc c-u C-N C-E C-Ns C-SA c-T Cc-so | c-DmMu c-w C-AC
[#] = Table Note Permit
Requirement
* Use-Specific Regulations Apply
23.204.100.B.5
Vehicle Sales, New AUP NP NP NP NP UP(PH)* NP NP UP(PH) AUP* [8] NP
23.204.140.B.3
23.204.100.B.5;
Vehicle Sales, Used AUP NP NP NP NP UP(PH)* NP NP UP(PH) UP(PH)* NP 23.204.140.B.3;
23.204.140.D.4
Vehicle Wash UP(PH) NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP UP(PH)* NP 23.204.140.B.3
Vehicle Wrecking NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP
Industrial and Heavy Commercial Uses
Bus/Cab/Truck/Public Utility Depot - - - - - - - - - - -
Commercial Excavation UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) - NP UP(PH)
Contractors Yard - - - - - - - - - AUP -
Dry Cleaning and Laundry Plant UP(PH) UP(PH) NP - UP(PH) NP NP NP UP(PH NP NP
Laboratory
Commerc.ial P.hySical or AUP AUP NP NP NP NP NP NP AUP NP NP
Biological
Cannabis Testing AUP AUP NP NP NP NP NP NP AUP AUP [9] NP
Manufacturing
Construction Products - - - - - - - - UP(PH) -
Light Manufacturing - - - - - - - - AUP [8] -
Pesticides/Herbicides/Fertiliz _ _ _ B B _ _ _ UP(PH)
ers
Petroleum Refining and _ _ _ B B _ _ _ UPPH)
Products
Pharmaceuticals - - - - - - - - UP(PH) -
Primary Production _ _ _ B W _ _ _ ~ UPPH)
Manufacturing
Semiconductors - - - - NP - - - - UP(PH) -
Material Recovery Enterprise - - - - - - - - - -
Media Production UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH)* AUP UP(PH) 23.204.130.B.4
Mini-storage UP(PH) NP NP NP NP NP NP - UP(PH) NP NP
Recycled Materials Processing - - - - - - - - - -
Recycling Redemption Center AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP
Repair Service, Non-Vehicle - - - - - - - - - AUP
Research and Development - - - - - - - - - AUP-- E
Services to Buildings and Dwellings - - - - - - - - - AUP
Warehouse UP(PH) NP NP NP NP NP NP - UP(PH) NP NP
Warehouse-Based Non-Store B _ _ _ - - - - - )
Retailer
Wholesale Trade - - - - - - - - AUP [8]
Incidental Uses
Amusement Devices AUP* | AUP* | AUP* | AUP* | AUP* | AUP* | AUP* | AUP* | AUP* AUP* | UP(PH) 23.302.070.B
Alcoholic Beverage Service See 23.310
Cafeteria, On-Site UP(PH) I UP(PH) I UP(PH) | UP(PH) I UP(PH) | UP(PH) | UP(PH) I UP(PH) I UP(PH) AUP I UP(PH)
Columbaria See 23.302.070.C
Food and Beverage for Immediate zc zc AUP UP(PH) UP(PH) zc AUP UP(PH) zc zc zC
Consumption

Food Service Establishment

See 23.302.070.E

Live Entertainment

See 23.302.020.D

Page 111 of 217




31
32
33
34

35

36

37
38
39

Item 10 - Attachment 1
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022

ZC = Zoning Certificate COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS

AUP = Administrative Use Permit

UP(PH) = Use Permit

NP = Not Permitted USE-SPECIFIC

-- = Permitted with AUP, see REGULATIONS
23.204.020(B) c-C Cc-u C-N C-E C-NS C-SA C-T C-SsO C-DMU Cc-w C-AC

[#] = Table Note Permit

Requirement

* Use-Specific Regulations Apply

Manufacturing AUP AUP UP(PH) UP(PH) NP UP(PH) AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP

Retail Sale of Goods Manufactured zcu zcn 2 2 2 zcn zc 2 zc AUP zc

On-Site

Storage of Goods (>25% gross AUP* AUP AUP* AUP AUP* AUP* AUP AUP AUP* AUP* AUP 23.302.020.C
floor area)

Wholesale Activities AUP* AUP* UP(PH)* UP(PH)* NP AUP* AUP* AUP* AUP* AUP AUP 23.204.080.B.3
Other Miscellaneous Uses

Art/Craft Studio AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP zc 6]

glm Exterior and Attached to AUP AUP AUP UP(PH) AUP AUP AUP AUP* AUP AUP AUP 23.204.120.B.2
ATM, Interior or Exterior and Not UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) NP UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) NP UP(PH)* AUP UP(PH) 23.204.130.B.2
With Bank

Circus/Carnival UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH) UP(PH)

Drive-in Uses UP(PH) NP NP NP UP(PH) UP(PH) NP UP(PH) NP NP UP(PH)

Home Occupations See 23.302.040

Live/Work See 23.312

Parking Lot/Structure See 23.302.070.G

Public Market, Open Air AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP UP(PH) AUP

Public Market, Enclosed AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP AUP [9] AUP

Short-Term Rental See 23.314 NP See 23.314 NP See 23.314 NP

Urban Agriculture, Low-Impact zc zc zc zc zc zc zc zc zc zc zc 23.318
Urban Agriculture, High-Impact AUP* AUP* AUP* AUP* AUP* AUP* AUP* AUP* AUP* AUP AUP 23.318
Wireless Telecommunication . - -

Facility See 23.332—Wireless Communication Facilities

Notes:

[1] Change of use of floor area over 3,000 square feet requires an AUP.

Change of use of floor area over 2,000 square feet requires an AUP.
Requires an AUP for uses 3,500 sq. ft. to 7,500 square feet. Requires a Use Permit for uses more than 7,500 sq. ft.

Requires a Use Permit if 5,000 sq. ft. or more.

Requires an AUP for uses 3,000 sg. ft. to 5,000 square feet. Requires a Use Permit for uses more than 5,000 sq. ft.

Requires an AUP for uses 2,500 sq. ft. or greater or 50 ft. wide or greater on Shattuck, between Ward and Russell; Adeline between Russell and the City boundary; on Ashby, east of

Adeline; or on the north side of Ashby, west of Adeline.

Requires a Use Permit if 7,500 square feet or more.

Require a Use Permit if either 5,000 sq. ft. or more of floor area or 10,000 square feet or more of lot area.

Requires a Use Permit if more than 10,000 sq. ft.

23.204.030

Additional Permit Requirements.

Page 112 of 217

Section 3. That Berkeley Municipal Code 23.204.030 is hereby amended to read:




40
41
42
43
44
45

46

47
48
49

50

51

52

53

Item 10 - Attachment 1
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

BA. New Floor Area.

1. When Permit is Required. A project that creates new floor area for any use requires
permits as shown in Table 23.204-2: New Floor Area Permit Requirements. Creation of new

floor area includes:

(a) Construction of new main buildings or accessory buildings;

(b) Additions to existing buildings; or

(c) The installation of new floor or mezzanine levels within or onto existing buildings.

Table 23.204-2. NEW FLOOR AREA PERMIT REQUIREMENTS

DISTRICT/NEW GROSS FLOOR AREA

PERMIT REQUIRED FOR
NEW FLOOR AREA

C-C,C-U
Less than 5,000 sq. ft. ZC
5,000 sq. ft. or more UP(PH)
C-N, C-E, C-SO (any amount of new floor area) UP(PH)
C-NS
Less than 2,000 sq. ft. ZC
2,000 sq. ft. or more UP(PH)
C-SA
Less than 3,000 sq. ft. ZC
3,000 sq. ft. or more UP(PH)
C-T --
Less than 1,500 sq. ft. AUP
1,500 sq. ft. or more UP(PH)

Page 113 of 217



54
55

56
57

58
59
60

61
62
63

64
65

66

67
68

Item 10 - Attachment 1
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

PERMIT REQUIRED FOR
NEW FLOOR AREA

DISTRICT/NEW GROSS FLOOR AREA

C-DMU
Less than 10,000 sq. ft. ZC
10,000 sq. ft. or more UP(PH)
C-w
5,000 sq. ft. or more except when an AUP is required below UP(PH)
7,500 sq. ft. or less in a building containing only retail uses AUP
20,000 sq. ft. or less in a building with residential and retail AUP

space that is more than 15% and less than 33% of the floor
area being created

C-AC
New Main Building or New Dwelling Unit UP(PH)
Addition of 5,000 sq ft or more UP(PH)

2. C-DMU Findings. To approve a Use Permit for new floor area in the C-DMU district, the
ZAB must find that:

(a) The addition or new building is compatible with the visual character and form of the
district; and

(b) No designated landmark structure, structure of merit, or historic district in the
vicinity would be adversely affected by the appearance or design of the proposed
addition.

3. C-W Findings. To approve an AUP or Use Permit for new floor area in the C-W district,
the review authority must find that the new use or structure provides an intensity of
development which does not underutilize the property.

4. C-AC Findings. To approve a Use Permit for new floor area in the C-AC district, the
review authority must find that the proposed use or structure will;

(a) Be compatible with the purposes of the District;

(b) Be compatible with the design and character within the District and the adjacent
residential neighborhoods;

Page 114 of 217



69
70

71
72
73

74

75
76

77
78

79

80

81

Item 10 - Attachment 1
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

(c) Encourage utilization of public transit and off-street parking facilities in the area of

the proposed building; and

(d) If a new residential development, that the proposed use or structure facilitates
construction of affordable housing as defined by the US Department of Housing and

Urban Development (HUD) Guidelines.

CB. Tenant Space Reconfiguration.

1. Reconfiguration of tenant space in an existing building requires a permit as listed in
Table 23.204-3: Tenant Space Reconfiguration Permit Requirements.

2. As used in this section, tenant reconfiguration means any physical change to an existing

building’s walls separating leased spaces so as to change:

(@) The number of lease spaces for commercial businesses; or

(b) The square footage of leasable floor area of an existing commercial lease space.

Table 23.204-3. TENANT SPACE RECONFIGURATION PERMIT REQUIREMENTS

Permit Required for Tenant

District Space Reconfiguration
Project
C-C,C-U
Less than 5,000 sq. ft. ZC
5,000 sq. ft. or greater AUP
C-N, C-E, C-NS, C-SO (All reconfiguration projects) AUP

C-SA, C-DMU, C-AC

No additional permit required

ft. or greater

C-T
Increasing the number of individual tenant spaces ZC
5,000 sq. ft. or greater AUP
Creating a tenant space less than 1,000 sq. ft. AUP
C-w
Less than 5,000 sq. ft ZC
In existing buildings in a designated node affecting 5,000 sq. AUP

Page 115 of 217



82
83
84

85
86

87
88
89
90

| 91
92
93

‘ 94
95
96
97

98
99
100
101

102
103

104
105

106

fo7
108
109
110

11
12

113

Item 10 - Attachment 1
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

DC. Major Residential Additions.
1. Where Allowed/Required Permits.
(&) Major residential additions in the C-W district require an AUP.

(b) No additional permits are required for major residential additions in all other C
districts.

2. Findings. To deny an AUP for a major residential addition in the C-W district, the review
authority must find that although the proposed major residential addition satisfies all other
standards of the Zoning Ordinance, the addition would unreasonably obstruct sunlight, air,
or views.

ED. Changes to Nonconforming Structures. See Section 23.324.050--Nonconforming
Structures and Buildings for permits required to modify structures that do not conform to
setback, height, and other development standards.

FE. Accessory Structures. For accessory structure permit requirements, see the following:
1. Section 23.304.060--Accessory Buildings and Enclosed Accessory Structures.
2. Section 23.304.070--Unenclosed Accessory Structures in Residential Districts.
3. Section 23.304.080--Fences. (Ord. 7787-NS § 2 (Exh. A), 2021)

Section 4. That the Berkeley Municipal Code 23.204.130.E.6 is hereby amended to
read:

6. Open Space Alternatives.

a. Inlieu of providing the open space required by this section on-site, an
applicant may either:

i. Pay an in-lieu fee to help fund the Streets and Open Space Improvement
Plan (SOSIP); and/or

ii. Construct public improvement consistent with the SOSIP.

b. Payment of an in-liue fee in lieu of open space requires a Use Permit. To
allow payment of in-lieu fee, the ZAB must find that the payment will support
timely development of open space improvements that will serve the needs of
both project residents and other people living in and using the downtown.

c. Construction of public improvements consistent with the SOSIP in lieu of
open space requires a Use Permit. To allow construction of public
improvements, the ZAB must find that the public improvements:

Page 116 of 217



114
115

116
117
118

119
120

121
122
123

124

125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142

143
144
145

Item 10 - Attachment 1
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

i.  Will be located within the vicinity of the project and are consistent with the
SOSIP;

ii. Will be coordinated with other ongoing or approved SOSIP or other right-
of-way improvements in the vicinity, and will not create a hazardous
situation or an unusual appearance in the downtown; and

iii. Will be finished before issuance of a certificate of occupancy for the
project, unless otherwise allowed by the project conditions of approval.

Section 5. That Berkeley Municipal Code 23.206.202 Figure 23.206-6 is hereby
amended to read:

TABLE 23.206-6: PERMITS REQUIRED FOR CHANGES TO PROTECTED LAND USES

Zoning Permit
District Change to Protected Use Required
MM Change any amount of ground-floor protected use UP(PH)

to a non-protected use

Change less than or equal to 20,000 sq. ft. or less

than or equal to and-25% of protected use to a non- AUP
MU-LI protected use

Change over 20,000 sq. ft. or over 25% of

UP(PH)
protected use to a non-protected use

Section 6. That Berkeley Municipal Code Section 23.302.030.D.3.d is amended to read
as follows:

(d) Permits issued pursuant to this subsection must be posted in plain view
within the commercial establishment for which the permit has been issued

Section 7. That Berkeley Municipal Code Section 23.302.070.E.3 is amended to read

as follows:

3. Notification of Decision. Food service establishments requiring an AUP in the
C-N, C-E, C-NS, C-SA, C-T, C-SO districts must provide public notification of
decision (NOD) within a 300-foot radius of the subject property.

Section 8. That Berkeley Municipal Code Section 23.404.040.C is amended to read:

C. Public Notice for Zoning Ordinance Amendments.

1. When Required. Public notice shall be given as required by this section for
Planning Commission and City Council hearings on proposed Zoning Ordinance
Amendments.

Page 117 of 217



146
147

148
149

150
151

152
153

154
155

156

157
158
159
160

161
162

163
164

165

166
167
168

169
170

171
172
73

74
75

176
177
178

Item 10 - Attachment 1
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

2. Content of Notice. Notice of a public hearing shall contain the following

information:
a. The date, location, and time of the hearing.
b. A written description of the proposed amendment.

c. A map showing the location of a proposed Zoning Map amendment, if
applicable.

d. The environmental review status under the California Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA).

e. Directions on how to obtain further information about the proposed
amendment or hearing.

f. Instructions to submit written comments on the proposed amendment.

. Timing of Notice. Notice shall be provided at least 14-10 days before the

hearing unless a longer notice period is required by state law. The Planning
Commission or City Council may require an extended notice period for
applications of major significance.

. All Zoning Ordinance Amendments. The following notice requirements apply

to all Zoning Ordinance Amendments.

a. Notice shall be posted at the Civic Center (Old City Hall) and in the lobby of
the Permit Service Center.

b. Notice shall be mailed to:

i. Neighborhood and community organizations with a registered interest in
receiving notice of the proposed amendment. See Section 23.404.040.E
(Public Notice).

ii. The City of Berkeley Central Library; and

iii. Any person who has filed a written request for notice.

. Zoning Ordinance Text Amendments. In addition to requirements in Paragraph

4 (All Zoning Ordinance Amendments) above, notice of a Zoning Ordinance Text
Amendment shall be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the city:

b. Atat least 7 days before the hearing.

. Zoning Ordinance Map Amendments. The following notice requirements apply

to Zoning Ordinance Map Amendments in addition to requirements in Paragraph
4 (All Zoning Ordinance Amendments) above.

Page 118 of 217



179
180

181

182
183
184

185
186

187

188
189

190
191
192

193
194

195
196
197

198
199
200
201
202
203
04
05
06
07

208
209

210
211

212
213
214
215

a.

Item 10 - Attachment 1
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

Less the 5 Acres. For Zoning Map Amendments affecting an area less than
5 acres, public notice shall be:
i. Posted at three visible locations in the vicinity of the subject property; and

il. Mailed to subject property owners, residents and tenants of the subject
property, and all property owners, residents, and tenants within 300 feet of
any part of the subject property.

5 Acres or More. For Zoning Map Amendments affecting an area 5 acres or
more, public notice shall be:

i. Posted on each street frontage adjacent to the subject property.

il. Mailed to all property owners, residents, and tenants within the subject
property.
iii. Published twice in a newspaper of general circulation in the city at least 14

days before the hearing, and then again at least 7 days before the
hearing.

7. Additional Notice. The Zoning Officer, Planning Commission, and City Council
may require additional public notice as determined necessary or desirable.

8. Failure to Receive Notice. The validity of the hearing shall not be affected by
the failure of any property owner, resident, tenant, or neighborhood or community
organization to receive a mailed notice.

Section 9. That Berkeley Municipal Code Section 23.502.020.F.3 is hereby amended to

read as follows:

3. Family Day Care Home. An establishment providing day care for 14 or fewer
children in a dwelling unit as licensed by the California Department of Social
Services. A family day care homes must be incidental to a residential use-—Fhe

day-care-operatormustlive-in-theprimary-dwelling-en-thelot—_and must be

operated in the dwelling unit or accessory building where the family day care

operator resides.

a.

Small Family Day Care Home. A family day care homes for eight or fewer
children, including children who live at the home.

Large Family Day Care Home. A family day care homes for nine to fourteen
children, including children who live at the home.

Section 10: Copies of this Ordinance shall be posted for two days prior to adoption in the
display case located near the walkway in front of the Maudelle Shirek Building, 2134
Martin Luther King Jr. Way. Within 15 days of adoption, copies of this Ordinance shall be

Page 119 of 217



Item 10 - Attachment 1
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

216 filed at each branch of the Berkeley Public Library and the title shall be published in a
217 newspaper of general circulation.

Page 120 of 217



BASELINE ZONING ORDINANCE CONSENT CHANGES MATRIX

Item 10 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022

Topic Description BZO Location Existing Rationale for Change
Location

23.102 - Introductory Provisions

Effective Date Statement of when the Ordinance becomes effective 23.102.020 NEW Provide effective date

Authority States that if state law referenced in Zoning Ordinance is amended, the Zoning 23.102.030 NEW Added for clarity

Ordinance is deemed amended to reference the amended state law

Laws of Other Removes statement that uses and structures must comply with regulations and N/A 23B.56.040 It is unnecessary to

Agencies laws of other governmental agencies. state that uses and
structures must
comply with the law.
Removed for clarity

Approvals Required | Describes approvals required for land uses and development 23.102.050 D NEW Expands on existing
Section 23A.12.010 to
reflect current
practice

Conflict with State Explains how to handle conflicts with State and Fed law 23.102.070 NEW Consistent with the

or Federal Supremacy Clause of

Regulations the United States
Constitution and
Article XI, Section 5(a)
of the California
Constitution

Conflicts with Other | New language: “Where the Zoning Ordinance conflicts with other ordinances, 23.102.070.B NEW Clarity needed on

City Regulations

resolutions, or regulations of the City of Berkeley, the more restrictive controls.”

how to handle
conflicting
requirements. The
Zoning Ordinance
does not supersede
other City regulations.

Page 121 of 217



TAlnas-Benson
Cross-Out


Item 10 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
Topic Description BZO Location Existing Rationale for Change
Location

Conflicts with Adds statement that the City is not responsible for monitoring or enforcing 23.102.070.C NEW Clarifies City role in

Private Agreements | private agreements. neighbor disputes
involving private
agreements

Pending Clarifies status of applications submitted during transition from ZO to BZO 23.102.080 C NEW Necessary to inform

Applications status of applications
submitted during
transition to BZO

Nonconformities Defines what is considered nonconforming at the time of BZO adoption 23.102.080 E NEW Adds up-front
reference to
nonconformity
chapter alongside
other transitional
provisions

23.104 - Interpreting the Zoning Ordinance

Purpose States purpose of chapter 23.104.010 NEW BZO standard includes
purpose statement
for each chapter

Authority Clarifies existing Zoning Officer authority 23.104.020 NEW More accurately state

see Z0’s authority
23B.12.020
Rules of New rules of interpretation relating to: meaning and intent; harmonious 23.104.030 23A.080.010 Provides for

Interpretation

construction; lists and examples; references to other regulations, publications,
and documents; technical and non-technical terms; terms not defined; public
officials and agencies; tenses and plurals. New harmonious construction
language replaces existing language: “In case of conflict between any of the
provisions of this Ordinance, the most restrictive shall apply.”

consistent application
of rules

Page 122 of 217




Item 10 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
Topic Description BZO Location Existing Rationale for Change
Location

Zoning Map Clarifies intention to follow city limits 23.104.050A 3 NEW Greater clarity to
resolve uncertainty in
zoning district
boundaries

23.106 Rules and Measurement

Chapter Purpose States chapter purpose 23.106.010 NEW BZO standard includes
purpose statement
for each chapter

Building Separation | Defines method of building separation measurement (outer wall to outer wall) 23.106.080 A NEW Codifies existing
practice and increases
clarity

23.108 -Zoning Districts and Map

Chapter Purpose States chapter purpose 23.108.010 NEW BZO standard includes
purpose statement
for each chapter

C-Cand C-U C-1 zone split into two zones: Corridor Commercial (C-C) and University Avenue 23.108.020.A 23A.16.020.A | Simplifies and clarifies

Districts Commercial (C-U) district. C-U includes University Avenue Strategic Plan Overlay C-1rulesinside and

standards. outside of University

Avenue Strategic Plan
area

Purpose of Overlay | Explains purpose of overlay zones 23.108.020.C.1 NEW Provide definition;

Zones

explains that Overlay
Zone regulations are
in addition to
regulations of
underlying zone (not a
replacement)

Page 123 of 217




Item 10 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
Topic Description BZO Location Existing Rationale for Change
Location
Applicability of Existing language: “the height, coverage, parking and usable open space shall 23.108.020.C.3 | 23A.16.030.C | Corrects statement
Overlay Zone comply with the provisions of the underlying district.” inconsistent with
Standards BZO language: “If the overlay zone applies a standard to a property that conflicts existing use of overlay
with the underlying district, the overlay zone standard governs. If the overlay zones
zone is silent on a standard in the underlying district, the underlying district
standard applies.”
23.202 - Residential Districts
Allowed Land Uses In Residential Districts, unlisted uses are prohibited 23.202.020.B NEW Codifies existing
practice, making
explicit that if a use is
not listed in the
Allowed Uses Table
for Residential
Districts, the use is
prohibited.
Open Space for Removes requirement for ADUs to include usable open space. All standards for Table 23.202-2 | 23D.16.070.F | Codifies existing
ADUs in R-1 District | ADUs will be addressed in updated ADU chapter. practice consistent
with Gov’t Code
Section 65852.2
23.206 — Manufacturing Districts
Industrial Removes statements allowing City Manager to establish industrial performance 23.206.040.F 23E.64.070.E | Language is
Performance standards. 23E.72.070.E | unnecessary and
Standards 23E.76.070.E | implies authorization
23E.80.D is required for other
23E.84.070.H | similar requirements.

Page 124 of 217



https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&sectionNum=65852.2.
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&sectionNum=65852.2.

Item 10 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
Topic Description BZO Location Existing Rationale for Change
Location
23.302 - Supplemental Use Regulations
Warehouse Storage | Allows on-site storage of goods as an accessory use to a primary retail use in all 23.302.070.J) NEW Codifies existing

for Retail Use

districts where retail is permitted

practice of allowing
retail establishments
to store their goods
on-site if retail is
permitted.

23.304 - General Development Standards

Setback Projections
— Disabled Access

Allows projections into setbacks to accommodate the disabled with a
reasonable accommodations request.

23.304.030.B.4

23D.04.030.A2 | Confirm with The
Americans with
Disabilities Act, and
the California Fair
Employment and

Housing Act

Building Height Deletes “the height limit for schools, buildings for religious assembly use, 23.304.050.A 23D.04.020.A; | Removal of

Projections — Public | hospitals and other public buildings shall not exceed the height limit permitted extraneous language.

Buildings in for that district. This is true for all uses.” 23E.04.020.A

Residential Districts Calling out these uses
implies other uses
may exceed height
limit, which is not
true.

Adeline Corridor States that projects in the Adeline Plan Area are subject to mitigation measures 23.304.140.D NEW Adds Adeline Corridor

Plan in the Adeline Plan FEIR Plan to list of existing
plans

Page 125 of 217




Item 10 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
Topic Description BZO Location Existing Rationale for Change
Location

23.310 - Alcohol Beverage Sales and Service

Chapter Purpose States purpose of chapter 23.310.010 NEW BZO standard includes
purpose statement
for each chapter

23.320 - Cannabis Uses

Chapter Purpose States purpose of chapter 23.320.010 NEW BZO standard includes
purpose statement
for each chapter

23.324 - Nonconforming Uses, Structures and Buildings

Chapter Purpose States purpose of chapter 23.324.010 NEW BZO standard includes
purpose statement
for each chapter

23.326 — Demolition and Dwelling Unit Control

Chapter Purpose States purpose of chapter 23.326.010 NEW BZO standard includes
purpose statement
for each chapter

23.328 - Inclusionary Housing

Required Deletes “Except as provided in this chapter” from 23C.12.080E, which conflicts 23.328.070.D.1 | 23C.12.080.E | Maintain internal

Inclusionary Units in | with 23C.12.080B: “Within this area, the provisions of this section superseded consistency

Avenues Plan Area any inconsistent provisions of this chapter.”

23.402 - Administrative Responsibility

Chapter Purpose States purpose of chapter 23.402.010 NEW BZO standard includes

purpose statement
for each chapter

Page 126 of 217




Item 10 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
Topic Description BZO Location Existing Rationale for Change
Location
Review and Describes purpose of summary table 23.402.020.A NEW Description of table
Decision-Making
Authority
Review and Defines authority roles (Recommend, Decision, Appeal) 23.402.020.B NEW Explains notation
Decision-Making meaning
Authority
Planning and Defines duties of Planning and Development Department 23.402.030 NEW Codifies existing role
Development and summarizes
Department responsibilities
Landmarks Refers reader to BMC Chapter 3.24 for roles and responsibilities of Landmarks 23.402.050.B NEW Provides clarity on
Preservation Preservation Commission LPC role
Commission
ZAB Responsibilities | Provides that City Council may assign additional responsibilities to ZAB 23.402.070.C.2 NEW Codifies existing
and Powers Council authority
City Council Provides that City Council has authority to take actions related to the Zoning 23.402.090.C NEW Codifies existing
Ordinance consistent with existing law Council authority
23.404 - Common Permit Requirements
Purpose and States purpose of chapter; clarifies that the chapter applies to all discretionary 23.404.010 NEW BZO standard includes
Applicability permits, not just use permits and variances purpose statement
for each chapter.
Clarifies existing
practice
Multiple Permit Clarifies how applications are handled when they require more than one 23.402.020.F NEW Codifies existing
Applications discretionary permit practice
Review Timeline Adds statement that City will abide by Permit Streamlining Act 23.404.030.A.3 NEW Codifies existing

practice. Recognizes

Page 127 of 217




Item 10 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
Topic Description BZO Location Existing Rationale for Change
Location

compliance with state
law is required

Project Evaluation Describes role of staff in reviewing, analyzing and presenting project 23.404.030.D NEW Codifies existing

and Staff Reports applications practice

CEQA Add statement that City will review projects for CEQA compliance 23.404.030.E NEW Codifies existing
practice. Recognizes
that compliance with
state law is required

Timing of Notice Permits PC or CC to extend notice periods for applications of major significance 23.404.040.C.3 NEW Best practice in
compliance with Gov’t
Code Section 65091

Zoning Ordinance Adds notice requirements for Zoning Ordinance Amendments 23.404.040.C.4 NEW Adds notice

Amendment requirement for

Noticing Zoning Ordinance
Amendments. New
requirement here is
the same as for
discretionary permits

Additional Notice Adds “The Zoning Officer, Planning Commission or City Council may require 23.404.040.C.7 NEW Codifies existing

additional public notice as determined necessary or desirable.” practice

Public Notice for States that there is no requirement to mail or post notices in advance of a 23.404.040.D.2.b NEW Codifies existing

Design Review Design Review Committee meeting practice

Public Hearings Clarifies that hearings will be conducted consistent with procedures developed 23.404.050.A NEW Codifies existing

by the review authority

practice and
recognizes that
review authorities are
empowered to create

their own procedures.

Page 128 of 217



https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&division=1.&title=7.&part=&chapter=2.7.&article=
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&division=1.&title=7.&part=&chapter=2.7.&article=

Item 10 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
Topic Description BZO Location Existing Rationale for Change
Location
Time and Place of Clarifies that meetings will be held at time and place for which notice was given 23.404.050.B NEW Codifies legal
Hearings unless there is not a quorum requirement
consistent with Gov't
Code Section 65091
CEQA Action Adds that action on a permit’s CEQA determination must be taken before a 23.404.050.G NEW Codifies CEQA
permit is approved Guidelines Sections
15074 and 15090
Exceptions to Allows the City Council as well as ZAB to make exceptions to protect 23.404.050.1 23B.44.050 Best practice. Council
Protect constitutional rights and clarifies that the exception can be made when acting needs this ability in
Constitutional on any permit and is not tied to a Variance addition to ZAB to
Rights protect City from legal
challenge
Payment for Service | Adds that applicant shall pay for mediation or conflict resolution services 23.040.050.).7 NEW Codifies existing
practice
Effective Dates Adds effective dates of Council actions on Zoning Ordinance amendments and 23.404.060.A NEW Codifies current
legislative matters, and permits, appeals and non-legislative matters. practice and legal
requirements
Adds effective dates of actions by the Zoning Officer, Design Review Committee consistent with Gov't
or ZAB Code Section 65853-
65857
Expiration of Permit | Adds that if a permit is not exercised after one year, it will not lapse if the 23.404.060.C.2. | 23B.56.100.C | Best practice
applicant has made a substantial good faith effort to obtain a building permit b &D
and begin construction.
Expiration of Permit | Defines a lapsed permit as “void and of no further force and effect,” and that a 23.404.060.C.3 NEW Provides explicit

new permit application mist be submitted to establish a use or structure.

definition of what a
lapsed permit means
and makes explicit the

Page 129 of 217



https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&sectionNum=65091
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&sectionNum=65091
https://govt.westlaw.com/calregs/Document/IA4047590D48811DEBC02831C6D6C108E?viewType=FullText&originationContext=documenttoc&transitionType=CategoryPageItem&contextData=(sc.Default)&bhcp=1
https://govt.westlaw.com/calregs/Document/IAB2AE750D48811DEBC02831C6D6C108E?viewType=FullText&originationContext=documenttoc&transitionType=CategoryPageItem&contextData=(sc.Default)

Item 10 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
Topic Description BZO Location Existing Rationale for Change
Location
requirement to
reapply.
Permit Revocation - | Removes requirement for the City Council hearing must occur within 30 days 23.404.080.D.2 | 23B.60.050.B | CC hearing within 30
City Council Hearing | after the ZAB issued its recommendation. days of ZAB decision
is frequently
infeasible. Council
can hold hearing “at
its discretion.”
23.406 - Specific Permit Requirements
Variances - Existing Language: “The Board may grant Variances to vary or modify the strict 23.406.050.B.1 | 23B.44.010 ZAB should have
Eligibility application of any of the regulations or provisions of this Ordinance with authority to grant a
reference to the use of property, the height of buildings, the yard setbacks of variance to any use or
buildings, the percentage of lot coverage, the lot area requirements, or the development-related
parking space requirements of this Ordinance.” standard, not just
BZO Language: “The ZAB may grant a Variance to allow for deviation from any uses, heights, yard
. . . setbacks, lot
provision in the Zoning Ordinance related allowed land uses, use-related
" coverage, lot area, or
standards, and development standards. ;
parking
Variances — Not Adds: “A Variance may not be granted to allow deviation from a requirement of | 23.406.050.C N/A Codifies state law
Allowed the General Plan.” consistent with Gov't
Code Section 65906.
Design Review — Describes features of minor changes to approved projects that may be approved | 23.406.070.N N/A Codifies current
Changes to administratively: “A change that does not involve a feature of the project that practice
Approved Projects was: 1) a specific consideration by the review authority in granting the approval;
2) a condition of approval; or 3) a basis for a finding in the project CEQA
determination.
Reasonable Existing Language: “If an application under this chapter is filed without any 23.406.090.E.1 | 23B.52.040.B | The Americans with

Accommodations —
Review Procedure

accompanying application for another approval, permit or entitlement under
this title or Title 21, it shall be heard and acted upon at the same time and in the

Disabilities Act, and
the California Fair

Page 130 of 217



https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&sectionNum=65906
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&sectionNum=65906

Item 10 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
Topic Description BZO Location Existing Rationale for Change
Location
same manner, and be subject to the same procedures, as the application that Employment and
would normally be required to modify the provision which is the application Housing Act
seeks to modify, as determined by the Zoning Officer.”
BZO Language: “For a Reasonable Accommodation application submitted EX|st!ng I;r:guage
independently from any other planning permit application, the Zoning Officer requilres‘ €
. _ . e e application to be
shall take action within 45 days of receiving the application. . .
reviewed in the same
manner as a Variance.
This conflicts with
state and federal law.
23.410 - Appeals
Appeals — Removes option for prior review authority to reconsider application without a 23.410.040.G 23B.32.060.D | Remanded matters
Remanded Matters | public hearing. require public hearing
23.412 - Zoning Ordinance Amendments
Zoning Ordinance Deletes language to allow for amendments initiated without a public hearing. 23.412.020 23A.20.020.C | Existing language
Amendments — conflicts with Gov’t
Initiation Code Section 65853-
65857
Zoning Ordinance Removes requirement to hold Planning Commission hearing within 30 days of 23.412.040.A 23A.20.030.A | CC hearing within 30
Amendments — initiation. days of PC decision is
Planning frequently infeasible.
Commission Council can hold
Hearing hearing consistent
with Public Notice
section.
Zoning Ordinance Deletes language that uses or structures not yet established must conform to 23.412.040.C 23A.20.050.B | New regulations can

Amendments —
Effect of Planning

Planning Commission recommendation before Council approval, when
amendments become effective only after Council adoption.

only take effect after

Council adoption.

Page 131 of 217



https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&sectionNum=65853
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&sectionNum=65853
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&sectionNum=65853

Item 10 - Attachment 2
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
Topic Description BZO Location Existing Rationale for Change
Location
Commission
Recommendation
Zoning Ordinance Removes language requiring the Planning Commission recommendation to be 23A.20.040 CC hearing within 60
Amendments — City | forwarded to the Council within 30 days and consideration by Council within 60 | 23.412.050.A days of PC decision is
Cbuncil Hearing days for Commission decision. frequently -infeasible.
Council can hold
hearing consistent
with Public Hearings
and Decision section.
Zoning Ordinance Removes option for Council to act on amendment without a public hearing. 23.412.050.A 23A.20.060.A | Conflicts with Gov’t
Amendments — City &B Code Section 65853-
Council Action 65857
Zoning Ordinance Removes language about “more restrictive” amendments going into effective 23.412.050.C 23A.20.070 Conflicts with Gov’t
Amendments — immediately upon adoption of ordinance. Code Section 65853-
Effective Date 65857
Zoning Ordinance Adds findings for Zoning Ordinance amendments 23.412.060 N/A Best Practice.
Amendments —
Findings
23.502 - Glossary
Defined Terms Adds definitions to undefined terms in existing Zoning Ordinance 23.502 23F.04 Best practice.

Page 132 of 217



https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&sectionNum=65853
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&sectionNum=65853
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&sectionNum=65853
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&sectionNum=65853
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&sectionNum=65853
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&sectionNum=65853

Item 10 - Attachment 3
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

/ CITY oF PLANNING

-

COMMISSION
Notice of Public Hearing
Wednesday, April 6, 2022

Zoning Ordinance Amendments that Address Technical Edits and
Corrections to the Berkeley Municipal Code Sections 23.202.140
(R-SMU District); 23.204.020 (Allowed Uses -- Commercial
Districts); 23.204.030 (Additional Permit Requirements —
Commercial Districts); 23.204.060 (C-U District); 23.204.130 (C-
DMU District); 23.206.202 (Manufacturing Districts — Allowed Land
Uses); 23.302.030 (Temporary Uses and Structures); 23.302.070
(Use-Specific Regulations); 23.322.050 (Parking Reductions)
23.404.040 (Public Notice); 23.502.020 (Glossary)

The Planning Commission of the City of Berkeley will hold a public hearing on the above matter,

pursuant to Zoning Ordinance Section 23.412, on Wednesday, April 6, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. The hearing
will be conducted via Zoom — see the Agenda for meeting details. The agenda will be posted on the
Planning Commission website (https://www.cityofberkeley.info/PC) no later than 5pm on April 1, 2022.

PUBLIC ADVISORY: This meeting will be conducted exclusively through videoconference and
teleconference. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953(e) and the state declared emergency,
this meeting of the Planning Commission will be conducted exclusively through teleconference and
Zoom videoconference. The COVID-19 state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the
members to meet safely in person and presents imminent risks to the health of attendees. Therefore, no
physical meeting location will be available

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: On October 12, 2021, the City Council passed Ordinance No. 7,787-NS,
which repealed the then-existing Title 23 of the Berkeley Municipal Code and zoning maps (“the old
Zoning Ordinance”) and adopted a new Title 23 of the Berkeley Municipal Code and zoning maps (“the
new Zoning Ordinance”). The new Zoning Ordinance became effective December 1, 2021.

As part of City Council’s approval action, staff was directed to regularly return to City Council with any
required amendments to the new Zoning Ordinance to aid in clarity, fix mistakes in transcription, or
correct unintentional errors discovered as part of the transition from the old to the new Zoning
Ordinance. The public hearing will consider a set of amendments to the new Zoning Ordinance that
address these errors. No substantive changes to planning policy are included in this set of
amendments.

PUBLIC COMMENT & FURTHER INFORMATION
All persons are welcome to attend the virtual hearing and will be given an opportunity to address the
Commission. Comments may be made verbally at the public hearing and/or in writing before the

Page 133 of 217


https://www.cityofberkeley.info/PC/
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/PC/

Item 10 - Attachment 3
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

Zoning Ordinance Amendments NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
Posted March 18, 2022

hearing. Written comments must be directed to:

Zoe Covello City of Berkeley, Land Use Planning Division
Planning Commission Clerk 1947 Center Street, 2" Floor
Email: zcovello@CityofBerkeley.info Berkeley, CA 94704

Correspondence received by 12 pm on Wednesday, March 30, 2022, will be included as a
Communication in the agenda packet. Correspondence received after this deadline will be conveyed to
the Commission and the public in the following manner:

e Correspondence received by 12pm noon two days before this public hearing will be included in a
Supplemental Packet, which will be posted to the online agenda as a Late Communication one day
before the public hearing.

o Correspondence received by 5pm one day before this public hearing, will be included in a second
Supplemental Packet, which will be posted to the online agenda as a Late Communication by 5pm on
the day of the public hearing.

o Correspondence received after 5pm one day before this public hearing will be saved as part of the
public record.

Note: It will not be possible to submit written comments at the meeting.

COMMUNICATION ACCESS

To request a meeting agenda in large print, Braille, or on audiocassette, or to request a sign language
interpreter for the meeting, call (510) 981-7410 (voice) or 981-6903 (TDD). Notice of at least five (5)
business days will ensure availability. All materials will be made available via the Planning Commission
agenda page online at https://www.cityofberkeley.info/PC/.

FURTHER INFORMATION

Questions should be directed to Justin Horner, at (510) 981-7476 or jhorner@cityofberkeley.info.
Current and past agendas are available on the City of Berkeley website at:
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/PC/

1947 Center Street, Berkeley, CA 94704 Tel: 510.981.7410 TDD: 510.981.7474 Fax: 510.981.7490
E-mail: planning@ci.berkeley.ca.us

Page 134 of 217


mailto:zcovello@CityofBerkeley.info
mailto:zcovello@CityofBerkeley.info
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/PC/
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/PC/
mailto:jhorner@cityofberkeley.info
mailto:jhorner@cityofberkeley.info
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/PC/
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/PC/

Communications
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: Pearson, Alene
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 10:21 AM
Subject: RE: ULI SF UPP Alameda County Study Session

Dear Commissioners,

| wanted to follow up on an invitation you should have received a few weeks ago for a Decision Maker Training that
pertains to the Housing Element.

This training is provided thru technical assistance from the State distributed to ABAG, and is designed by and for
Alameda County jurisdictions. | do hope you can attend. Please let me know if you did not receive the invitation.
Note: The Clerk has confirmed that your attendance at this meeting — as participants — is not in violation of the Brown
Act.

Best,

Alene

From: ULI San Francisco <sanfrancisco@uli.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 8:42 AM

To: ULI San Francisco; ACCollab; dkremin@rinconconsultants.com; Amy Sinsheimer; peninger@bdplanning.com;
rajeev@dyettandbhatia.com; kathryns@lisawiseconsulting.com; jennifer@lisawiseconsulting.com;
davidb@lisawiseconsulting.com; Emily Green; Heidi Gen Kuong; Natalie Sandoval; Julie Luu; Arman Monfared; Pooja
Sharma; Sophie Gabel-Scheinbaum; Meredith Rupp; Lynette Dias; libby@seifel.com; David Garcia

Subject: FW: ULI SF UPP Alameda County Study Session

When: Friday, March 25, 2022 11:00 AM-1:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Zoom Webinar

Hi all,

The Alameda Housing Collaborative invites all planning commissioners, city councilmembers, and board of supervisors
in Alameda County to a county-wide Housing Element Update: Decision Maker Training on Friday, March 25" from
11am to 1pm on housing economics and development realities. The session will focus on strategies, policies, and
processes that will help communities more effectively develop and preserve and increase housing that is affordable.
The session will include presentations from housing and development professionals who are active in our diverse
county. Participants will leave with a greater understanding of what affects the feasibility of housing development,
particularly affordable housing, providing decision makers with increased knowledge and perspective as each
community prepares its updated Housing Element. The session will conclude with time for Q&A and opportunities for
discussion across jurisdictions. We're looking forward to hosting you and your Alameda County peers! The session will
be recorded for those who cannot attend. Speakers will be announced in early March.

Please share with your decision makers and let us know if you have any questions
From: ULI San Francisco <sanfrancisco@uli.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 9:38 AM
To: ULI San Francisco; Natalie Sandoval; Julie Luu; Arman Monfared; Pooja Sharma; Sophie Gabel-Scheinbaum; Meredith

Rupp; Lynette Dias; libby@seifel.com; David Garcia

Subject: ULI SF UPP Alameda County Study Session

When: Friday, March 25, 2022 11:00 AM-1:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Zoom Webinar

Please hold 3/25 from 11am-1pm for the Alameda County Study Session.

Page 135 of 217


zcovello
Highlight

TAlnas-Benson
Cross-Out


Communications
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

From: Oehler, Joshua

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 10:55 AM

To: Oehler, Joshua <JOehler@cityofberkeley.info>

Cc: Babka, Rhianna <RBabka@cityofberkeley.info>; Ernst, Margot <MErnst@cityofberkeley.info>

Subject: COB April 26, 2022 NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING: Proposed Annual Action Plan (7/01/22-6/30/23)

Dear Key Stakeholders & Community Partners,

This email contains important information regarding an opportunity for public comment on the City’s expenditure of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) funds. Please share, post and distribute the attached flyer regarding this
virtual public hearing and opportunity to comment.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
BERKELEY CITY COUNCIL
&
REQUEST FOR COMMENTS ON THE CITY’S ANNUAL ACTION PLAN

The Health, Housing & Community Services Department is proposing a Public Hearing addressing
the proposed Annual Action Plan for Program Year (PY) 2022 (7/01/22-6/30/23) which includes
recommended allocations of Community Development Block Grant (CDBG), Emergency Solutions
Grant (ESG), and Home Investment Partnership Program (HOME) funds.

The hearing will be held on Tuesday, April 26, 2022, at 6:00 P.M., via videoconference pursuant to
Governor’'s Executive Order N-29-20.

A copy of the agenda material for this hearing will be available on the City Council agenda webpage
at https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/City Council/City Council Agenda Index.aspx in advance
of the meeting. Once posted, the agenda for this meeting will include a link for public
participation using Zoom video technology.

The proposed PY 2022 Annual Action Plan required by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development, outlines the City's housing and community development program for the period July 1,

Page 136 of 217



Communications
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

2022 through June 30, 2023. The plan also outlines the allocation of $2,672,368 (estimate) in
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds available for housing related activities,
improvement of public facilities, public services, and planning and administration. In addition, the plan
outlines the proposed use of approximately $233,523 (estimate), the majority of which is used for
rapid re-housing financial assistance, outreach and/or shelter for people who are homeless in
Berkeley under the Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG), and the use of approximately $754,813
(estimate) in HOME funds for affordable housing development and rehabilitation.

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD: The public also has from March 25, 2022 through April 26, 2022 to
submit written comments on the PY2022 Annual Action Plan. A draft of the Plan will be available
for public review on the web at http://www.cityofberkeley.info/ContentDisplay.aspx?id=12160 .

All written comments must be sent to both rbabka@cityofberkeley.info AND
CPD_COVID-19WaiverSFO@hud.gov no later than April 26, 2022, at 5:00 p.m.

For more information only, contact Rhianna Babka (email: rbabka@cityofberkeley.info) at the Health,
Housing and Community Services Department 2180 Milvia Street, 2" Floor, Berkeley, 94704.

Accommodations Provided Upon Request. To request a disability-related accommodation(s) to
participate in the meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the Disability Services
specialist at 981-6342 (V) or 981-6345 (TDD) at least three business days before the meeting date.
Providing at least three working days’ notice will help to ensure availability at the meeting.

Joshua Oehler

Community Services Specialist Il

Pronouns: he/him

City of Berkeley

Housing and Community Services

2180 Milvia Street, 2nd Floor

Berkeley, CA 94704

(510) 981-5408 (office)

(480) 635-1287 (cell) best way to reach me
joehler@cityofberkeley.info

Please note: As a cost saving measure the City of Berkeley is closed the 2nd Friday of every month. Additional closures
may occur. For the latest City Closures and Holidays please check the City of Berkeley Homepage at
www.ci.berkeley.ca.us .

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message including attachments, if any, is intended only for the person(s) or
entity(ies) to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and /or privileged material. Any unauthorized review,
use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-
mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

Page 137 of 217



Communications
Planning Commission
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING April 6, 2022
BERKELEY CITY COUNCIL
&
REQUEST FOR COMMENTS ON THE CITY’S ANNUAL ACTION PLAN

The Health, Housing & Community Services Department is proposing a Public Hearing
addressing the proposed Annual Action Plan for Program Year (PY) 2022 (7/01/22-
6/30/23) which includes recommended allocations of Community Development Block Grant
(CDBG), Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG), and Home Investment Partnership Program
(HOME) funds.

The hearing will be held on Tuesday, April 26, 2022, at 6:00 P.M., via videoconference
pursuant to Governor’s Executive Order N-29-20.

A copy of the agenda material for this hearing will be available on the City Council agenda
webpage at

https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/City Council/City Council __Agenda_Index.aspx in
advance of the meeting. Once posted, the agenda for this meeting will include a link for
public participation using Zoom video technology.

The proposed PY 2022 Annual Action Plan required by the U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development, outlines the City's housing and community development program
for the period July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023. The plan also outlines the allocation of
$2,672,368 (estimate) in Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds available for
housing related activities, improvement of public facilities, public services, and planning and
administration. In addition, the plan outlines the proposed use of approximately $233,523
(estimate), the majority of which is used for rapid re-housing financial assistance, outreach
and/or shelter for people who are homeless in Berkeley under the Emergency Solutions
Grant (ESG), and the use of approximately $754,813 (estimate) in HOME funds for
affordable housing development and rehabilitation.

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD: The public also has from March 25, 2022 through April 26,
2022 to submit written comments on the PY2022 Annual Action Plan. A draft of the Plan will
be available for public review on the web at
http://www.cityofberkeley.info/ContentDisplay.aspx?id=12160 .

All written comments must be sent to both rbabka@cityofberkeley.info AND
CPD _COVID-19WaiverSFO@hud.gov no later than April 26, 2022, at 5:00 p.m.

For more information only, contact Rhianna Babka (email: rbabka@cityofberkeley.info) at the
Health, Housing and Community Services Department 2180 Milvia Street, 2" Floor, Berkeley,
94704.

Accommodations Provided Upon Request. To request a disability-related
accommodation(s) to participate in the meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please
contact the Disability Services specialist at 981-6342 (V) or 981-6345 (TDD) at least three
business days before the meeting date. Providing at least three working days’ notice will help
to ensure availability at the meeting.

Page 138 of 217


http://www.cityofberkeley.info/ContentDisplay.aspx?id=12160
mailto:rbabka@cityofberkeley.info
mailto:CPD_COVID-19WaiverSFO@hud.gov
mailto:kslee@ci.berkeley.ca.us

Communications
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

El Departamento de Servicios de Salud, vivienda y Servicios Comunitarios propone una
audiencia publica para tratar el Plan de Accién Anual para el Aio (PY) 2022 (7/01/22 -
6/30/23), el cual incluye las asignaciones recomendadas de fondos de la Beca de Desarrollo
del Blogue Comunitario (Community Development Block Grant- CDBG), Beca de Soluciones
de Emergencia (Emergency Solutions Grant - ESG) y la beca HOME.

Conforme a la Orden Ejecutiva N-29-20 emitida por el Gobernador Newson, esta audiencia
publica sera llevada a cabo virtualmente el martes 26 de abril de 2022.

Una copia de la agenda para esta audiencia sera disponible en la pagina electronica
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/City Council/City Council Agenda Index.aspx antes
de la audiencia. Una vez que la agenda sea publicada, esta incluira un enlace (link) para la
participacion publica usando la tecnologia de Zoom.

El Plan de Accién Anual PY 2022 que cubre el periodo a partir del 1ro de julio de 2022
hasta el 30 de junio de 2023 es un requisito del Departamento de Vivienda y Desarrollo
Urbano de los E.E. U.U. (HUD por sus siglas en inglés) y resume los programas de vivienda
y desarrollo comunitario. El plan también enumera la distribucion de aproximadamente
$2,672,368 que la Ciudad recibira por medio de la de la Beca de Desarrollo del Bloque
Comunitario (Community Development Block Grant - CDBG) para financiar programas de
vivienda, mejoras de infraestructura de edificios publicos, servicios publicos y la
administracion y planificacion de los mismos. Ademas, el plan también explica el uso
propuesto de aproximadamente $233,523 que en su gran mayoria sera usado para la
relocalizacion rapida de vivienda dando ayuda financiera, informacion y/o refugio a las
personas desamparadas de Berkeley, estos fondos son parte de la Beca de Soluciones de
Emergencia (Emergency Solutions Grant - ESG). También explica cémo se usaran los
fondos de la Beca HOME, aproximadamente $754,813 que se usaran para el desarrollo y
rehabilitacion de viviendas.

PERIODO DE COMENTARIO PUBLICO: A partir del 25 de marzo del 2022 y hasta el 26 de
abril del 2022, el publico podra presentar comentarios por escrito sobre el Plan de Accidn
Anual PY 2022. Un borrador del Plan esta disponible al publico en el Internet en la pagina
electronica http://www.cityofberkeley.info/ContentDisplay.aspx?id=12160. Cualquier
comentario escrito tiene que ser entregado a rbabka@cityofberkeley.info Y CPD_COVID-
19WaiverSFO@hud.gov a mas tardar el 26 de abril de 2022 a las 5:00 p.m.

Si necesitan mas informacién o si desean presentar comentarios por escrito, favor
comunicarse con Roxana Andrade-Lizarzaburu al 510.981.5402 o por correo electrénico a
randrade@cityofberkeley.info .

Page 139 of 217


http://www.cityofberkeley.info/ContentDisplay.aspx?id=12160
mailto:rbabka@cityofberkeley.info
mailto:CPD_COVID-19WaiverSFO@hud.gov
mailto:CPD_COVID-19WaiverSFO@hud.gov
mailto:randrade@cityofberkeley.info

Communications
Planning Commission
(e ) April 6, 2022
N AR BN RS A A
y>4
sHEEEEmECR
R THEBUNHY S TE) 2 i et EE

{avesEti 5 R AL @ AR 0T T tH A PR RE Er bt T BURHI2022iR B TEIE T EIEERE (PY) (07/01/2022-
06/30/2023) T8N &7 &t BIF. (A7 AR TBUFREEGE AR AN EHA s R B T8 2 S e st #l
InCh g Rt st EIE KR E @S EEE (CDBG) » B3 @RIT RN (ESG) MFER
HofretE] (HOME) RYE eyl -

BEXREES ERAE20224F4 H26H - ZHI™ - FH6:00%1T - XX EZRIEIIFEE LN EEN-29-20
STTBEr S AT =T -

ZIES AR B ] A PR S T Z R E TR e a2 H 3
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/City Council/City Council Agenda Index.aspx #5451 » A
SRR LS —(E 5 Zoom video g ffiT 1Y 2\ ik £ B fHE -

$E2022 e B TR T IR 2 Sr ST BIF Bkt SIS R (A T 8 il (HUD) M B & Bh e =2 E
PRHHARAR o HEET B R T S AT EI T (I s st ] o et & A UE i 520224
THIHZE2023E6H30H - ZatEREfal 7 et Em&E (CDBG) T4rAcHY$2,672,3685%7T (ffEt) >
IR BT ARIRYEE) » AHEMAVNEE - AR UREIRER - [ - ZEtEEIMAL R4y
$233,523357C (fliat) HUfERAER - HApoRE D FIIRE RS MR T 8K (BSG) Fy{dve Ao vl i
FHeft R E T B BEER) - AMNENI/EERE - DUREIAI4Y$754.813555T (flist) HVHOMEE &R
K IR RIEE -

NFEEEERER ¢ AN DIFE20225E3 H25H £ 20224F4 H 26 H 2 FEtR e EH em © o4eT BV E R fE DL N4
mh FEFT AN
http://www.cityofberkeley.info/ContentDisplay.aspx?id=12160

A BE ISR R T20228£4 5 26 H T 4-5:00[ERF & 2% Erbabka@cityofberkeley.infofICPD_COVID-
19WaiverSFO@hud.gov °

B REE LA RIS B » BiA(A 5 B E ot & AR SR 1 #YRhianna Babka/NH (FEHD
rbabka@cityofberkeley.info) » Hfiiil: 2180 Milvia St., 2nd Floor, Berkeley, CA 94704 -

THBUR AR ZORIE R RE S5 - WIRIEREARI R N LRSI - SRl TSR - 52

e R dAAT =l T{F 0 28 (510) 981-6342 (V) = (510)981-6345 (TDD) BLFEHRHH SR - 41
RETE &k AT =8 TIF H S ROt Bhima - JfIRFOER S NS 2 e -

Page 140 of 217


http://www.cityofberkeley.info/ContentDisplay.aspx?id=12160

Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: joan Berezin <jber@igc.org>
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2022 7:30 AM
To: Pearson, Alene
Subject: Zoning and development

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor
Arreguin:

I am a resident of Berkeley and am extremely concerned about
the proposed zoning and the JVP document for the BART
stations.

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest number of
units in the shortest possible time, mostly market rate. This
strategy 1s a giveaway to private developer profits and will
do little for affordable housing. I urge you to revise the JVP
to prioritize building the largest number of affordable units
on these last parcels of public land available for housing,
rather than rush to build market-rate housing.

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will result in
huge 7-story or higher structures over most of North Berkeley
BART. The mockup below shows the stark, unliveable result of
building at that scale in a low-rise neighborhood. I urge you
to support the proposed zoning of 7 stories maximum height,
and to set density at 75 units per acre maximum (rather than
minimum), which is in accordance with AB2923.

In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent a private
developer from claiming huge sums of Berkeley's affordable
housing funds as their own contribution and thus giving them
access to the state density bonus. This is outrageous, and
must not happen. No public funds for private profit!

Sincerely,
Joan Berezin, Berkeley resident

Page 141 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: Sean Bouvet <seanzak@yahoo.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2022 8:42 PM
To: Pearson, Alene; All Council; Berkeley Mayor's Office
Subject: BART zoning
Attachments: 1648352501316blob.jpg

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know
the content is safe.

Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor Arreguin:

| am a resident of Berkeley and am extremely concerned about the proposed zoning and the JVP document for the BART
stations. The JVP document proposes to create the greatest number of units in the shortest possible time, mostly
market rate. This strategy is a giveaway to private developer profits and will do little for affordable housing. | urge you to
revise the JVP to prioritize building the largest number of affordable units on these last parcels of public land available
for housing, rather than rush to build market-rate housing.

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will result in huge 7-story or higher structures over most of North Berkeley
BART. The mockup below shows the stark, unliveable result of building at that scale in a low-rise neighborhood. | urge
you to support the proposed zoning of 7 stories maximum height, and to set density at 75 units per acre maximum
(rather than minimum), which is in accordance with AB2923.In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent a private
developer from claiming huge sums of Berkeley's affordable housing funds as their own contribution and thus giving
them access to the state density bonus. This is outrageous, and must not happen. No public funds for private profit!

Sincerely,
Sean Bouvet

1617 Delaware St.
Berkeley 94703

Page 142 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

What North Berkelely Neighborhood
Association proposes

*  4-500 units affordable housing

*  Fits in community

+  Mostclimate-friendly approach

*  Public funding for affordable housing not
private developer profit

What the City and
BART propose

*  800-1200units mostly
market rate housing

* Massive walls against
neighborhood

¢ Public funding giveaway
to developers

+ Climate negative
project

Simulation of 800-1200 unit project, along Delaware St, facing east

March 2022

Page 143 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: David Brown <no.buckarou@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2022 9:59 AM
To: Pearson, Alene
Subject: North Berkeley BART

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor
Arreguin:

I am a resident of Berkeley and am extremely concerned about
the proposed zoning and the JVP document for the BART
stations.

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest number of
units in the shortest possible time, mostly market rate. This
strategy 1s a giveaway to private developer profits and will
do little for affordable housing. I urge you to revise the JVP
to prioritize building the largest number of affordable units
on these last parcels of public land available for housing,
rather than rush to build market-rate housing.

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will result in
huge 7-story or higher structures over most of North Berkeley
BART. The mockup below shows the stark, unliveable result of
building at that scale in a low-rise neighborhood. I urge you
to support the proposed zoning of 7 stories maximum height,
and to set density at 75 units per acre maximum (rather than
minimum), which is in accordance with AB2923.

In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent a private
developer from claiming huge sums of Berkeley's affordable
housing funds as their own contribution and thus giving them
access to the state density bonus. This is outrageous, and
must not happen. No public funds for private profit!

Sincerely,
David Brown

Page 144 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: Lois Cantor <locando@comcast.net>
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2022 8:25 AM
To: Pearson, Alene; All Council; Berkeley Mayor's Office
Subject: NORTH BREKELEY BART DEVELOPMENT

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor Arreguin:

I am a resident of Berkeley and am extremely concerned about the proposed zoning and the JVP
document for the BART stations.

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest number of units in the shortest possible
time, mostly market rate. This strategy is a giveaway to private developer profits and will do
little for affordable housing. I urge you to revise the JVP to prioritize building the largest
number of affordable units on these last parcels of public land available for housing, rather
than rush to build market-rate housing.

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will result in huge 7-story or higher
structures over most of North Berkeley BART. The mockup below shows the stark, unliveable
result of building at that scale in a low-rise neighborhood. I urge you to support the
proposed zoning of 7 stories maximum height, and to set density at 75 units per acre maximum
(rather than minimum), which is in accordance with AB2923.

In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent a private developer from claiming huge sums
of Berkeley's affordable housing funds as their own contribution and thus giving them access
to the state density bonus. This is outrageous, and must not happen. No public funds for
private profit!

Sincerely,

Lois Cantor

1629 Sacramento St.

Page 145 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: The-Anh Cao <theanh0413@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2022 11:22 AM
To: Pearson, Alene; All Council; Berkeley Mayor's Office
Cc: THEANHO0413
Subject: FINAL ZONING & DEVELOPER GUIDELINES AT NORTH BERKELEY BART

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor Arregui

I am a resident of Berkeley and am extremely concerned about the pro
and the JVP document for the BART stations.

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest number of units in
possible time, mostly market rate. This strategy is a giveaway to pr
profits and will do little for affordable housing. I urge you to rev
prioritize building the largest number of affordable units on these
public land available for housing, rather than rush to build market

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will result in huge 7
higher structures over most of North Berkeley BART. The mockup below
stark, unliveable result of building at that scale in a low-rise nei
urge you to support the proposed zoning of 7 stories maximum height,
density at 75 units per acre maximum (rather than minimum), which is
with AB2923.

In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent a private develo

claiming huge sums of Berkeley's affordable housing funds as their o
and thus giving them access to the state density bonus. This is outr
must not happen. No public funds for private profit!

Sincerely,

Mrs The-Anh Cao
1481 Virginia St.
Berkeley , CA 94702

Page 146 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

‘What North Berkelely Neighborhood
Association proposes

*  4-500 units affordable housing

+  Fits in community

+  Most climate-friendly approach

*  Public funding for affordable housing not
private developer profit

What the City and
BART propose

*  800-1200units mostly
market rate housing

+  Massive walls against
neighborhood

*  Public funding giveaway
to developers

* Climate negative
project

Simulation of 800-1200 unit project, alongDelaware st, facingeast City mockup of 7 story, 800-1000 unit project

March 2022

Page 147 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: Toni Casal <tonic59@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2022 8:56 AM
To: Pearson, Alene; All Council; Berkeley Mayor's Office; Kesarwani, Rashi
Subject: Priorities for BART Housing

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor
Arreguin:

I am a resident of Berkeley and am extremely concerned about
the proposed zoning and the JVP document for the BART
stations.

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest number of
units in the shortest possible time, mostly market rate. This
strategy 1s a giveaway to private developer profits and will
do little for affordable housing. I urge you to revise the JVP
to prioritize building the largest number of affordable units
on these last parcels of public land available for housing,
rather than rush to build market-rate housing.

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will result in
huge 7-story or higher structures over most of North Berkeley
BART. The mockup below shows the stark, unliveable result of
building at that scale in a low-rise neighborhood. I urge you
to support the proposed zoning of 7 stories maximum height,
and to set density at 75 units per acre maximum (rather than
minimum), which is in accordance with AB2923.

In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent a private
developer from claiming huge sums of Berkeley's affordable
housing funds as their own contribution and thus giving them
access to the state density bonus. This is outrageous, and
must not happen. No public funds for private profit!

Only a Non-Profit Developer can be trusted to prioritize below
market and low income housing. A for-profit developer will
bait and switch, and make compromises that favor profit over
serving those who need housing. Capitalism and profits do not
favor poor and working people.

Be vigilant and do the right thing.

Toni Casal

Page 148 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: Tony Corman <anthonyjaycorman@gmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2022 8:49 AM

To: Pearson, Alene; All Council; Berkeley Mayor's Office; bartplanning

Subject: This is the kind of project I'd like to see built at North Berkeley BART

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know
the content is safe.

https://sfyimby.com/2022/03/hearing-scheduled-for-affordable-housing-proposed-at-4300-san-pablo-avenue-in-
emeryville.html

We've been asking for something like this since the 2017 visioning event. We’ve been consistently told through the
whole runup to site development that this kind of project is impossible. Are we to be outdone by Emeryville?!

Page 149 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: Maud Engel <engel1883@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2022 7:39 PM
To: All Council; Berkeley Mayor's Office; Pearson, Alene
Subject: Proposed BART Housing
Attachments: 2022MarchCompareNBBARTScenarios.jpg

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor
Arreguin:

I am a resident of Berkeley and am extremely concerned about
the proposed zoning and the JVP document for the BART
stations.

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest number of
units in the shortest possible time, mostly market rate. This
strategy 1s a giveaway to private developer profits and will
do little for affordable housing. I urge you to revise the JVP
to prioritize building the largest number of affordable units
on these last parcels of public land available for housing,
rather than rush to build market-rate housing. Constructing
the greatest number of units would cause irreversible damage
to the North Berkeley BART neighborhood by creating a densely
populated area which would be more demanding of infrastructure
than this neighborhood can hold as well as severe traffic
congestion and parking issues.

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will result 1in
huge 7-story or higher structures over most of North Berkeley
BART. The mockup below shows the stark, unliveable result of
building at that scale in a low-rise neighborhood. I urge you
to support the proposed zoning of 7 stories maximum height,
and to set density at 75 units per acre maximum (rather than
minimum), which is in accordance with AB2923.

In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent a private
developer from claiming huge sums of Berkeley's affordable
housing funds as their own contribution and thus giving them
access to the state density bonus. This is outrageous, and
must not happen. No public funds for private profit!

Sincerely,

Page 150 of 217



Communications (BART)
Patricia Maud Engel Planning Commission
1420 Lincoln Street April 6, 2022
Berkeley 94702

"Kindness and compassion towards all living things is a mark of a civilized society. Only when we have become
nonviolent towards all life will we have learned to live well ourselves.” Cesar Chavez

Page 151 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

What North Berkelely Neighborhood
Association proposes

*  4-500 units affordable housing

*  Fits in community

+  Mostclimate-friendly approach

*  Public funding for affordable housing not
private developer profit

What the City and
BART propose

*  800-1200units mostly
market rate housing

* Massive walls against
neighborhood

¢ Public funding giveaway
to developers

+ Climate negative
project

Simulation of 800-1200 unit project, along Delaware St, facing east

March 2022

Page 152 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: Deborah Gouailhardou <deborah_gouailhardou@yahoo.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2022 11:30 AM
To: All Council; Berkeley Mayor's Office; Pearson, Alene
Subject: North Berkeley BART development

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council
members, and Mayor Arreguin:

I am a lifelong resident of Berkeley (literally - born
at Herrick Hospital), and am extremely concerned about
the proposed zoning and the JVP document for the BART
stations.

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest
number of units in the shortest possible time, mostly
market rate. This strategy is a giveaway to private
developer profits and will do little for affordable
housing. I urge you to revise the JVP to prioritize
building the largest number of affordable units on
these last parcels of public land available for
housing, rather than rush to build market-rate
housing.

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will
result in huge 7-story or higher structures over most
of North Berkeley BART. The mockup below shows the
stark, unliveable result of building at that scale in
a low-rise neighborhood. I urge you to support the
proposed zoning of 7 stories maximum height, and to
set density at 75 units per acre maximum (rather than
minimum), which is in accordance with AB2923.

In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent a
private developer from claiming huge sums of
Berkeley's affordable housing funds as their own
contribution and thus giving them access to the state
density bonus. This is outrageous, and must not
happen. No public funds for private profit!

Page 153 of 217



Communications (BART)
Sincerely, Planning Commission

Deborah Gouailhardou April 6, 2022

‘What North Berkelely Neighborhood
Association proposes

+  4-500 units affordable housing

«  Fits in community

* Most climate-friendly approach

+  Public funding for affordable housing not
private developer profit

What the City and
BART propose

800-1200units mostly
market rate housing
Massive walls against
neighborhood

Public funding giveaway
to developers

Climate negative
project

Simulation of 800-1200 unit project, along Delaware St, facingeast City mockup of 7 story, 800-1000 unit project

March 2022

Page 154 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: Eileen Hughes <jnyahsgrandma@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2022 9:58 AM
To: Pearson, Alene
Subject: Fwd: N Berk BART development

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Eileen Hughes <jnyahsgrandma@gmail.com>

Date: March 26, 2022 at 9:57:09 AM PDT

To: mayor@cityofberkeley.info, council@cityofberkeley.info, pearson@cityofberkeley.info
Subject: N Berk BART development

Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and
Mayor Arreguin:

I am a resident of Berkeley and am extremely concerned
about the proposed zoning and the JVP document for the
BART stations.

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest
number of units in the shortest possible time, mostly
market rate. This strategy is a giveaway to private
developer profits and will do little for affordable
housing. I urge you to revise the JVP to prioritize
building the largest number of affordable units on
these last parcels of public land available for
housing, rather than rush to build market-rate
housing.

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will
result in huge 7-story or higher structures over most
of North Berkeley BART. The mockup below shows the
stark, unliveable result of building at that scale in
a low-rise neighborhood. I urge you to support the
proposed zoning of 7 stories maximum height, and to
set density at 75 units per acre maximum (rather than
minimum), which is in accordance with AB2923.

Page 155 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent a
private developer from claiming huge sums of
Berkeley's affordable housing funds as their own
contribution and thus giving them access to the
state density bonus. This is outrageous, and must
not happen. No public funds for private profit!

Sincerely,
(your name) (address-optional)

‘What North Berkelely Neighborhood
Association proposes

+  4-500 units affordable housing

*  Fits in community

*  Most climate-friendly approach

*  Public funding for affordable housing not
private developer profit

What the City and

BART propose

*  800-1200units mostly
market rate housing

*  Massive walls against
neighborhood

. Publitfundinggiveaway
to developers

* Climate negative
project

March 2022

Sent from my iPhone

Page 156 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: kevjames@comcast.net
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2022 3:24 PM
To: Berkeley Mayor's Office; All Council; Pearson, Alene
Cc: Kesarwani, Rashi
Subject: Comments -- Housing Development at the North Berkeley BART Station
Attachments: BART Development - City Council.pdf

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.
Dear Mayor Arreguin, Berkeley City Council Members and Berkeley Planning Commissioners,

Attached are our comments regarding the contemplated rezoning of the North Berkeley BART station parking lot to
allow housing construction, and about the proposed JVP document.

Kevin James and Tom Reilly

Page 157 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

Kevin James and Tom Reilly
1450 Keoncrest Drive
Berkeley, CA 94702
March 26, 2022

Mayor Jesse Arreguin
Members,
Berkeley City Council and Berkeley Planning Commission

Dear Mayor Arreguin, Council Members and Commissioners:

We write to express our concerns about the rezoning of the parking lot at the North Berkeley BART
station to permit construction of housing, and about the proposed Joint Vision and Priorities document
for the project. We would enthusiastically support the construction of housing at the parking lot if the
housing to be built were affordable housing and if the development were of the same approximate size
and scope of the housing that has been built on such major nearby thoroughfares as University Avenue
and San Pablo Avenue. But the currently contemplated development of the parking lot suffers from
several major flaws. First, most of the units to be built will be market rate units and not affordable units;
this means that the development will do little to ease the Bay Area’s housing crisis. Second, the parking
and traffic impacts of the development have been wished away; BART appears to assume that the
residents of the apartment complex will not use cars. They will. Indeed, the Draft EIR for the Project
concedes that the residents of the new apartment blocks will use automobiles for more than a third of
their transportation needs -- more often than they will use public transportation. Finally, the
contemplated height of the apartment complex is out of scale with the surrounding neighborhood.
Indeed, it is taller than any of the apartment buildings that have been built on nearby commercial
thoroughfares, and it is taller than the apartment buildings under construction next to the Fruitvale and
Coliseum BART stations, and near the planned Berryessa/North San José station.

I. The parking lot at the North Berkeley BART station should be developed for affordable housing. The
parking lot is publicly owned land, and it should be put to a use that will provide the greatest benefit to
the public: construction of affordable housing for the teachers, city employees, plumbers, auto
mechanics and baristas who work in Berkeley. The proposals for the development of housing at the
North Berkeley BART station, however, assume that approximately 70% of the housing that will be built
will be market rate housing —i.e., expensive housing for well-paid professionals who work in other cities.
This is squandering the opportunity that development of the North Berkeley BART station presents:
BART faces no land acquisition costs and can take longer to recoup its development and construction
costs than can any private developer. BART can and should ensure that at least half of the units built at
the site are affordable units and, to that end, should choose a non-profit housing developer as its
partner on the project.

Moreover, there is no shortage of market rate housing locally. BART has still not tenanted the massive
towers of “luxury apartments” (as they have been advertised) that it built at the MacArthur station, and
there are human-scale, market-rate apartment buildings within a quarter mile of the North Berkeley
BART station (e.g., “The Parc at 1300”) that have been seeking tenants for more than a year.

The City of Berkeley should require that most of the units in any housing project built at the North
Berkeley BART station be affordable units —and should enforce that requirement by deed restriction.

Page 158 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

Il. The proposals for the development of housing at the North Berkeley BART station include little to no
parking for the people who will live in the new apartment complex. BART assumes that, if the residents
of the new apartment complex do not have parking spaces, they will not have or use cars. This is not
only wishful thinking, it is belied by the Draft EIR for the project. While the residents of the new
apartment complex may take BART to their jobs in Oakland or San Francisco, they will use cars for many
other purposes — to shop, to take their children to preschool and school (children in Berkeley do not
necessarily attend the elementary school nearest their home), to attend worship services, for medical
appointments, etc. BART was designed and functions as a commuter rail service: it moves people from
distant suburbs to downtown Oakland and downtown San Francisco. It is not an urban subway system. It
does not reach most of the places that residents of the East Bay visit on a regular basis. Moreover, the
North Berkeley BART station is on the Richmond line. This means that, even when BART is running
normally, trains come only once every twenty minutes evenings and Sundays and that there is no direct
service to San Francisco at those times. This means that, as a practical matter, people in North Berkeley
who want to travel to San Francisco or Oakland in the evening or on the weekend often drive or use a
ride-sharing service. *

Much as we might wish that everyone in Berkeley used public transportation and bicycles for all their
transportation needs, the residents of the apartment complex to be built at the North Berkeley BART
station will use cars. They will, therefore, significantly increase the vehicle traffic on nearby roads.
Moreover, if they own those cars, they will need a place to park them. If insufficient parking spaces are
created for their cars, they will park them on the streets of North Berkeley adjacent to the North
Berkeley BART station. If the residents of the apartment complex to be built at the North Berkeley BART
station do not own their own cars, they will use Uber and Lyft for many of their trips. From a traffic
congestion and environmental perspective, this would be worse than if the residents owned and used
their own cars: a 2019 study conducted in San Francisco found that “[an JUber [or] Lyft [vehicle is]
empty either waiting for a ride request or heading to pick up a passenger roughly half of the time [the]
vehicle is on the road.”?

Continuing to pretend that the addition of 1200 (let alone 1800) housing units on an 8-acre site will have
no significant impact on traffic or parking is intellectually dishonest. The City of Berkeley must insist on
specific measures designed to mitigate those impacts and enforce those measures by deed restriction.
Such measures might include:

e Measures that will prevent or prohibit residents of the apartment blocks from parking cars on
streets adjacent to the development

! Moreover, even before the pandemic curtailed its operations, BART had suffered a marked decline in
the quality of its service. Outside of commute hours, train cars frequently reeked of weed, and
contained puddles of vomit, urine, and beer. There were increasing reports of harassment of, and
assaults on, passengers. BART ridership was falling due to these problems. (Swan, Rachel. “Flagging
ridership puts BART in budget bind, raises specter of more fare hikes.” San Francisco Chronicle, 9 May
2019.) As such, the residents of any apartment complex to be built at the North Berkeley BART station
are likely to use cars evenings and on weekends.

2 Rodriguez, Joe Fitzgerald. “Uber and Lyft traffic impacts double SF’s own estimates.” San Francisco
Examiner, 5 August 2019.

Page 159 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

e Measures that will ensure that elderly and disabled project residents who require cars will be
able to park their cars on site

e Measures that will encourage project residents to share cars and to drive zero tailpipe
emissions cars (e.g., requiring BART to provide project residents with an adequate number of
shared electric vehicles, to be maintained by BART, with parking/charging stations to be
provided and maintained on site)

lll. The streets surrounding the North Berkeley BART station consist primarily of one and two-story
single-family homes; buildings on the nearest commercial thoroughfare, University Avenue, are no more
than four or five stories. Ideally, construction at the site would be limited to five stories, as it would be if
it were located on University Avenue. (BART’s designation of the site as an “urban neighborhood/city
center,” requiring zoning of a minimum of seven stories, appears arbitrary and capricious, especially
when one considers that every station in eastern Contra Costa County was designated a
“neighborhood/town center,” requiring a zoning minimum of five stories. This is true even of Walnut
Creek, where there is a ten-story office building adjacent to the BART station). The City of Berkeley
should not authorize construction higher than the seven stories mandated by BART’s already developer-
friendly designation.

To recapitulate, the City of Berkeley should limit construction at the North Berkeley BART station to the
seven stories mandated by BART. It should insist that most of the units developed at the site be
affordable, and subject to deed restrictions that insure their continued affordability. Finally, BART and
City officials should stop pretending that the residents of the housing developed at the North Berkeley
BART station will use public transit for most of their transit needs, and that they will ride their bicycles or
walk the rest of the time. The Draft EIR for the project makes it clear that those residents will be heavily
reliant on cars. The City should adopt restrictions ensuring that there is adequate off-street parking for
residents’ cars, and that those cars have zero tailpipe emissions.

Sincerely yours,

Kevin James
Tom Reilly

Page 160 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: Laura Klein <lauraanneklein@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2022 8:52 AM
To: Pearson, Alene; All Council; Berkeley Mayor's Office
Subject: Zoning and JVP for BART stations
Attachments: 2022MarchCompareNBBARTScenarios.jpg

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor Arreguin:

| live near the North Berkeley BART, and have serious concerns about the proposed zoning and the JVP document
for the BART stations.

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest number of units in the shortest possible time, mostly market
rate. This strategy is a giveaway to private developer profits and will do little for affordable housing. | urge you to
revise the JVP to prioritize building the largest number of affordable units on these last parcels of public land
available for housing, rather than rush to build market-rate housing.

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will result in huge 7-story or higher structures over most of North
Berkeley BART. The mockup below shows the stark, unliveable result of building at that scale in a low-rise
neighborhood. | urge you to support the proposed zoning of 7 stories maximum height, and to set density at 75
units per acre maximum (rather than minimum), which is in accordance with AB2923.

In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent a private developer from claiming huge sums of
Berkeley's affordable housing funds as their own contribution and thus giving them access to the state
density bonus. This is outrageous, and must not happen. No public funds for private profit!

Sincerely,
Laura Klein
Berkeley, CA 94703

Page 161 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

What North Berkelely Neighborhood
Association proposes

*  4-500 units affordable housing

*  Fits in community

+  Mostclimate-friendly approach

*  Public funding for affordable housing not
private developer profit

What the City and
BART propose

*  800-1200units mostly
market rate housing

* Massive walls against
neighborhood

¢ Public funding giveaway
to developers

+ Climate negative
project

Simulation of 800-1200 unit project, along Delaware St, facing east

March 2022

Page 162 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: Ellen Kramer <ellenjoykramer@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2022 1:44 PM
To: Pearson, Alene; All Council; mayor@cityofberkeley.com
Subject: Proposed BART Zoning

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is

safe.
Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor Arreguin:

I am a resident of Berkeley and am extremely concerned about the proposed zoning and
the JVP document for the BART stations. I live within 2 blocks of the North Berkeley
BART station, am a homeowner, and treasure my neighborhood.

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest number of units in the shortest
possible time, mostly market rate. This strategy is a giveaway to private developer
profits and will do little for affordable housing. I urge you to revise the JVP to
prioritize building the largest number of affordable units on these last parcels of
public land available for housing, rather than rush to build market-rate housing.

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will result in huge 7-story or higher
structures over most of North Berkeley BART. The mockup below shows the stark,
unliveable result of building at that scale in a low-rise neighborhood. I urge you
to support the proposed zoning of 7 stories maximum height, and to set density at 75
units per acre maximum (rather than minimum), which is in accordance with AB2923.

In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent a private developer from
claiming huge sums of Berkeley's affordable housing funds as their own contribution

and thus giving them access to the state density bonus. This is outrageous, and must
not happen. No public funds for private profit!

Sincerely,
Ellen Joy Kramer

1807 Franklin St.
Berkeley, CA 94702

Page 163 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: Laurence LePaule <lepaule@att.net>
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2022 10:48 PM
To: Pearson, Alene; All Council; Berkeley Mayor's Office
Subject: BART development

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor
Arreguin:

I am a resident of Berkeley and am extremely concerned about
the proposed zoning and the JVP document for the BART
stations.

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest number of
units in the shortest possible time, mostly market rate. This
strategy is a giveaway to private developer profits and will
do little for affordable housing. I urge you to revise the JVP
to prioritize building the largest number of affordable units
on these last parcels of public land available for housing,
rather than rush to build market-rate housing.

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will result in
huge 7-story or higher structures over most of North Berkeley
BART. The mockup below shows the stark, unliveable result of
building at that scale in a low-rise neighborhood. I urge you
to support the proposed zoning of 7 stories maximum height,
and to set density at 75 units per acre maximum (rather than
minimum), which is in accordance with AB2923.

In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent a private
developer from claiming huge sums of Berkeley's affordable
housing funds as their own contribution and thus giving them
access to the state density bonus. This is outrageous, and
must not happen. No public funds for private profit!

Sincerely,
Michelle LePaule

Page 164 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: Leah Levy <llcc1451@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2022 8:08 AM
To: Berkeley Mayor's Office; Pearson, Alene; All Council
Subject: regarding Zoning and JVP for BART stations and comments for Apri 6 meeting

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Mayor Arreguin, Planning Commissioners and City Council members,

I am a resident of Berkeley and am extremely concerned about your handling of the
proposed zoning and the Joint Vision and Priorities document for the BART stations. I do
not expect this sell-out from the leaders of the City of Berkeley.

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest number of units in the shortest possible
time, mostly market rate. This strategy supports developer profits and does little for
affordable housing. I urge you to revise the JVP to prioritize building the largest number
of affordable units on these last parcels of public land available for housing, rather than
rush to build market-rate housing.

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will result in huge 7-story or higher
structures over most of North Berkeley BART. The mockup shows the stark, unlivable
result of building at that scale in a low-rise neighborhood. I urge you to support the
proposed zoning of 7 stories maximum height, and to set density at 75 units per acre
maximum (rather than minimum), which is in accordance with AB2923.

In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent the developer from claiming huge sums
of Berkeley's affordable housing funds as their own contribution and thus giving them
access to the state density bonus. This is outrageous and must not happen. If it does, you
will have reneged on your promises.

Sincerely,

Leah Levy
Berkeley, California

Page 165 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: Larry Orman <larry@larryorman.net>
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2022 10:00 AM
To: Pearson, Alene; All Council; Berkeley Mayor's Office
Subject: BART station planning - Joint Vision, Zoning comments
Attachments: 2022MarchCompareNBBARTScenarios.jpg

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor Arreguin:

I've been a Berkeley resident for over 50 years, live near North Berkeley BART, and support the North Berkeley
Neighborhood Association's proposal for an appropriate sized, mostly affordable housing project of 4-500 units at that
station. This project has the best chance to a) meet Berkeley's most critical need for using public land to support
affordable - not market rate - housing; b) ensure the most climate-friendly development; and c) make the overall fabric
of community in the wider area around the station stronger, not weaker.

An image of what NBNA proposes is attached, compared to a giant fortress block that the current development
guidelines would lead toward.

The current Joint Vision document and zoning proposal each have deep flaws that | urge you to correct:

1) JVP: Shift the language about most pressing need from "the most market housing quickly" to "the most affordable
housing even if it takes time". Berkeley's critical housing need is NOT more market rate housing - it is for below market
housing. The BART stations are unique, once-in-a-lifetime opportunities to use public land for mostly affordable housing
(50-80% or more) - it is wrong to devote these stations to mostly market rate housing. The JVP - which is to guide
developer selection and project design and therefore does NOT have to accord to AB 2923 zoning guidelines - should
make this case as Berkeley's top priority. Creating affordability is hard and public land gives the best opportunity - don't
waste this unique chance for real progress on housing needs in favor of giving private developers more profit.

2) Zoning: Revise the proposed zoning ordinance to specify - just like the ordinance now does with height - a density of
75 units per acre as both a minimum AND a maximum, which is entirely consistent with AB 2923. The ordinance now
sets seven stories as minimum AND maximum, and it should do the SAME for density. At this density range, the project
will have the best chance for affordability and net zero carbon emissions.

3) Finally, the zoning ordinance must be structured to ensure that developers do not profit from the City's considerable
investment of affordable housing funds, by securing density bonuses for free. As currently set, the zoning would be a
giveaway of City affordable housing funds to enable developers to pile on more market rate units at no cost to them.
This is unconscionable and cannot be permitted - do not let developers walk away with profits on the City's hard won
affordable housing funds!

Thank you for your attention.

Larry Orman

Page 166 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

What North Berkelely Neighborhood
Association proposes

*  4-500 units affordable housing

*  Fits in community

+  Mostclimate-friendly approach

*  Public funding for affordable housing not
private developer profit

What the City and
BART propose

*  800-1200units mostly
market rate housing

* Massive walls against
neighborhood

¢ Public funding giveaway
to developers

+ Climate negative
project

Simulation of 800-1200 unit project, along Delaware St, facing east

March 2022

Page 167 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: Mark Petrofsky <mpetrof@hotmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2022 10:20 AM
To: All Council; Pearson, Alene
Subject: BART over-development

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

This is nuts! Focus on increased housing on these major transit corridors: Univ. Ave. and San Pablo Ave.

Yours, Mark P.

Page 168 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: Irene Rice <ir07441@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2022 11:51 AM
To: All Council; Berkeley Mayor's Office; Pearson, Alene
Subject: Comment on Proposed Zoning for Bart Station Housing Development

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.
Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor Arreguin:

I am a resident of Berkeley and am extremely concerned about the proposed zoning
and the JVP document for the BART stations.

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest number of units in the shortest
possible time, mostly market rate. This strategy is a giveaway to private
developer profits and will do little for affordable housing. I urge you to revise
the JVP to prioritize building the largest number of affordable units on these
last parcels of public land available for housing, rather than rush to build
market-rate housing.

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will result in huge 7-story or
higher structures over most of North Berkeley BART. The mockup below shows the
stark, unliveable result of building at that scale in a low-rise neighborhood. I
urge you to support the proposed zoning of 7 stories maximum height, and to set
density at 75 units per acre maximum (rather than minimum), which is in
accordance with AB2923.

In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent a private developer from
claiming huge sums of Berkeley's affordable housing funds as their own
contribution and thus giving them access to the state density bonus. This is
outrageous, and must not happen. No public funds for private profit!

Sincerely,
Irene Rice, Berkeley Resident

Page 169 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: Holly Scheider <hollyscheider@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2022 6:13 PM
To: All Council; Berkeley Mayor's Office; Pearson, Alene
Subject: Housing development @ NB BART

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Greetings Planning Commissioners, City Council and Mayor Arreguin:

| live in Berkeley less than a mile south of the NB BART station. | am excited about plans to develop housing

here; however, there is a huge discrepancy between the City is proposing in the JVP drawings which are frankly ugly and
will overpower the neighborhood at the same time there is NO guarantee of any affordable housing. In fact |
understand that public funding for affordable housing will be claimed by the developer in lieu of its own contribution
and thus giving them access to the States density bonus. No public funds should be used in a project that results in
private profit - these funds are to facilitate building of safe, appealing and affordable housing.

The plan | have seen from the NB Neighborhood Association is much better - it is still a lot of housing (500 units) but it
fits with the neighborhood, is more climate friendly and uses public funding for affordable housing. Please approve this
plan.

Together we can stay healthy and build a true democracy ~

Holly

“Do not get lost in a sea of despair. Do not become bitter or hostile. Be hopeful, be optimistic. Never, ever be
afraid to make some noise and get in good trouble, necessary trouble. We will find a way make a way out of no

way.
- Rep. John Lewis.

How cynicism defeats us - watch this video by Robert Reich.

Page 170 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: meryl siegal <merylsiegal@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2022 5:57 PM
To: Pearson, Alene; Manager, C; City Clerk; Klein, Jordan; Arreguin, Jesse L.; All Council

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor
Arregui

I am a resident of Berkeley, live close to the Berkeley BART in

West extremely concerned about the proposed zoning and the JVP
document £

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest number of units
in

mostly market rate. This strategy is a giveaway to private
developer

for affordable housing. I urge you to revise the JVP to prioritize
b of affordable units on these last parcels of public land
available f rush to build market-rate housing.

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will result in huge
-

over most of North Berkeley BART. The mockup below shows the
stark, building at that scale in a low-rise neighborhood. I urge
you to sup of 7 stories maximum height, and to set density at 75
units per acre minimum), which is in accordance with AB2923.

In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent a private
develop

of Berkeley's affordable housing funds as their own contribution
and

to the state density bonus. This is outrageous, and must not
happen.

used for private profit.

Sincerely,
Meryl Siegal

Page 171 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

What North Berkelely Neighborhood
Association proposes

*  4-500 units affordable housing

+  Fits in community

* Mostclimate-friendly approach

*  Public funding for affordable housing not
private developer profit

What the City and
BART propose

800-1200 units mostly
market rate housing
Massive walls against
neighborhood

Public funding giveaway
to developers

Climate negative
project

Simulation of 800-1200 unit project, along Delaware St, facingeast City mockup of 7 story, 800-1000 unit project

March 2022

Page 172 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: Lynne Stevens <lynnaeus@Imi.net>
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2022 10:35 AM
To: Pearson, Alene
Subject: BART Zoning

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor
Arreguin:

I am a resident of Berkeley and am extremely concerned about
the proposed zoning and the JVP document for the BART
stations.

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest number of
units in the shortest possible time, mostly market rate. This
strategy 1s a giveaway to private developer profits and will
do little for affordable housing. I urge you to revise the JVP
to prioritize building the largest number of affordable units
on these last parcels of public land available for housing,
rather than rush to build market-rate housing.

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will result in
huge 7-story or higher structures over most of North Berkeley
BART. The mockup below shows the stark, unliveable result of
building at that scale in a low-rise neighborhood. I urge you
to support the proposed zoning of 7 stories maximum height,
and to set density at 75 units per acre maximum (rather than
minimum), which is in accordance with AB2923.

In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent a private
developer from claiming huge sums of Berkeley's affordable
housing funds as their own contribution and thus giving them
access to the state density bonus. This is outrageous, and
must not happen. No public funds for private profit!

Sincerely,
Lynne Stevens

Page 173 of 217



Wi Motk Besariedy Helphborbaos
B ke s i ——

7 o A sty ek by

O [ TR e

T e e e ek e

o bl B b s B ook e s g et
R T

Wkl T iy e

_.||1_:I.'ri|!_

Page 174 of 217

Communications (BART)

Planning Commission
April 6, 2022



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: Leslie Valas <vffam5@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2022 9:09 PM
To: Pearson, Alene; All Council; Berkeley Mayor's Office
Subject: proposed BART development at N. Berkeley

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is

safe.

Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor Arreguin:

I am a resident of Berkeley and am extremely concerned about the proposed zoning
and the JVP document for the BART stations. | live literally 3 houses away from the
North Berkeley Bart station, and | will be directly impacted by the new housing
that is likely to be developed.

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest number of units in the shortest
possible time, mostly market rate. This strategy is a giveaway to private developer
profits and will do little for affordable housing. I urge you to revise the JVP to
prioritize building the largest number of affordable units on these last parcels of
public land available for housing, rather than rush to build market-rate housing.

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will result in huge 7-story or higher
structures over most of North Berkeley BART. The mockup below shows the stark,
unliveable result of building at that scale in a low-rise neighborhood. I urge you to
support the proposed zoning of 7 stories maximum height, and to set density at 75
units per acre maximum (rather than minimum), which is in accordance with
AB2923.

In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent a private developer from

claiming huge sums of Berkeley's affordable housing funds as their own contribution
and thus giving them access to the state density bonus. This is outrageous, and must
not happen. No public funds for private profit!

Sincerely,
Leslie Valas
voter, district 1

Page 175 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

‘What North Berkelely Neighborhood
Association proposes

*  4-500 units affordable housing

+  Fits in community

+  Most climate-friendly approach

*  Public funding for affordable housing not
private developer profit

What the City and

BART propose

*  800-1200units mostly
market rate housing

+  Massive walls against
neighborhood

*  Public funding giveaway
to developers

* Climate negative
project

Simulation of 800-1200 unit project, alongDelaware st, facingeast City mockup of 7 story, 800-1000 unit project

March 2022

Page 176 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: Jason Warriner <jasonjaywar@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2022 8:21 PM
To: Pearson, Alene
Subject: North Berkeley BART zoning

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor
Arreguin:

I am a resident of Berkeley and am extremely concerned about
the proposed zoning and the JVP document for the BART
stations.

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest number of
units in the shortest possible time, mostly market rate. This
strategy is a giveaway to private developer profits and will
do little for affordable housing. I urge you to revise the JVP
to prioritize building the largest number of affordable units
on these last parcels of public land available for housing,
rather than rush to build market-rate housing.

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will result in
huge 7-story or higher structures over most of North Berkeley
BART. The mockup below shows the stark, unliveable result of
building at that scale in a low-rise neighborhood. I urge you
to support the proposed zoning of 7 stories maximum height,
and to set density at 75 units per acre maximum (rather than
minimum), which is in accordance with AB2923.

In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent a private
developer from claiming huge sums of Berkeley's affordable
housing funds as their own contribution and thus giving them
access to the state density bonus. This is outrageous, and
must not happen. No public funds for private profit!

Sincerely,

Page 177 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: aimee baldwin <junk.menagerie@gmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2022 8:01 PM
To: All Council; Pearson, Alene; Berkeley Mayor's Office
Subject: BART

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor Arreguin,

My family has lived near the North Berkeley BART station since before BART was created, back when this was a redlined
neighborhood.

Contrary to many of my concerned neighbors here, | do not think it would be a tragedy to build taller than four stories
here at North Berkeley BART. However, | do believe that Berkeley must require design that steps down around the
edges (like the smaller condos behind the larger Jones building at 1500 San Pablo); encourages overall style on the
whole site which does not clash with the character of the neighborhood; and which would not obstruct neighboring
residents' use of solar panels. | do agree with some neighbors who wish to call attention to the possibility that lower-
cost, low-rise construction could be a means of making affordable housing more achievable, on the very limited number
of dollars that we, Berkeley, have to use to build housing.

Overall, I think it is far more important that Berkeley's JVP ensures that we aren't being taken advantage of by
developers, than the difference of two or three stories in final height.

| have some concerns about some of the other details of the BART JVP that was brought to my attention from a few
neighbors. Developers must not be allowed to claim credit for affordable housing which is funded by the citizens of
Berkeley at either of the BART station sites, to qualify for the California Density Bonus: Please ensure to clearly state in
the JVP, that if any developer wishes to qualify for a state density bonus, that it must be supplying its own affordable
housing entirely separately from, in addition to, any affordable housing paid for by Berkeley. And furthermore, that if a
single developer builds out both North Berkeley and Ashby sites, that the developer should not be able to claim them
jointly as one project in order to qualify for density bonus (if a developer builds an additional 40% affordable units at
Ashby, aside from any affordable units that Berkeley funds, then that developer should not get to use those units at
Ashby towards any density bonus at the North Berkeley site).

Berkeley's JVP should make application options to separately develop the North Berkeley BART station, from the Ashby
BART station, as well as an option for a single developer to develop both of the stations; thus giving Berkeley the highest
possible number of competitive options for potential developers. Please do not cut off possible applicants by only
limiting to one developer doing both sites, which would limit us to only the largest scale developers in the area.

My other concern comes from multiple CAG meetings that | attended in the past several years. | am concerned that
there has been no clear statement which disqualifies any business/developer/applicant to develop the BART sites if it
has, or has had in the past couple years, any of the consultants in its employ or payroll, which counselled the CAG or the
city of Berkeley during any of this process on how/what to develop on our two BART stations. It is a complete conflict of
interest to have a professional consultant advise our community/city committees to also be a part of a business team
that is allowed to submit an application to develop our two BART sites.

Thanks,
Aimee Baldwin

Page 178 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: rachel bradley <rachelbradleywood@hotmail.com>
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 1:48 PM
To: Pearson, Alene
Subject: Proposed Zoning for BART stations

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor
Arreguin:

I am a long time resident of Berkeley and am extremely
concerned about the proposed zoning and the JVP document for
the BART stations.

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest number of
units in the shortest possible time, mostly market rate. This
strategy 1s a reckless giveaway to private developer profits
and will do little for affordable housing. I urge you to
revise the JVP to prioritize building the largest number of
affordable units on these last parcels of public land
available for housing, rather than rush to build market-rate
housing.

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will result in
huge 7-story or higher structures over most of North Berkeley
BART. The mockup below shows the stark, unlivable result of
building at that scale in a low-rise neighborhood. I urge you
to support the proposed zoning of 7 stories maximum height,
and to set density at 75 units per acre maximum (rather than
minimum), which is in accordance with AB2923.

In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent a private
developer from claiming huge sums of Berkeley's affordable
housing funds as their own contribution and thus giving them
access to the state density bonus. This is outrageous, and
must not happen. We must not allow public funds to be
appropriated for private profit!

Sincerely,

Rachel Bradley

Page 179 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

What North Berkelely Neighborhood
Association proposes

«  4-500 units affordable housing

*  Fits in community

*  Mostclimate-friendly approach

*  Public funding for affordable housing not
private developer profit

What the City and /
BART propose

«  800-1200units mostly ’Fll v g
~ L

market rate housin o
- s il I:'i

Page 180 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: Lisa Bruce <lisa@lisabruce.com>
Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2022 7:06 PM
To: Pearson, Alene; All Council; Berkeley Mayor's Office
Subject: Proposed BART zoning

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor Arreguin:

I am a resident of Berkeley and am extremely concerned about the proposed zoning and the JVP document for the BART
stations.

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest number of units in the shortest possible time, mostly market rate. By
doing this you are prioritizing your concern for the developers rather than your fellow citizens of Berkeley, your
constituents. [ urge you to revise the JVP to prioritize building the largest number of affordable units on these last
parcels of public land available for housing, rather than rush to build market-rate housing.

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will result in huge 7-story or higher structures over most of North Berkeley
BART. This mockup shows the stark, unlivable result of building at that scale in a low-rise neighborhood. I urge you to
adopt the proposal below from the North Berkeley Neighborhood Association.

In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent a private developer from claiming huge sums of Berkeley's affordable
housing funds as their own contribution and thus giving them access to the state density bonus. This is outrageous, and

must not happen. No public funds for private profit!

Sincerely,
Lisa Bruce

Page 181 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

What North Berkelely Neighborhood
Association proposes

¢ 4-500 units affordable housing
¢  Fits in community
* Mostclimate-friendly approach

*  Public funding for affordable housing not
private developer profit

What the City and
BART propose

e 800-1200units mostly
market rate housing

* Massive walls against
neighborhood

*  Public funding giveaway
to developers

* Climate negative
project

e

Simulation of 800-1200 unitproject, along Delaware St, facing east

Page 182 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: George Clark <georgew94703@gmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2022 5:50 PM
To: Pearson, Alene
Subject: North Berkeley Bart Development

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor
Arreguin:

I am a resident of Berkeley and am extremely concerned about
the proposed zoning and the JVP document for the BART
stations.

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest number of
units in the shortest possible time, mostly market rate. This
strategy 1s a giveaway to private developer profits and will
do little for affordable housing. I urge you to revise the JVP
to prioritize building the largest number of affordable units
on these last parcels of public land available for housing,
rather than rush to build market-rate housing.

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will result in
huge 7-story or higher structures over most of North Berkeley
BART. The mockup below shows the stark, unliveable result of
building at that scale in a low-rise neighborhood. I urge you
to support the proposed zoning of 7 stories maximum height,
and to set density at 75 units per acre maximum (rather than
minimum), which is in accordance with AB2923.

In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent a private
developer from claiming huge sums of Berkeley's affordable
housing funds as their own contribution and thus giving them
access to the state density bonus. This is outrageous, and
must not happen. No public funds for private profit!

Sincerely,

Laura Lipman
1543 Virginia St.
Berkeley

Page 183 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: greysonne coomes <draig68@yahoo.com>
Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2022 8:44 PM
To: Pearson, Alene
Subject: N Berkeley Bart

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

e Dear Council Members, City Councilmembers, and Mayor
Arreguin,

I am a resident of Berkeley and am extremely
concerned about the proposed zoning and the JVP
document for the BART stations.

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest
number of units in the shortest possible time, mostly
market rate. This strategy is a giveaway to private
developer profits and will do little for affordable
housing. I urge you to revise the JVP to prioritize
building the largest number of affordable units on
these last parcels of public land available for
housing, rather than rush to build market-rate
housing.

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will
result in huge 7-story or higher structures over most
of North Berkeley BART. The mockup below shows the
stark, unlivable result of building at that scale in
a low-rise neighborhood. I urge you to support the
proposed zoning of 7 stories maximum height, and to
set density at 75 units per acre maximum (rather than
minimum), which is in accordance with AB2923.

In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent a
private developer from claiming huge sums of
Berkeley's affordable housing funds as their own
contribution and thus giving them access to the state

Page 184 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022
density bonus. This is outrageous, and must
not happen. No public funds for private
profit!

Sincerely,
Greysonne Coomes

Berkeley, CA

Page 185 of 217



O O O O

What North Berkelely Neighborhood

Association proposes

+  4-500 units affordable housing

«  Fits in community

*+  Most climate-friendly approach

*  Public funding for affordable housing not
private developer profit

Communications (BART)

What the City and
BART propose

= 800-1200units mostly
market rate housing

*+  Massive walls against
neighborhood

*  Public funding giveaway &

to developers

* Climate negative
project

Simulation of 800-1200 unit project, along Delaware 5t, facingeast

Page 186 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: Margaret ElIms <melms1536@comcast.net>
Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2022 8:49 PM
To: Pearson, Alene
Subject: North Berkeley BART housing plan

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor
Arreguin:

I am a resident of Berkeley and am extremely concerned about
the proposed zoning and the JVP document for the BART
stations.

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest number of
units in the shortest possible time, mostly market rate. This
strategy 1s a giveaway to private developer profits and will
do little for affordable housing. I urge you to revise the JVP
to prioritize building the largest number of affordable units
on these last parcels of public land available for housing,
rather than rush to build market-rate housing.

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will result in
huge 7-story or higher structures over most of North Berkeley
BART. The mockup below shows the stark, unlivable result of
building at that scale in a low-rise neighborhood. I urge you
to support the proposed zoning of 7 stories maximum height,
and to set density at 75 units per acre maximum (rather than
minimum), which is in accordance with AB2923.

In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent a private
developer from claiming huge sums of Berkeley's affordable
housing funds as their own contribution and thus giving them
access to the state density bonus. This is outrageous, and
must not happen. No public funds for private profit!

Margaret Elms
1536 Lincoln Street
Berkeley 94703

Sent from my iPad

Page 187 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: Laura Garcia-Moreno <lauragarmor@gmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2022 8:52 PM
To: Pearson, Alene; All Council; Berkeley Mayor's Office
Subject: contextual, affordable-built housing that enhances community

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

What North Berkelely Neighborhood
Association proposes

4-500 units affordable housing

Fits in community

Most climate-friendly approach

Public funding for affordable housing not
private developer profit

What the City and B
BART propose
800-1200 units mostly ’#. I
ket rate housi o s
mar rate nousing l_,‘? . .ﬂ;ﬁ ﬂ‘ :' el

March 27, 2022

Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor Arreguin:

I am a resident of Berkeley who lives very close to the North Berkeley Bart Station and I am
extremely concerned about the proposed zoning and the JVP document for the BART stations.

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest number of units in the shortest possible time,
mostly market rate. Those who think that the more the merrier, the higher the better, tend to have
little or no consideration for those of us who live near the station, for the community and for the
environment. While we agree that some housing is necessary, the tall towers being proposed are
neither attractive for the community nor good for the environment, much as you have tried, rather
unsatisfactorily, to paint a rosy picture. This strategy is a giveaway to private developer profits and
will do little for affordable housing. I urge you to revise the JVP to prioritize building the largest
number of affordable units on these last parcels of public land available for housing, rather than
rush to build market-rate housing.

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will result in huge 7-story or higher structures over
most of North Berkeley BART. The mockup above shows the stark, unlivable result of building at
that scale in a low-rise neighborhood. I urge you to support the proposed zoning of 7 stories at the
most (though less is preferable) and to set density at 75 units per acre maximum (rather than

Page 188 of 217



Communications (BART)

minimum), which is in accordance with AB2923. Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent a private developer from claiming huge sums of
Berkeley's affordable housing funds as their own contribution and thus giving them access to the
state density bonus. This is outrageous, and must not happen. No public funds for private profit!

Size and design matter immensely for a healthy community.

Sincerely,
Laura Garcia Moreno

As a member of the North Berkeley Neighborhood Association, what we propose is:
4-500 units affordable housing that fits into the community and is designed according to the

most climate-friendly approach possible. Profit for developers is most definitely not a
priority.

Page 189 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: Kenneth C Gross <kcgnj7491@sbcglobal.net>
Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2022 3:48 PM
To: Pearson, Alene; All Council; Berkeley Mayor's Office
Cc: North Berkeley Neighborhood Alliance
Subject: Comment on final zoning & developer guidelines at North Berkeley BART

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

| would like to bring to your attention a mischaracterization | sometimes see in the communications and statements that

are made about the development requirements of AB 2923 (San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District: transit —

oriented development, September 30, 2018) as it pertains to the North Berkeley BART TOD project.

Page 9 of BART’s “A Technical Guide to Zoning for AB 2923 Conformance” public draft June 2020 indicates that “AB2923
establishes baseline zoning standards by referencing BART’s 2017 Transit-Oriented Development Guidelines.”

Page 16 of the BART TOD Guidelines, version 2.0 dated May 1, 2017 includes a table (Table 1) titled: Proposed TOD
Place Types, Parking Maximums and Development Targets that includes a description of each of the three place

types. These are Regional Center, Urban Neighborhood/City Center, and Neighborhood/Town Center. The narrative on
the page says that “BART Staff have classified each station into these place types, and have reached out to local
jurisdiction staff to verify their regulatory and political feasibility.” Although it may be available in other public documents,
the specific criteria BART staff used to classify each site are unclear to me. However, the discretionary nature of the
classification process may, or may not be why the North Berkeley TOD site was designated as Urban Neighborhood/City
Center while, for example, all east Alameda County station location sites including those with developable BART-owned
land were classified as Neighborhood/Town Center TOD place types.

In summary, it seems clear that AB 2923 does not specifically mandate or require that the North Berkeley TOD site be
categorized as Urban Neighborhood/City Center with the potential for higher density development rather than a
Neighborhood/Town Center categorization with potentially lower density development.

Kenneth C Gross e-mail: kegnj7491@sbcglobal.net (Mobile Phone: 510-265-4396)

Page 190 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: Carol Hirth <chirth@mac.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2022 11:41 AM
To: Pearson, Alene
Cc: All Council; Berkeley Mayor's Office
Subject: Building at North Berkeley BART

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor Arreguin:

| support contextual, affordable,, green-built housing that enhances the community and
serves everyone in North Berkeley.

| am a resident of Berkeley and am extremely concerned about the
proposed zoning and the JVP document for the BART stations.

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest number of units in the shortest possible
time, mostly market rate. This strategy is a giveaway to private developer profits and will do
little for affordable housing. | urge you to revise the JVP to prioritize building the largest
number of affordable units on these last parcels of public land available for housing, rather
than rush to build market-rate housing.

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will result in huge 7-story or higher structures
over most of North Berkeley BART. The mockup below shows the stark, unliveable result of
building at that scale in a low-rise neighborhood. | urge you to support the proposed zoning
of 7 stories maximum height, and to set density at 75 units per acre maximum (rather than

minimum), which is in accordance with AB2923.

In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent a private developer from claiming huge
sums of Berkeley's affordable housing funds as their own contribution and thus giving them
access to the state density bonus. This is outrageous, and must not happen. No public funds
for private profit!

Sincerely,

Carol Hirth
1309 Cornell. 94702

Page 191 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: Addie Jenkins <addiejenkins@yahoo.com>
Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2022 7:27 PM
To: Pearson, Alene
Subject: Bart Development

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is

safe.

Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor
Arreguin:

I am a resident of Berkeley and am extremely concerned about the
proposed zoning and the JVP document for the BART stations.

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest number of units in the
shortest possible time, mostly market rate. This strategy is a giveaway to
private developer profits and will do little for affordable housing. I urge
you to revise the JVP to prioritize building the largest number of affordable
units on these last parcels of public land available for housing, rather than
rush to build market-rate housing.

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will result in huge 7-story or
higher structures over most of North Berkeley BART. The mockup below
shows the stark, unlivable result of building at that scale in a low-rise
neighborhood. I urge you to support the proposed zoning of 7 stories
maximum height and to set density at 75 units per acre maximum (rather
than minimum), which is in accordance with AB2923.

In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent a private developer
from claiming huge sums of Berkeley's affordable housing funds as their
own contribution and thus giving them access to the state density bonus.
This is outrageous, and must not happen. No public funds for private
profit!

Sincerely,

Adelaide Jenkins

961

Jones Street

Berkeley, CA 94710

Page 192 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: negeene mosaed <ngmosaed@yahoo.com>
Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2022 9:33 PM
To: Pearson, Alene
Subject: North Berkeley Bart Development

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

I am a resident of Berkeley and am extremely concerned about
the proposed zoning and the JVP document for the BART
stations.

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest number of
units in the shortest possible time, mostly market rate. This
strategy is a giveaway to private developer profits and will
do little for affordable housing. I urge you to revise the JVP
to prioritize building the largest number of affordable units
on these last parcels of public land available for housing,
rather than rush to build market-rate housing.

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will result in
huge 7-story or higher structures over most of North Berkeley
BART. The mockup below shows the stark, unlivable result of
building at that scale in a low-rise neighborhood. I urge you
to support the proposed zoning of 7 stories maximum height,
and to set density at 75 units per acre maximum (rather than
minimum), which is in accordance with AB2923.

In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent a private
developer from claiming huge sums of Berkeley's affordable
housing funds as their own contribution and thus giving them
access to the state density bonus. This is outrageous, and
must not happen. No public funds for private profit!

Sincerely,
Negeene Mosaed
1178 Colusa Ave.
Berkeley Ca 94707

Page 193 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: Pamela Ormsby <pormsby@aol.com>
Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2022 10:03 PM
To: Pearson, Alene
Subject: North Berkeley BART Zoning Decisions

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Please down-scale the No. Berkeley Bart buildings to no more than four stories with the highest stories toward the center.

Please include as much affordable housing as financially feasible.

Please include neighborhood commercial spaces such as bakery/pizza/fruit and vegetable to serve both the residents of

the BART housing and the surrounding neighborhood.

Please work with the city to approve neighborhood parking for residents in residents’ front and side yards to compensate
for the likely loss of street parking to BART users.

We already have great difficulty with street parking in this neighborhood.

Allowing more curb cuts would allow for resident off-street parking and would increase available on-street parking for
BART visitors.

Thank you for taking these ideas into consideration.
Pam Ormsby
55+ year resident of the neighborhood.

1148 Delaware St.
pormsby@aol.com

Page 194 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: Roberta Silverstein <sperberstein@gmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2022 6:31 PM
To: Pearson, Alene
Subject: Berkeley BART Proposal

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor Arreguin:

| live three blocks from the Berkeley BART station and am extremely concerned about the proposed zoning and the JVP
document for the BART stations.

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest number of units in the shortest possible time, mostly market rate. | don’t
understand how you can give private developer profits that will do little for affordable housing. | urge you to revise the JVP to
prioritize building the largest number of affordable units on these last parcels of public land available for housing, rather than
rush to build market-rate housing.

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will result in huge 7-story or higher structures over most of North Berkeley
BART. The mockup shows the stark, unliveable result of building at that scale in our low-rise neighborhood. | strongly urge you
to support the proposed zoning of 7 stories maximum height and to set density at 75 units per acre maximum (rather than
minimum), which is in accordance with AB2923.

In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent a private developer from claiming huge sums of Berkeley's affordable
housing funds as their own contribution and thus giving them access to the state density bonus. This must not happen. Please
don’t let public funds be used for private profit.

Sincerely,

Roberta Silverstein

1516 Lincoln Street

Page 195 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: Vicki <vickisommer@gmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2022 7:58 PM
To: Pearson, Alene
Subject: Comment on final zoning & developer guidelines @ North Berkeley BART

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor
Arreguin:

I am a resident of Berkeley and am extremely concerned about
the proposed zoning and the JVP document as it applies to the
North Berkeley BART station.

North Berkeley BART is embedded in a low rise residential
neighborhood.
I want the Bart development to be contextual, affordable,
green-built housing that enhances the community.

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest number of
units in the shortest possible time, mostly market rate.

"Act in haste - repent at leisure"

This development will last Forever - please be thoughtful and
prioritize the needs of our neighborhood (keep it contextual)
and the City of Berkeley (keep it affordable).

The JVP document is a giveaway to private developer profits
and will do little for affordable housing.

I urge you to revise the JVP to prioritize building the
largest number of affordable units on these last parcels of
public land available for housing, rather than rush to build
market-rate housing.

The problems. As drafted, the zoning requires a density that
will result in huge 7-story or higher structures over most of
North Berkeley BART. The mockup below shows the stark,
unliveable result of building at that scale in a low-rise
neighborhood.

The solutions. I urge you to support the proposed zoning of 7
stories maximum height, and to set density at 75 units per
acre maximum (rather than minimum), which is in accordance
with AB2923.

Page 196 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission
In addition, you must take concrete steps to prevent a April 6, 2022
private developer from claiming huge sums of Berkeley's
affordable housing funds as their own contribution and thus
giving them access to the state density bonus. This is
outrageous, and must not happen. No public funds for
private profit!

Sincerely,
V.Sommer
94703

‘What North Berkelely Neighborhood
Association proposes

*  4-500 units affordable housing

+  Fits in community

+  Most climate-friendly approach

*  Public funding for affordable housing not
private developer profit

What the City and

BART propose

*  800-1200units mostly
market rate housing

+  Massive walls against
neighborhood

*  Public funding giveaway
to developers

* Climate negative
project

Simulation of 800-1200 unit project, alongDelaware st, facingeast City mockup.

1000 unit project
March 2022

Page 197 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: Alisa <moonmom@sbcglobal.net>
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 7:34 AM
To: Pearson, Alene; All Council; Berkeley Mayor's Office
Subject: Feedback on Development: North Berkeley BART

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor
Arreguin:

I am a resident of Berkeley and am extremely concerned about
the proposed zoning and the JVP document for the BART
stations.

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest number of
units in the shortest possible time, mostly market rate. This
strategy 1s a giveaway to private developer profits and will
do little for affordable housing. I urge you to revise the JVP
to prioritize building the largest number of affordable units
on these last parcels of public land available for housing,
rather than rush to build market-rate housing.

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will result in
huge 7-story or higher structures over most of North Berkeley
BART. The mockup below shows the stark, unliveable result of
building at that scale in a low-rise neighborhood. I urge you
to support the proposed zoning of 7 stories maximum height,
and to set density at 75 units per acre maximum (rather than
minimum), which is in accordance with AB2923.

In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent a private
developer from claiming huge sums of Berkeley's affordable
housing funds as their own contribution and thus giving them
access to the state density bonus. This is outrageous, and
must not happen. No public funds for private profit!

Sincerely,

Alisa Foster

1803 Mcgee Ave
Berkeley, CA 94703

Page 198 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: Jason Knox <jason.j.knox@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 10:47 AM
To: Pearson, Alene
Subject: Please take the EXISTING North Berkeley residents into account in

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.
Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor Arreguin:

| am a resident of Berkeley and am extremely concerned about the proposed zoning and the JVP document for the BART
stations.

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest number of units in the shortest possible time, mostly market rate.
While | actually have little problem with expanding market rate housing stock per se, | do take issue with the proposed
use of space.

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will result in huge 7-story or higher structures over most of North Berkeley
BART. The mockup below shows the stark, unliveable result of building at that scale in a low-rise neighborhood. | urge
you to support the proposed zoning of 7 stories maximum height, and to set density at 75 units per acre maximum
(rather than minimum), which is in accordance with AB2923.

What North Berkelely Neighborhood
Association proposes
+  4-500 units affordable housing
«  Fits in community
Most climate-friendly approach

*  Public funding for affordable housing not
private developer profit

What the City and

BART propose
800-1200 units mostly
market rate housing
Massive walls against
neighborhood
Public funding giveaway
to developers
Climate negative
project

March 2022

Sincerely,

Jason J. Knox

Page 199 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: Judy Massarano <jmassarano@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 9:44 AM
To: Pearson, Alene; All Council; Berkeley Mayor's Office
Subject: zoning

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor
Arreguin:

I am a resident of Berkeley and am extremely concerned about
the proposed zoning and the JVP document for the BART
stations.

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest number of
units in the shortest possible time, mostly market rate. This
strategy is a giveaway to private developer profits and will
do little for affordable housing. I urge you to revise the JVP
to prioritize building the largest number of affordable units
on these last parcels of public land available for housing,
rather than rush to build market-rate housing.

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will result in
huge 7-story or higher structures over most of North Berkeley
BART. The mockup below shows the stark, unliveable result of
building at that scale in a low-rise neighborhood. I urge you
to support the proposed zoning of 7 stories maximum height,
and to set density at 75 units per acre maximum (rather than
minimum), which is in accordance with AB2923.

In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent a private
developer from claiming huge sums of Berkeley's affordable
housing funds as their own contribution and thus giving them
access to the state density bonus. This is outrageous, and
must not happen. No public funds for private profit!

Sincerely,
Judy

Page 200 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: philoxenia@earthlink.net
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 6:56 AM
To: Pearson, Alene
Subject: North Berkeley Planning

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor
Arreguin:

I am a resident of Berkeley and am extremely concerned about the
proposed zoning and the JVP document for the BART stations.

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest number of units
in the shortest possible time, mostly market rate. This strategy
is a giveaway to private developer profits and will do little for
affordable housing. I urge you to revise the JVP to prioritize
building the largest number of affordable units on these last
parcels of public land available for housing, rather than rush to
build market-rate housing.

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will result in huge
7-story or higher structures over most of North Berkeley BART. The
mockup below shows the stark, unlivable result of building at that
scale in a low-rise neighborhood. I urge you to support the
proposed zoning of 7 stories maximum height, and to set density at
75 units per acre maximum (rather than minimum), which is in
accordance with AB2923.

In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent a private
developer from claiming huge sums of Berkeley's affordable housing
funds as their own contribution and thus giving them access to the
state density bonus. This is outrageous, and must not happen. No
public funds for private profit!

Sincerely, Norman McKnight
1533 Francisco Street

Page 201 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: Virginia Warheit <virginia.warheit@me.com>
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 6:23 AM
To: Pearson, Alene
Subject: Only AFFORDABLE housing on public land

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor
Arreguin:

I am a resident of Berkeley and am extremely concerned about
the proposed zoning and the JVP document for the BART
stations.

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest number of
units in the shortest possible time, mostly market rate. This
strategy 1s a giveaway to private developer profits and will
do little for affordable housing. I urge you to revise the JVP
to prioritize building the largest number of affordable units
on these last parcels of public land available for housing,
rather than rush to build market-rate housing.

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will result in
huge 7-story or higher structures over most of North Berkeley
BART. The mockup below shows the stark, unlivable result of
building at that scale in a low-rise neighborhood. I urge you
to support the proposed zoning of 7 stories maximum height,
and to set density at 75 units per acre maximum (rather than
minimum), which is in accordance with AB2923.

In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent a private
developer from claiming huge sums of Berkeley's affordable
housing funds as their own contribution and thus giving them
access to the state density bonus. This is outrageous, and
must not happen. No public funds for private profit!

Sincerely,
Virginia Warheit
2418 Sacramento Street

Page 202 of 217



Communications (BART)

What North Berkelely Neighborhood
Association proposes

+  4-500 units affordable housing

«  Fits in community

*+  Most climate-friendly approach

*  Public funding for affordable housing not
private developer profit

What the City and
BART propose

= 800-1200units mostly
market rate housing

*+  Massive walls against
neighborhood

*  Public funding giveaway )
to developers :

* Climate negative
project

Simulation of 800-1200 unit project, along Delaware 5t, facingeast

Sent from my iPad

Page 203 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: Karl Goldstein <kgoldstein4d6@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 11:27 PM
To: Pearson, Alene
Subject: BART parking lot plans

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor
Arreguin:

I am a resident of Berkeley and am extremely concerned about
the proposed zoning and the JVP document for the BART
stations.

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest number of
units in the shortest possible time, mostly market rate. This
strategy 1s a giveaway to private developer profits and will
do little for affordable housing. I urge you to revise the JVP
to prioritize building the largest number of affordable units
on these last parcels of public land available for housing,
rather than rush to build market-rate housing.

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will result in
huge 7-story or higher structures over most of North Berkeley
BART. The mockup below shows the stark, unliveable result of
building at that scale in a low-rise neighborhood. I urge you
to support the proposed zoning of 7 stories maximum height,
and to set density at 75 units per acre maximum (rather than
minimum), which is in accordance with AB2923.

In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent a private
developer from claiming huge sums of Berkeley's affordable
housing funds as their own contribution and thus giving them
access to the state density bonus. This is outrageous, and
must not happen. No public funds for private profit!

Sincerely,

Karl Goldstein
1376 Virginia St.
Berkeley 94702

Page 204 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: Karl Goldstein <kgoldstein4d6@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 11:29 PM
To: Pearson, Alene
Subject: Addendum

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor
Arreguin:

I am a resident of Berkeley and am extremely concerned about
the proposed zoning and the JVP document for the BART
stations.

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest number of
units in the shortest possible time, mostly market rate. This
strategy is a giveaway to private developer profits and will
do little for affordable housing. I urge you to revise the JVP
to prioritize building the largest number of affordable units
on these last parcels of public land available for housing,
rather than rush to build market-rate housing.

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will result in
huge 7-story or higher structures over most of North Berkeley
BART. The mockup below shows the stark, unliveable result of
building at that scale in a low-rise neighborhood. I urge you
to support the proposed zoning of 7 stories maximum height,
and to set density at 75 units per acre maximum (rather than
minimum), which is in accordance with AB2923.

In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent a private
developer from claiming huge sums of Berkeley's affordable
housing funds as their own contribution and thus giving them
access to the state density bonus. This is outrageous, and
must not happen. No public funds for private profit!

Sincerely,

Karl Goldstein

Page 205 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

What North Berkelely Neighborhood
Association proposes

*  4-500 units affordable housing

*  Fits in community

*  Mostclimate-friendly approach

*  Public funding for affordable housing not
private developer profit

What the City and
BART propose

+  800-1200units mostly
market rate housing

*  Massive walls against
neighborhood

*  Public funding giveaway
to developers

* (limate negative
project

Simulation of 800-1200 unit project, along Delaware 5t, facingeast City mockup of 7 story, B00-1000 unit project

March2022

Page 206 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: lauren parsons <laurengae@hotmail.com>
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 4:05 PM
To: Pearson, Alene
Subject: BART zoning

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor
Arreguin:

I am a resident of Berkeley and am extremely concerned about
the proposed zoning and the JVP document for the BART
stations.

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest number of
units in the shortest possible time, mostly market rate. This
strategy 1s a giveaway to private developer profits and will
do little for affordable housing. I urge you to revise the JVP
to prioritize building the largest number of affordable units
on these last parcels of public land available for housing,
rather than rush to build market-rate housing.

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will result in
huge 7-story or higher structures over most of North Berkeley
BART. The mockup below shows the stark, unlivable result of
building at that scale in a low-rise neighborhood. I urge you
to support the proposed zoning of 7 stories maximum height,
and to set density at 75 units per acre maximum (rather than
minimum), which is in accordance with AB2923.

In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent a private
developer from claiming huge sums of Berkeley's affordable
housing funds as their own contribution and thus giving them
access to the state density bonus. This is outrageous, and
must not happen. No public funds for private profit!

Sincerely,

Lauren Parsons

Cedar Street, Berkeley, CA
Sent from my iPhone

Page 207 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: lauren parsons <laurengae@hotmail.com>
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 4:09 PM
To: Pearson, Alene
Subject: BART zoning

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Include with email from Lauren Parsons

Page 208 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission
: % April 6, 2022

What North Berkelely Neighborhood
Association proposes

*  4-500 units affordable housing

*  Fits in community

*  Mostclimate-friendly approach

*  Public funding for affordable housing not
private developer profit

What the City and
BART propose

+  800-1200units mostly
market rate housing

*  Massive walls against
neighborhood

*  Public funding giveaway
to developers

* (limate negative
project

Simulation of 800-1200 unit project, along Delaware 5t, facingeast City mockup of 7 story, B00-1000 unit project

March2022

Sent from my iPhone

Page 209 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: Fei Waldo <fei.waldo.photography@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 4:52 PM
To: Pearson, Alene; All Council; Berkeley Mayor's Office
Subject: Situation @ North Berkeley BART

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor
Arreguin:

I am a resident of Berkeley and am extremely concerned about
the proposed zoning and the JVP document for the BART
stations.

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest number of
units in the shortest possible time, mostly market rate. This
strategy 1s a giveaway to private developer profits and will
do little for affordable housing. I urge you to revise the JVP
to prioritize building the largest number of affordable units
on these last parcels of public land available for housing,
rather than rush to build market-rate housing.

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will result in
huge 7-story or higher structures over most of North Berkeley
BART. The mockup below shows the stark, unliveable result of
building at that scale in a low-rise neighborhood. I urge you
to support the proposed zoning of 7 stories maximum height,
and to set density at 75 units per acre maximum (rather than
minimum), which is in accordance with AB2923.

In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent a private
developer from claiming huge sums of Berkeley's affordable
housing funds as their own contribution and thus giving them
access to the state density bonus. This is outrageous, and
must not happen. No public funds for private profit!

Sincerely,

Jennifer Waldo
1600 Block Delaware St.

Page 210 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: Claudia <chava52@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 9:02 PM
To: Pearson, Alene; All Council; Berkeley Mayor's Office

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor Arreguin:

| am a resident of Berkeley and am extremely concerned about the proposed zoning and the JVP document for the BART
stations

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest number of units in the shortest possible time, mostly market rate.
This strateg urge you to revise the JVP to prioritize building the largest number of affordable units on these last parcels of
public land availab

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will result in huge 7-story or higher structures over most of North Berkeley
BART. T rise neighborhood. | urge you to support the proposed zoning of 7 stories maximum height, and to set density at
75 units per acr

In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent a private developer from claiming huge sums of Berkeley's affordable
housing bonus. This is outrageous, and must not happen. No public funds for private profit!

Thank-you,
Claudia Valas

Page 211 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

What North Berkelely Neighborhood
Association proposes

*  4-500 units affordable housing

*  Fits in community

*  Mostclimate-friendly approach

*  Public funding for affordable housing not
private developer profit

What the City and
BART propose

+  800-1200units mostly
market rate housing

*  Massive walls against
neighborhood

*  Public funding giveaway
to developers

* (limate negative
project

Simulation of 800-1200 unit project, along Delaware 5t, facingeast City mockup of 7 story, B00-1000 unit project

March2022

Page 212 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: genetic@igc.org
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 11:52 AM
To: Pearson, Alene; All Council; Berkeley Mayor's Office
Subject: Stop BART housing development

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor Arreguin:

Building apartments on the BART parking lots is a mistake.

| live one block from the North Berkeley BART Station, but my view is not merely a NIMBY view. The EBMUD engineer
who signed off on the idea that there is enough water for a minimum of 150 new consumers requires greater scrutiny.
With a careful inspection, it appears to me that the project must be canceled entirely.

How many brownouts in our future will be the responsibility of the BART consumers? Of course, if we build a dwelling
for each houseless person that we have in our community we certainly invite houseless people from all over the nation
to come to Berkeley and expect us to build something. If we are planning to offer market rate housing to the houseless
no houseless person has sufficient income to pay the rent. If we are subsidizing the rent for a lucky few, we are creating
a grave injustice for the unlucky many.

Then the NIMBY gripe. If we only allow one parking space for two units, we will find residents risking tickets parking in
our parking zones or buying at exorbitant costs the parking decals that permit neighborhood parking. | have mobility
problems and it is my wish to continue to park in front of my house which | have been able to do for my whole life in
Berkeley, which is now in its eighth decade. How much plastic are these new residents going to add to our landfill?

The idea that people will enjoy walking or biking to BART in more numbers is absurd. This plan does not make a better
Berkeley. It makes a worse Berkeley.

D.P. Neyhart

1405 Hearst Ave

Page 213 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission
April 6, 2022

510xnx644nxn1405
XXX
genetic at igc dot org

Ten Facts about the United Nations

1) Provides food to 90 million people in 80 countries

2) Vaccinates 58 percent of the world's children, saving 3 million lives a year

3) Assists over 38.7 million refugees and people fleeing war, famine or persecution

4) Works with 193 countries to combat climate change and make development sustainable
5) UN Keeps peace with 120,000 peacekeepers in 16 operations on 4 continents

6) Fights poverty, helping improve the health and well-being of 420 million rural poor

7) Protects and promotes human rights on site and through some 80 treaties/declarations
8) Mobilizes USD 22 billion in humanitarian aid to help people affected by emergencies

9) Uses diplomacy to prevent conflict: assists some 60 countries a year with their elections
10) Promotes maternal health, saving the lives of 30 million women a year

Page 214 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: Mederick Ravel <mederick@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 7:33 PM
To: Pearson, Alene; All Council; Berkeley Mayor's Office

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor
Arreguin:

I am a resident of Berkeley and am extremely concerned about
the proposed zoning and the JVP document for the BART
stations.

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest number of
units in the shortest possible time, mostly market rate. This
is not answering the prime purpose of needing large number of
affordable housing. Revise the JVP to prioritize building the
largest number of affordable units on these last parcels of
public land available for housing, rather than rush to build
market-rate housing.

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will result in
huge 7-story or higher structures over most of North Berkeley
BART. The mockup below shows the stark, unlivable result of
building at that scale in a low-rise neighborhood. I urge you
to support the proposed zoning of 7 stories maximum height,
and to set density at 75 units per acre maximum (rather than
minimum), which is in accordance with AB2923.

In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent a private
developer from claiming huge sums of Berkeley's affordable
housing funds as their own contribution and thus giving them
access to the state density bonus. This is outrageous, and
must not happen. No public funds for private profit!

Sincerely,

Mederick Ravel

Page 215 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: leftfeet3@gmail.com
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 9:28 PM
To: Pearson, Alene
Subject: Unreasonable planning at North Berkeley BART

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor
Arreguin:

I am a resident of Berkeley and am extremely concerned about
the proposed zoning and the JVP document for the BART
stations.

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest number of
units in the shortest possible time, mostly market rate. This
strategy 1s a giveaway to private developer profits and will
do little for affordable housing. I urge you to revise the JVP
to prioritize building the largest number of affordable units
on these last parcels of public land available for housing,
rather than rush to build market-rate housing.

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will result in
huge 7-story or higher structures over most of North Berkeley
BART. The mockup below shows the stark, unlivable result of
building at that scale in a low-rise neighborhood. I urge you
to support the proposed zoning of 7 stories maximum height,
and to set density at 75 units per acre maximum (rather than
minimum), which is in accordance with AB2923.

In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent a private
developer from claiming huge sums of Berkeley's affordable
housing funds as their own contribution and thus giving them
access to the state density bonus. This is outrageous, and
must not happen. No public funds for private profit!

Sincerely,

Allegra Guarino

Page 216 of 217



Communications (BART)
Planning Commission

April 6, 2022
From: Daniel Fahey <dfahey1968@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 8:08 PM
To: Pearson, Alene; All Council; Berkeley Mayor's Office
Subject: BART plans

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is

safe.
Dear Planning Commissioners, City Council members, and Mayor Arreguin:

| am a longtime resident of Berkeley and am extremely concerned about the
proposed zoning and the JVP document for the BART stations.

The JVP document proposes to create the greatest number of units in the shortest
possible time, mostly market rate. This strategy is a giveaway to private developer
profits and will do little for affordable housing. | urge you to revise the JVP to prioritize
building the largest number of affordable units on these last parcels of public land
available for housing, rather than rush to build market-rate housing.

As drafted, the zoning requires a density that will result in huge 7-story or higher
structures over most of North Berkeley BART. The mockup below shows the stark,
unliveable result of building at that scale in a low-rise neighborhood. | urge you to
support the proposed zoning of 7 stories maximum height, and to set density at 75
units per acre maximum (rather than minimum), which is in accordance with AB2923.

In addition, please take concrete steps to prevent a private developer from

claiming huge sums of Berkeley's affordable housing funds as their own contribution
and thus giving them access to the state density bonus. This is outrageous, and must
not happen. No public funds for private profit!

Sincerely,

Dan Fahey
1737 Virginia St., Berkeley

Page 217 of 217



	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	2022-04-06_PC_Item_9_with attachments_BART Zoning.pdf
	Blank Page
	2022-04-06_PC_Item 9_Att 1_DRAFT_Ordinance.docx_No Links.pdf
	23.106.050  Floor Area Ratio.
	3. Additional Open Space Requirements.
	b. Public Space Design.
	4. Front Setbacks.
	10. Transparency.
	11. Building Entrances.
	13. Parking Design and Access.
	23.304.140 Area Plans.
	23.322.090 – Bicycle Parking


	Blank Page
	2022-04-06_PC_Item 9_ATT2_Ashby BART_RESO_Ex-A_B_C_D.pdf
	Att 2_B_Exh E BART Findings and Statement of Overriding.pdf
	State CEQA Guidelines and Section 21081 of the Public Resources Code
	SECTION 1: INTRODUCTION
	1.1 Statutory Requirements for Findings
	1.2 Record of Proceedings
	1.3 Organization/Format of Findings

	SECTION 2: Ashby and North Berkeley BART Stations Transit-Oriented Development (TOD) Zoning Project
	2.1 Project Objectives
	2.2   Project Description
	2.3   Alternatives

	SECTION 3: EFFECTS DETERMINED TO BE MITIGATED TO LESS-THAN-SIGNIFICANT LEVELS
	3.1 Air Quality
	3.2 Biological Resources
	3.3 Cultural Resources
	3.4 Geology and Soils
	3.5 Greenhouse Gas Emissions
	3.6 Hazards and Hazardous Materials
	3.7 Noise

	SECTION 4: EFFECTS DETERMINED TO BE LESS THAN SIGNIFICANT OR NOT SIGNIFICANT
	4.1 Aesthetics
	4.2 Agricultural and Forest Resources
	4.3 Air Quality
	4.4 Biological Resources
	4.5 Cultural Resources
	4.6 Geology and Soils
	4.7 Energy
	4.8 Greenhouse Gas Emissions
	4.9 Hazards and Hazardous Materials
	4.10 Hydrology and Water Quality
	4.11 Land Use and Planning
	4.12 Mineral Resources
	4.13 Noise
	4.14 Population and Housing
	4.15 Public Services and Recreation
	4.16 Transportation and Traffic
	4.17 Utilities and Service Systems
	4.18 Wildfire

	SECTION 5: FEASIBILITY OF PROJECT ALTERNATIVES
	5.1 Project Alternatives
	5.2 Environmentally Superior Alternative

	SECTION 6: SIGNIFICANT EFFECTS THAT CANNOT BE MITIGATED TO A LESS-THAN-SIGNIFICANT LEVEL
	6.1 Noise
	6.2 Cumulative Impacts

	SECTION 7: STATEMENT OF OVERRIDING CONSIDERATIONS


	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	2022-04-06_PC_Item 10_with attachments_Zoning Ordinance Amendments 2.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	2022-04-06_PC_COMM_General.pdf
	03-28-2022_Oehler_HUDFunds.pdf
	03-28-2022_Oehler_HUDFunds.pdf
	FINAL_CoB-PHNotice-PY22AnnualActionPlan_FYLER.pdf

	03-24-2022_Pearson_ULI.pdf

	Blank Page



